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One man was Killed and two were
injured Fridiay night when a car
went out of control and slammed
head-on into another vehicle on
Highway 28 in Tahoe Vista near
Kings Beach, the Cahifornia Highway
Patrol reported.

Killed was Kelly Kolozsi, 24, of
Atherton, who was driving west
when an eastbound auto took a curve
too fast, sideswiped a boat being pul-
led by another auto and swerved into

Man held in Tahoe area fatal crash

)

his path at 7:15 p.m., said CHP Offi-
cer Tom Liles. :

The driver of the easthound vitt,
John Burkett, 26, of Incline Villuge,
was arrested on suspicion of felony
drunken driving and manslaughter,
Liles said.

Burkett and a passenger in his car,
wouis pramy, 40, of Incline Village,
were injured and were taken to
Tahoe Forest Hospital, Liles said.
Bramy was in guarded condition
while Burkett asked hospital offi-
cials not to release information
about his condition,

TUCKER
2024
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Tahoe Twins May Face
Placer Drug Charges

By Janielle Jobe

Sales and possession of cocaine
charges may be filed in Placer
County against two Tahoe City
brothers arrested on federal war-
rants earlier this week during an
international narcotics raid,
Sheriff Donald J. Nunes said
Thursday.

Nunes said Deputy District At-
torney John Ward in Tahoe would
review the case against Roger and
Russell Bramy, 28. The twins
were arrested Tuesday on charges
of conspiring to sell and smuggle
cocaine,

caine, hashish, marijuana,
quaaludes and ‘‘magic’’
mushrooms, it was reported.

The twin brothers, held on
$25,000 bail, were transported to
federal detention facilities in Reno
where they also were arraigned.

Two other persons living in
Bramy's home, a male and
fermale, were not arrested.

The Bramys listed their occupa-
tions as carpet layers.

Since Tuesday, 12 persons
allegedly involved in the large-
scale smuggling ring have been
arrested, including a millionaire

Nunes said the cocaine was
flown out of Lima, Peru, on com-
mercial airlines in artifsct crates
to a town in Canada. From
Canada they were flown to Mexico
where persons carried it across
the border to Texas.

In Corpus Cristi, Texas, the nar-
cotics were put in mobile homes
and transported in caravans to
Tahoe City where they were
distributed to major dealers on
the West Coast.

The alleged head of the ring,

During an afterncon search of  Peruvian and former Costa Rican  Samuel Cutkomp, reportedly lived
Roger Bramy's West Lake diplomat identified as Rodolfc in a $1.2 million Tahoe City home.
Bouievard home, Sheriff's Araya-Porros. Araya-Porros He wasarrested last July in Reno
deputies and federal agents found  reportedly was a main currier of after a $100,000 transaction with
thousands of dollars worth of co-  drugs and money into the U.S. an federal undercover agent.
Copyright © 2022 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved. N "“""’L"S'J;i‘
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\SE NO. CR03-1601 STATE OF NEVADA VS. JOHN SCOTT BURKETT

\TE, JUDGE

“FICERS OF

JURT PRESENT APPEARANCES-HEARING CONTINUED TO
/27104 ENTRY OF JUDGMENT AND IMPOSITION OF SENTENCE

ONORABLE Deputy District Attorney Kristen Erickson represented the State.

:ROME M. Defendant was present and represented by counsel, Robert

OLAHA Fahrendorf, Esq. Probation Officer Linda Shipley was also present.

EPT.NO. 3 Defense counsel addressed the Court arguing for 12 - 30 mos and a
. Meacham $2,000.00 fine. State’s exhibits 1 and 2 marked for identification,

Jlerk) no objection, ADMITTED. Counsel for the State addressed the
Dotson Court addressed the Court arguing for 18 - 38 mos. Linda Shipley
eporter) for the division addressed the Court in support of the PSI  Defendant

addressed the Court on his own behalf.
COURT ORDERED: Defendant adjudged guilty and sentenced to
imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections fora
minimum term of eighteen (18) months to a maximum term of fifty
(50) months, with credit for two (2) days time served and by payment
of a fine in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). ltis
further ordered that the Defendant submit to a DNA analysis test for
the purpose of determining genetic markers and pay a testing fee of
One Hundred Fifty Dollars ($150.00); pay a Sixty Dollar ($60.00)
chemical analysis fee, and It is further ordered that the Defendant
pay the statutory Twenty-five Doliar ($25.00) administrative
assessment.

Defendant remanded to the custody of the Sheriff.




SE NO. CR03-1601 STATE OF NEVADA VS. JOHN SCOTT BURKETT

TE, JUDGE _

‘FICERS OF

JURT PRESENT APPEARANCES-HEARING CONTINUED TO
0/04/03 MOTION TO CONFIRM TRIAL/FOR CHANGE OF PLEA

JNORABLE Deputy District Attorneys Megan Rachow and Kristin Erickson

ROME M. represented the State. Defendant was present with counsel, Robert 01/27/04
JLAHA Fahrendorf, Esq. Probation Officer Pat Cerniglia was also present. 8:30 am.
PT.NO. 3 Defendant moved to withdraw his former plea of Not Guilty; MOTION  Sentencing
Patterson GRANTED. . ‘

terk) Defendant entered a plea of Guilty to Driving Under the Influence as

Schonlau contained in the Information. Plea negotiations stated.

Court interrogated the Defendant, advised him of his rights, found
that there was a factual basis for the plea and that the Defendant
understood the elements of the offense and the possible punishment
therefore; Court further found that the plea was knowing, voluntary
and intelligent, that the Defendant was competent fo enter the plea
and accepted same.

Court ordered Presentence Investigation and matter continued for
entry of judgment and imposition of sentence. Trial date of
December 15, 2003 ordered vacated.

Defendant continued on bail status.

.eporter)




\SE NO. CR03-1601 STATE OF NEVADA VS. JOHN SCOTT BURKETT

\TE, JUDGE

*FICERS OF

JURT PRESENT APPEARANCES-HEARING CONTINUED TO
1/04/03 ARRAIGNMENT

INORABLE Deputy District Attorney Michael Mahaffey represented the State.
ROME M. Defendant was present with counsel, Robert Fahrendorf. Probation 12/04/03
JLAHA Officer Pat Cerniglia was also present. 8:30 a.m.
ZPT.NO. 3 TRUE NAME: JOHN SCOTT BURKETT. Defendant handed a copy  Motion/Confirm
. Patterson of the information; waived reading.

Meacham Defendant entered a plea of Not Guilty; Defendant waived the 60-day  12/15/03
Jlerk) rule. 8:30 a.m.
Dotson COURT ORDERED: Matter continued for trial by jury. Jury Trial
leporter) Defendant remained on bail status. 2 days
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4185
JOAN MARIE DOTSON

CCR #102

"DEPUTY CLERR

75 COURT STREET

RENO, NEVADA

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JEROME M. POLAHA, DISTRICT JUDGE

~=000-~

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
Case No. CR03-1601

vs. Department No. 3

JOHN SCOTT BURKETT,
Defendant.
)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

SENTENCING
Tuesday, January 27th, 2004
8:30 A.M.

Reno, Nevada

Reported by: JOAN MARIE DOTSON
NV, CA AND UT CERTIFIED, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL REPORTER

Computer-aided Transcription
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APPEARANCES

For the Plaintiff:

For the Defendant:

For the Department of

Parole & Probation:

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
BY: KRISTIN ERICKSON

bPeputy District attorney

P.O. Box 11130

Renc, Nevada 89520

ROBERT FAHRENDORF
Attorney at Law

Reno, Nevada

LINDA SHIPLEY
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TUESDAY, JANUARY 27TH, 2004; RENO, NEVADA
--000--

THE COURT: CR03-1601, State of Nevada verses John
Scott Burkett.

MS. ERICKSON: Kristin Erickson on behalf of the State.

MR. FAHRENDORF: Bob Fahrendorf on behalf of
Mr. Burkett.

PAROLE & PROBATION: Linda Shipley for the Division.

THE COURT: Good morning. This is the time set for the
entry of judgment and imposition of sentence in this matter.
I received the -- the presentence report dated January 15th.
Have you had an opportunity to review that?

MR. FAHRENDORF: We have, your Honor. We have no
corrections or additions to make to the report.

THE COURT: All right. And then I received the
January —-- on January 26th, the supplemental mitigation
information. I read the letters that were included in that.

Mr. Burkett is aware that it is mandatory
prison.

MR. FAHRENDORF: He is aware of that.

THE COURT: Because the letters were asking for
probation.

MR. FAHRENDORF: I understand that, your Honof. And

Mr. Burkett is aware that this is a nonprobatable offense.
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THE COURT: All right. Your position?

'MR. FAHRENDORF: Your Honor, in fact you can see from
his attire today, Mr. Burkett is prepared today to turn
himself in. We have spoken with your deputies prior to this
proceeding beginning. And he is aware that he is going into
custody immediately after this proceeding ends.

From the letters that you have received on
his behalf, I am requesting that the court impose twelve to
thirty months in the Nevada State Prison as well as a two
thousand dollar fine. Other than that, I have nothing to add
unless the Court has questions.

THE COURT: All right. Miss Erickson?

MS. ERICKSON: Your Honor, at this time the State would
ask to have marked and admitted certified copies of the prior
convictions which have previously been presented to the
defense.

THE CLERK: Exhibits 1 and 2 marked for
identification.

THE COURT: All right. Any objection?

MR. FAHRENDORF: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. I looked at one and two. and
they will be admitted. And they are found to be
constitutionally wvalid.

And the State’s position?
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MS. ERICKSON: Your Honor, the State would recommend
eighteen to forty-eight months in the Nevada State Prison and
a two thousand dollar fine.

THE COURT: All right. Miss Shipley?

PAROLE & PROBATION: Thank you, your Honor. The
Division notes the defendant’s previous criminal history
where in 1988 he was convicted of vehicular manslaughter with
gross negligence and was sentenced to six years in prison.

And within'fggf_zggzg of his release he was
again arrested for driving under the influence and convicted.

Within five years of that conviction he was
arrested and convicted of another -- of driving under the
influence a second offense. Withinﬁzfg_zgizg of that
conviction he was arrested and convicted of another driving
under the influence second offense. —*—\Qﬁgk

This driving under the influence third

offense -- it appears that the defendant hasn’t learned
anything by his stay in prison. He continues to drink and
drive. I don’t know what -- his motivations are. The
Division believes that the maximum sentence is appropriate in
this case; that he hasn’t ~- learned his lesson previously.
And we would ask that you follow the recommendation.

THE COURT: All right. Any just or legal cause why

judgment should not now be entered?
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MR. FAHRENDORF: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: There being none, the Court does adjudge
John Scott Burkett guilty of the felony offense driving under
the influence, a violation of NRS 484.379 and 484.3792, by
virtue of his plea of guilty taken December 4th, 2003.

Mr. Burkett, the law gives you an
opportunity to address the Court in mitigation of
punishment. You may take that opportunity at this time, if
you wish.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, all I have to say is I am
ready to do whatever you impose. I can only apologize to you
and the court at this time.

THE COURT: What have you done as far as your
problem? Because -- I mean, obviously you have a serious
problemn.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. I understand that. T
have gone through Sunrise Counseling, sunrise Counseling for
a year and made it through that counseling procedure. And
I -- I don’t know what to say, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

THE DEFENDANT: It is a problem that I am willing to do
anything else I can at this time,

THE COURT: All right. 1In accordance with the laws of

the state of Nevada, I do hereby sentence you, John Scott
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Burkett, to a maximum term of imprisonment of fifty months
with a minimum parole eligibility of tweﬁty.

Excuse me, eighteen, eighteen.

You will be given credit for two days. In
addition I am assessing a fine against you in the amount of
two thousand dollars. I am ordering you to undergo genetic
marker testing and I am assessing a one hundred fifty dollar
fee for that. I am assessing a sixty-dollar chemical
analysis fee and a twenty-five dollar administrative
assessment fee. You will be given credit for two days time
served. Anything further?

MR. FAHRENDORF: Nothing further. Thank you.

MS. ERICKSON: Nothing further. Thank you.

(At this time the foregoing proceedings were concluded.)
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STATE OF NEVADA )
}ss.

COUNTY OF WASHOE )

I, JOAN MARIE DOTSON, a Certified Shorthand
Reporter for the Second Judicial District Court of the State
of Nevada in and for the County of Washoe DO HEREBY CERTIFY:

That T was present in Department No. 3 of
the above-entitled court on Tuesday, January 27th, 2004 and
took verbatim stenotype notes of the proceedings and
thereafter transcribed them into typewriting as herein

appears;

That the foregoing transcript is a full,
true and correct transcription of my said stenotype notes and
is a full, true and correct record of the proceedings had and
the testimony given in the above-entitled action to the best

of my knowledge, skill and ability.

DATED: This 9th day of February, 2004.

Jram A s

JOAN: yARIE DOTSON, CSR #102
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CODE 1850
2 7 2004

AAONGTIN, JR., CLERK

By: ’

DEPUTY CLERR

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
VS, Case No. CR03-1601
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, ‘ Dept. No. 3
Defendant.

JUDGMENT

The Defendant, having entered a plea of Guilty to the charge contained in the |
Information; and, the Court having personally reviewed the prior convictions, made a
finding that the Defendant has suffered two (2) or more constitutionally valid prior DUI type
convictions within the last seven (7) years, and no sufficient cause being shown by
Defendant as fo why judgment should not be pronounced against him, the Court rendered
judgment as follows:

That John Scott Burkett is guilty of the crime of Driving Under the Influence ,
a violation of NRS 484.379 and NRS 484.3792, a felony, as charged in information, and
that he be punished by imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a
minimum term of eighteen (18) months to. a maximum term of fifty (50) months, with credit
for two (2) days time served and by payment of a fine in the amount of Two Thousand
Dollars ($2,000.00). It is further ordered that the Defendant submit o a DNA analysis test

for the purpose of determining genetic markers and pay a testing fee of One Hundred Fifty
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Dallars ($150.00); pay a Sixty Doftar ($60.00) chemical analysis fee, and It is further
ordered that the Defendant pay the statutory Twenty-five Dollar ($25.00) administrative

assessment,
Dated this 27th day of January, 2004.

J

OME M. POLAHA
DISTRICT JUDGE
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Robert P. Fahrendorf, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 000209

LANE, FAHRENDORF,
VILORIA & OLPHANT, LLP

P.O. Box 3677

Reno, NV 89505

(775)348-9999

Attorney for Defendant

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WAHSOE
* % %

THE STATE OF NEVADA, Case No. CR03-1601

Plaintiff, Dept. No. 3

Vs.

JOHN SCOTT BURKETT,

Defendant.

/
SUPPLEMENTAL MITIGATION INFORMATION

Defendant, JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, by and through his attorney, Robert P.
Fahrendorf, Esq. of Lane, Fahrendorf, Viloria & Oliphant, LLP, submits the attached information

in mitigation of sentencing set for January 27, 2004.

DATED this A ‘0 day of January, 2004.

LANE, FAHRENDORF,
VILORIA & OLIPHANT, LLP

o (o Gl —

Robkrt P. Fahrentﬁg) , Esq.
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FILED

CODE 1785 BzC 04 2003

Richard A. Gammick

#001510 HONALE%}T JR., CLERK
P.O. 30083 AP _ﬂm@
Reno, NV. 89520-3083 DEPUTY ,
(775)328-3200

Attorney for Plaintiff

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE.

* * %

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
V. Case No. CR03-1601
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, Dept. No. 3
Defendant.
/

GUILTY PLEA MEMORANDUM

1. I, JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, understand that I am charged
with the offense(s) of: DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, a violation
of NRS 484.379 and NRS 484.3792, a felony.

2. I desire to enter a plea of guilty to the
offense (s} of DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, a viclation of NRS
484.379 and NRS 484.3792, a felony, as more fully alleged in the

charge(s) filed against me.

3. By entering my plea of guilty I know and understand
that I am waiving the following constitutional rights:

/17
/]!
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A. I waive my privilege against self-incrimination.

B. I waive my right to trial by jury, at which trial

the State would have to prove my guilt of all elements of the

offense beyond a reasonable doubt.

C. I waive my right to confront my accusers, that is,

the right to confront and cross examine all witnesses who would

testify at trial.

D. I waive my right to subpoena witnesses for trial on

my behalf.

4. I understand the charge(s) against me and that the
elements of the offense(s) which the State would have to prove
beyond a reasonable doubt at trial are that on the 18th day of
May, 2003, or thexeabout, in the County of Washoe, State of
Nevada, I did, willfully and unlawfully drive or be in actual
physical control of a GMC on or about Arrowcreek Parkway and/or
Thomas Creek Road in the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, while
under the influence of intoxicating liguor; AND/OR while having a
concentration of alcohol of 0.10 or more in my blood or breath;
AND/OR within two hours after driving or being in actual physical
control of said wvehicle, did have a concentration of alcchol of
0.10 or more in my blood or breath after having been previously
convicted of driving under the influence on September 28, 2000,
for an offense which occurred con July 1, 2000, in Reno Justice
Court, and after having been previously convicted of driving
under the influence on April 26, 2002, for an offense which

occurred on January 30, 2002, in Reno Justice Court.
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5. I understand that I admit the facts which support
all the elements of the offense by pleading guilty. I admit that
the State possesses sufficient evidence which would result in my
conviction. I have considered and discussed all possible
defenses and defense strategies with my counsel. I understand
that I have the right to appeal from adverse rulings on pretrial
motions only if the State and the Court consent to my right to
appeal. 1In the absence of such an agreement, I understand that
any substantive or procedural pretrial issue or issues which
could have been raised at trial are waived by my plea.

6. I understand that the consequences of my plea of
guilty are that I must be imprisoned for a period of one to six
years in the Nevada State Prison and that I am not eligible for
probation. I must also be fined between $2,000.00 and $5,000.00.

7. In exchange for my plea of guilty, the State, my
counsel and I have agreed to recommend the following: The State
will recommend no more than eighteen to forty-eight months in the
Nevada State Prison and a $2,000.00 fine.

8. I understand that, even though the State and I have
reached this plea agreement, the State is reserving the right to
present arguments, facts, and/or witnesses at sentencing in
support of the plea agreement.

9. Where applicable, I additionally understand and
agree that I will be responsible for the repayment of any costs
incurred by the State or County in securing my return to this

jurisdiction,
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10. I understand that the State, at their discretion,
is entitled to either withdraw from this agreement and proceed
with the prosecution of the original charges or be free to argue
for an appropriate sentence at the time of sentencing if I fail
to appear at any scheduled proceeding in this matter OR if prior
to the date of my sentencing I am arrested in any jurisdiction -
for a violation of law OR if I have misrepresented my prior
criminal history. I understand and agree that the occurrence of
any of these acts constitutes a material breach of my plea
agreement with the State. I further understand and agree that by
the execution of this agreement, I am waiving any right I may
have to remand this matter to Justice Court should I later
withdraw my plea.

11. I understand and agree that pursuant to the terms
of the plea agreement stated herein, any counts which are to be
dismissed and any other cases charged or uncharged which are
either to be dismissed or not pursued by the State, may be
considered by the court at the time of my sentencing.

12. T understand that. the Court is not bound by the
agreement of the parties and that the matter of sentencing is to
be determined solely by the Court. I have discussed the
charge(s), the facts and the possible defenses with my attorney.
All of the foregoing rights, waiver of rights, elements, possible
penalties, and consequences, have been carefully explained to me
by my attorney. I am satisfied with my counsel's advice and

representation leading to this resolution of my case. I am aware

-A-
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that if I am not satisfied with my counsel I should advise the
Court at this time. T believe that entering my plea is in my
best interest and that going to trial is not in my best interest.
13. I understand that this plea and resulting
conviction may have adverse effects upon my residency in this

country if I am not a U. §. Citizen.

14. I offer my plea freely, voluntarily, knowingly and
with full understanding of all matters set forth in the
Information and in this Plea Memorandum. I understand everything

contained within this Memorandum.

15. My plea of guilty is voluntary, is not the result

of any threats, coercion or promises of leniency.

16. I am signing this Plea Memorandum voluntarily with
advice of counsel, under no duress, coercion, or promises of

leniency.

DATED this /7 day of Aoy =293 J 40 , 200D,

DEFEN%W/ i -

TRANSLATOR/INTERPRETER

b Gl

Attorney Witnegsing Defendant 's Siqnature
g g

07301270
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CODE 2610

Richard A. Gammick

#001510 &
P.O. 30083

Reno, NV. 88520

(775)328-3200

Attorney for Plaintiff

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE.

ok %
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, Case No. CR03-1601
. Dept. No. 3
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT,
Defendant.
/

NOTICE OF WITNESSES PURSUANT TCO NRS 174.234

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada; by and through RICHARD A.
GAMMICK, District Attorney of Washoe County, and TAMMY M. RIGGS,
Deputy District Attorney, and hereby gives notice of the names of the
witnesses intended to be called during the State's case-in-chief.

WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

DAVID BUTLER

/17
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WASHOE COUNTY CRIME LARB

TOXICOLOGIST

PHLEBOTOMIST

Dated this hj !5 day of \\}&llqe/kT*:wg{f 2003,

RICHARD A. GAMMICK
District Attorney
Washoe County, Nevada

A

“PAMMY M. RI
007498 i
Deputy District Attorney
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of
the Washoe County District Attorney's Office and that, on this date,
I deposited for mailing at Reno, Washoe County, Nevada, a true copy
of the foregoing document, addressed to:

MR. ROBERT FAHRENDORF

P.O. BOX 3677
RENO, NV 89505

DATED this.ﬂ\ day of N@\! ﬂm\(ﬁpf 2003.
o i Viasayd scen
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JOAN MARTE DOTSON

CCR #102

75 COURT STREET

RENO, NEVADA

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JEROME M. POLAHA, DISTRICT JUDGE

—-—c00o—~-

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
Case No. CR03-1601

vs. Department No. 3

JOHN SCOTT BURKETT,
Defendant.

)
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

ARRATGNMENT
Thursday, September 4th, 2003
8:30 A.M.

Reno, Nevada

Reported by: JOAN MARIE DOTSON
NV, CA AND UT CERTIFIED, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL REPORTER

Computer-aided Transcription




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

For the Plaintiff:

For the Defendant:

APPEARANCES

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
BY: MICHAFL MAHAFFEY

Deputy District Attorney

P.O. Box 11130

Reno, Nevada 89520

ROBERT FAHRENDORF
Attorney at Law

Renc, Nevada
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THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 4TH, 2003; RENO, NEVADA
——000~~

THE COURT: CRO3-1601, State verses John Scott
Burkett.

MR. MAHAFFEY: Michael Mahaffey for the State.

MR. FAHRENDORF: Ready on behalf of Mr. Burkett. Bob
Fahrendorf on his behalf. He is present in Court.

THE COURT: All right. Good morning. This is the
time set for an arraignment on an Information filed July
31st, 2003. Let the record reflect we are providing counsel
a copy of that document, charging one count felony driving
under the influence.

MR. FAHRENDORF: Your Honor, let the record reflect
that Mr. Burkett’s name is correctly stated and spelled. We
are familiar with the contents of the Information. He would
waive its formal reading. He is prepared to enter a plea of
not guilty to the charge. I have explained to Mr. Burkett
his right to trial within sixty days. He would waive that
right. We would request a trial date in December, if that’s
available on the court’s calendar.

MR. MAHAFFEY: Early December would be preferable.

THE COURT: How many days?

MR. FAHRENDORF: Two days, your Honor.

THE CLERK: Are you available on December 15th,
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counsel?
MR. FAHRENDORF: That’s fine, your Honor.
THE CLERK: Trial is set for December 15th at 8:30 a.m.
Motion to Confirm is set for December 4th at 8:30 a.m.
MR, FAHRENDORF: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

(At this time the foregoing proceedings were concluded.)
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STATE OF NEVADA )

)ss.

COUNTY OF WASHOE )

I, JOAN MARIE DOTSON, a Certified Shorthand
Reporter for the Second Judicial District Court of the State
of Nevada in and for the County of Washoe DO HEREBY CERTIFY;

That I was present in Department No. 3 of
the above-entitled court on Thursday, September 4th, 2003 and
took verbatim stenotype notes of the proceedings and

thereafter transcribed them into typewriting as herein

appears;

That the foregoing transcript is a full,
true and correct transcription of ny said stenotype notes and
is a full, true and correct record of the proceedings had and

the testimony given in the above-entitled action to the best

of my knowledge, skill and ability.

DATED: This 5th day of September, 2003.

S Telosr

JOAN @RIE DOTSON, CSR #1032
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DEPARTMENTNO. 1 ’
in the Justice Court of Reno Townshlp, (“Jountyfof ’Washoe,
STATE OF NEVADA™ .3 . i,z
O STATE OF NEVADA PLAINTIFF COMPLAINT OF
¥S. Tammy Riggs
- JOHN SCOTT DEFENDANT DA'S NO, 313618 ECR
_/ " BURKETT
i 83204921 ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF
DISTRICT ATTORNEY:
Tammy Riggs
\‘7_" ATTORNEY FOR DIEFENDENT:
1
)
%3 ROBERT FAHRENDORF, Esq.
S AGENCY NO:
b WCSO WC03-05270
M
O
Q
N .
CHARGING:  CT. 1. DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, a violation of NRS 484,379 and NRS 4843792, a
3{ felony.
J
S DATE PROCEEDINGS
0 2003
%]
=L J=Jundge; P=Prosccutor; D= Defendant; CR = Court Reporter; I=Interpreter;
DC = Defense Counsel; DDA = Deputy District Attorney; DAG = Depuly Attorney General;
. DFD = Beputy Public Defender; CA = Conflict Attorney; PT = Pro Term Judpe
HMay 19 Prohahle Ceuse Affidavit reviewed by Judge.
Probable Cause found.
May 19 $9,000.00 cash bail deposited.

May 23 Complaint filed and Defendant bailed.

June 26 Waiver Of Initial Appearance On Felony Or Gross Misdemeanor
filed. Defendant and Counsel WAIVED the statutory time for
the hearing of the Preliminary Examination. Preliminary
Egsmineticn set on July 23, 2003, at 2:30 P.M. Bail
continued in full force and effect.

June 27 Notice of Appearance of Counsel filed.
July 23 COPY OF WAIVER OF PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION DELIVERED TO THE COURT.
H o




. Y Hage:
07\;:2.9‘5'03 . . Colrt Report g
BURKETT, JOHN SCOTT Assigne’;,SO: RL
Caseif/Charges Information -
Casef# Case Type
WC03-5270 FELONY
Court Courthouse
RENO JUSTICE COURT
-- CHARGE -- Charge Type Date Count
DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL - 3RD OFF FELONY 05/18/03
Bond Type Bond Amount
Bondable $7.500.00
-~ CHARGE -- Charge Type Date Count
DRIVE ON SUSPENDED/REVOKED DRIVERS LICENSE MISDEMEANOR 05/18/03
Bond Type Bond Amount
Bondable $1.115.00
-- GHARGE -- Charge Type Date Count
FAIL TO DRIVE WITHIN MARKED LANES MISDEMEANOR 05/18/03
Bond Type Bond Amount
Bondable $120.00

Release Recommendations/Conditions Of Bond -

Date Recommendation
05/19/03 FURTHER INVESTIGATION NEEDED

Risk of Failure To Appear
THE DEF HAS LIVED IN THE AREA 13 YEARS, AT RES 2 1/2 YRS.

THE DEF STATES HE IS SELF EMPLOYED.

Staff
BIDDINGER, LARA

IHE DEF STATES HE DRINKS A COUPLE OF TIMES A WEEK AND ALC IS A PROBLEM FOR HIM. THE DEF 1S

NTERESTED IN TREATMENT,

"HE DEF WILL NEED TO APPEAR IN COURT BEFORE O/R IS CONSIDERED.







)7/29/03

BURKETT, JOHN SCOTT

Colirt Report

raye.

v

Assignecgo: RL

Substance Treatment History -

freatment:

Substance Provider / Status When / Type Verified

ALCOHOL WASHOE MEDICAL CENTER 01/1988 - 02/1988 N
SUCCESSFUL AND RELAPSED

Criminal History -

Date Charges Disposition

01/02 DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL - 2ND OFF ; PROOF OF INSURANCE

REQUIRED ; EX-FELON FAIL TO CHANGE ADDRESS

1071995 DRIVING WITHOUT VALID DRIVERS LICENSE. ; NO PROOF OF INSURANCE : BASIC
SPEED
07/2000 DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL-2ND OFFENS
01/2002 TRIPLE ! RECORD
Criminal History Note --
Notes - 85 DUI
84 DUI
88 DUI- VEH MANSLAUGHTER
Character References -
Name Relationship How Long Alt Contact Phone
30BBY BIERRA FRIEND 17 Yr _
\ddress: , NV
lote -
VORK 852-8453
lame Relationship How Long Alt Contact Phone
A1ARCIA LUCY FRIEND

ddress: ,




t0/03 ' etermination of Indigency Report rage 101z

o

ient: BURKETT, JOHN SCOTT SSN: ')OB:-
ssigned CSO: RL Case#: WC03-5270

Identification
County: Court: Jurisdiction: Case Type;

RENO JUSTICE COURT WASHOE COUNTY, NV FELONY
Charge(s):
DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL - 3RD OFF; DRIVE ON SUSPENDED/REVOKED DRIVERS LICENSE; FAIL TQ DRIVE WITHIN
Phone:

Address:
(775) 852-8453

1520 TAOS CT RENO, NV 89511 - Since: 11/2000 Length: 83 Yrs 8 Months

Occupation and Employer:

OWNER .

PACIFIC WEST BUILDERS - - SINCE: 10/1985 Length: 84 Yrs 9 Months - PHONE: (775) 852-8453

Support Obligations
Juvenile Client? No  Lives w/parents? No
Dependants: Total# 0 Ages Live w/client No

Presuinptive Eligibility

Monthly Income Verified

Take-home pay (after deductions) e e et e e e e e e aee e aeees v
Spouses take-home pay e e e eee e e e e e et e et e
Ceontributions from any persons domiciled with client and helping to defray basic living costs

Interest, dividends, or other earnings | . ... e e e e e e e e
Non-poverty based assistance (Unemployment, Social Security, Warkers Comp, pension, annuities)

Other income:

Notes:
Total Monthly income:

Monthly Expenses
yExp Verified

Basic Living Costs
Shelter (rent,mortgage,board} e e e e
Utilities A e e e e e e e
Faod Coe L e e e
Clothing C e e
Heaith Care o . . et e e e e e e e
Transportation e e - e e e e e
Loan payments:
Court Imposed Obligations
Bailibond paid or anticipated .| . ... .. e e s et e e e

Other expenses

Notes:
Total Monthly Expenses:




129703 ' etermination of Indigency Report Page 2 of 2

slient: BURKETT, JOHN SCOTT SSN: T 7  DOB:01M7/61
Assigned CSO: RL Case(s):WC03-5270 £
i

!

L Total Income Part 1V, minus Total Expenses Part V Disposal Net Monthly Income: f
3

:

.

Il. Liquid Assets Verified

Cash, savings, bank accounts (including joint accounts) e
Stacks, bonds, certificates of deposit:

C g

Equity in reaf estate:

Equity in motor vehicle required for employment: Type: - Year: - Color
Equity in additional vehicles e .

Personal property:

Notes:
Total Liquid Assefs:

lll. Affidavit and Notification
! hereby appiy for appointment of the Washoe County Public Defender and state under penalty of perjury: (1) | am indigent; and {2) | am without
financial means to hire an attorney because: (a) | have no persanal funds and rio family or friends who can hire an aftorney for me andfor (b) !
have no assets of any kind in this state or elsewhere which can be used to hire an attorney, -

Signed: Date; Place:
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT

Determination of Indigency

a. Disposable Net Monthly Income (from Section VI) e e eemeeer e e
b. Total Liquid Assets (from Section Vily L B v e .

c. ToraIAva:'!ableFunds(aplusb) e e e e =

d. Anticipated Cost of Counsel for Offense Type(s) . e

Determination: ** N/A ** Assessment Amount:

Recommendation
DEF WILL HIRE ATTNY

The above constitutes my recommendation to the court. 1 have explained my recommendation to the party.

Screening AgentWitness: Date: //
Signature: Agency/Organization: Washoe County, Nevada

Finding
Indigent Not Indigent indigent and Able to Contribute Assesment Amount; $

Judge or Judge's Designee; Title:
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IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF

NEVADA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, Case No. CR03-1601

VS, Dept No. D3

JOHN SCOTT BURKETT

Defendant.

APPLICATION FOR SETTING

TYPE OF ACTION: Criminal

MATTER TO BE HEARD: Arraignment

DATE OF APPLICATION: 7/28/2003

COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANT(S): Robert Paul Fahrendorf, Esq.

Setting at 08:30:00 on 8/7/2003
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2003 JUL 29 AM 9: 52

RONALD A, LD» GHN JR.
BY"@Qﬂ G

DERUTY

RENO &ISTICE COURT ‘ 25296
. Sierra St. - ,
PO Box 30083 " ’
Re o,NV B9501-1928

90-78/3211
DATE  July 28, 2003

ittt | $:i 8,000, 00%% -

: --“*——" -------- s DOLLARS @ E.::?"
_ R ?D Gmwnssnsoumeu
IBSOKIFHKELN
mﬂmm e S
FOHT?'ansfer of ball RE RCR2003 009553 /,;})Q(’/}’_a ‘/,9/705@“ w
JUHN STOTT BURKJ:.
,- es 25E 112110078 2 EL?DE@?’EW 0,3031/)4 0/

July z_és./ 2003

Received of Justice of the Peace of Reno Township Documents to be filed:

Bail in the amount of $8,000.00 cakh. for defendant JOHN 2COTT BURKETT,

RCR2003-002553 via Reno Justice Court check $25296, This bail was posted by

!lMarcz.a Luccy 2045 N. Tesuque Rd. Reno, NV, 89511
@ /5614

A CGommty=Clerk
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DA #313618

WCSO WC03-05270

CODE 1800

Richard A. Gammick
#001510

P.O. Box 30083

Renoc, NV 88520-3083
(775) 328-3200
Attorney for Plaintiff

2003JUL 31 A4S
Y it BT, IR

~A7 -'~‘_ ’,\ITY’\

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

* x %
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
V. Case No. CR03-1601
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, Dept. No. 3
Defendant.
/
INFORMATION

RICHARD A. GAMMICK, District Attorney within and for

the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, in the name and by the

authority of the State of Nevada,

informs the above entitled

Court that JOHN SCQTT BURKETT, the defendant above named, has

committed the crime of:

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, a viclation of NRS 484.379

and NRS 484.3792, a felony, (F360) in the manner following:

That the said defendant on the 18th day of May A.D.

2003, or thereabout, and before the filing of this Information,

at and within the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, did

willfully and unlawfully drive or be in actual physical control




1| of a GMC on or about Arrowcreek Parkway and/or Thomas Creek Road
2| in the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, while under the
3| influence of intoxicating liquoxr; AND/OR while having a
4] concentrstion of alcohol of 0.10 or wore in his/her blood or
5| breath; anp/OR within two hours after driving or being in actual
6] physical control of said vehicle, did have a concentration of
7| alcohol of 0.10 or more in his/her blood or breath after having
8| been previocusly convicted of driving under the influence on
9| Septembey 28, 2000, for an offense which occurred on July 1,
10| 2000, in Reno Justice Court, and after having been previously
11] convicted of driving under the influence on April 26, 2002, for
12§ an offenge which occurred on January 30, 2002, in Reno Justice
13| Court.
14
15 81l of which is contrary to the form of the Statute in
16| such casge made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of
17| the State of Nevada.
18 RICHARD A. GAMMICK
19 District Attorney
Washoe County, Nevada
20
/
“TaMMY M. RI
. 007498
Deputy District Attorney
24
25
26
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321 CALIFORNIA AV

LLP-

DATED chis ':i day of august, 2003.

R]:CHARD A. GAMM-'L'CK, . LANE, FAHRENDORF,
Washoe county Dlstrlct nttorney yILORIA & OLIPHANT, LLP

good causé appearing, and in the inte

T I5 HEREBY ORDERED that the arraignment of
currently schedU1ed for August 7, 2003 at g:30 a.m. b
and rescheduled to 230 a.m. on the —day of

2003 .

12
13
14
DATED this Hf_l day ©of august. 2003.

15

16

17 D RICT JUDGE

-2



December 8, 2003

The Honorable Judge Jerome Polaha
District Court

Reference: Mr. John Burkett
Dear Judge Polaha,

I am writing this letter to you on behalf on my partner John Burkett. John has been one
of my key partners for over the past 10 years. Pacific West Companies is one of the
largest developers for Affordable Houising in California and Nevada,

John’s relationship within our company is instrumental in working with various City,
State and Federal agencies. He is vital in the implementation of the necessary workload
to help deliver these housing developments to individuals and families that need financial
assistance by offering them with lower priced housing. His departure from our company
will have a major impact on our companies’ responsibilities to keep up on our obligations
with these various governmental agencies.

I have known John since he was a teenager, and I have watched him grow and mature
ovet the years. What he did is serious and is not to be taken lightly. I believe this event
has been a major turning point in his life and that he realizes he has a drinking problem, I
have already witnessed the change. Getting him into an aggressive substance abuse
program, back to work program, and home arrest if need be would be a more productive
solution than tying up needed space in prison. I am asking for your assistance in
providing this.

John is a good person and adds much to many communities throughout the state. He will
be better suited to continue to bring about a much-needed service to this and other states

than sitting behind prison bars.

Thank you for taking the time to consider my appeal on behalf of our company. If my
presence personally would help this situation please comtact me at 775-852-8453,

extension #17.

‘-Sl erely,
\h\)\
William D. Pennington I -

TNt
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December 9, 2003

Honorable Judge Jerome Polaha
Re: John Burkett

Dear Judge Polaha,

My wife and I have known John for 15 years as a business partner and friend (and next
door neighbor for the past 5 years). He has a giant heart and is a great business partner
and a life long friend I absolutely trust.

John is very involved with my four children, (ages 3 — 16), as he has never had his own.
He attends their school functions and sporting events — they all call him “Uncle” John.
My teen age son, Shane, looks to him for advice that he cant ask me. They have a special
bond as John spends a lot of time during the summer with Shane wake boarding on Johns
boat. My youngest daughters Sydnee and Sophee, (3 & 6) totally love Uncle John.
When he comes over he loves reading to them and playing games with them. He and his
girlfriend Marcia often babysit for us or just come over for a meal — but I think more so
to spend time with my kids. To that end, I have asked John to handle my financial affairs

and raise my kids if my wife and I were unable to.

John is an integral part of our business. As a partner he oversees the design and
construction aspects of the company. This year we are building over 1,600 apartment
units and condos in Nevada and California, all designed by John. I took a tally and
nearly 10,000 people live in homnes, condos or apartments that exist because of John. Qur
business will obviously suffer a great deal in Johns absence but I realize you may not be
able to look at that when you make your decision about the price John has to pay for his

error of driving under the influence of alcohol.

I would plead that whatever you decide, that you give John the opportunity to earn his
way to a shorter sentence, and if possible provide a way for him to participate as much as

possible with family and the business.

John has cried with me privately. Not because he has to pay a price for his error in
Jjudgment, but because of the worry and responsibility he feels for all of us, the kids, and
the hundreds of employees that rely on him.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
) .
ane Hi yarm
Long time Friend and-Co-owner -

Pacific West Companies




‘350 GHEG STREET + SPARKS, NEVADA 89431
OFFICE (775) 356-1523 »  (775) 356-7543 FAX

e
s L  WINDOW® INC.

January 16, 2064

Honorable Jerome m. Polaha
Washoe County District Court Judge
Department No. 3

Washoe County Court House

Reno, NV 89501

Re: John Burkett

Dear Judge Palaha:

I am writing this to you on behalf of John Burkett, who is scheduled to appear before you on
January 27, 2004. | am Mary Davis, the owner of J & L Windows, Inc. | have been in business
in Reno, Nevada for twenty years. | started this company at the age of twenty three as a single
Mother. J & L Windows, has done business with John for at least fifteen years. He is vital to our
working relationship. His company tielps to employ the seventy people that | have working for me.
I cannot tell you how much he is needed by all of the sub-contractors who help build many low
income housing projects in the city of Reno.

| have also been a personal friend of John for fifteen years. | truly understand the seriousness
of his offense and can hardly believe that this has happened. John has been a very responsible,
honest and trustworthy business partner and friend. | do understand alchoholism is an iliness and
| truly wish the courts could find a way fo be benevolent in the action you must take. There are
many programs that would help John better than imprisonment, and [ plead with you to
contemplate placing John in one of these programs instead of jall which will do nothing to help
him. if he could still be a vital part of the community, and get help, | see this as the better end.
I truly wish the courts would have insisted on getting John the help he obviously needed before
things got to this point, but I see that you now can be the one to help him. | know that John has
changed his life and is working on his problem. He is a good man, and an assett, not only to my
company and employees, but also to this community. | hope and pray that you will find it in your

heart to help John.

President
J & L Windows., Inc.
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January 21, 2004

The Honorable Judge Jerome Polaha

Re: Mr. John Burkett

Dear Judge Polaha:

I am writing to you on behalf of John Burkett. T have known
John for many years as a friend and business acquaintance.

John is an honest and hard working individual who supports
many community services such as the Truckee Meadows Boys & Girls
Club and Manogue High School.

John has taken the necessary steps to change his life by
devoting his time to his family and business interests.

John is a many of great integrity and I feel he would be a
good candidate for consideration of leniency so that he can remain
productive member of the community.

Sincerely,

“SEVEN Locations To Serve You”

5 water street 3rd & james 2443 south curry street 1260 north main street  1445-d paul bunyan 140155 tahoe trus!g&g\_rd
,nevada 89801 /S. lake tahoe. ca 96158 / earenn nliv nowvarda RA704 hichan na 02244 I mimmiillia mn ARanA e atee . _ and AT




January 10, 2004

Hon. Jerome M. Polaha

Washoe County District Court Judge
Department No. 3

Washoe County Court House

Reno, Nevada 89501

Re: John Burkett

Dear Judge Polaha,

I write this letter on the behalf of a role model, a father figure, and a man who has
given me unconditional love, his name is John Burkett. My name is Kristyn Lingenfelter
and I am eighteen years of age and currently completing my second semester as a
freshman at the University of Arizona on a full-ride academic scholarship. For you to
understand my relationship with John Burkett and his character, you must first know a
little about myself. As you read my letter, I ask you to read every word with your heart,
not just your eyes. You and I are both people who love and have loved ones, so before
you make a decision on, January 27" 2004, please realize that you are changing more

than one man’s life, but every life touched by John Burkett.

Before my first year of high school, I had an extremely close relationship with my
father and with our relationship I held an extraordinary amount of trust in him. However,
that same year I discovered my father’s indiscretion with another woman and every
ounce of trust we shared was lost. It was my father’s affair that led to my parent’s
divorce and to this very day there remains a void in my relationship with him. I can still
remember the many tears I cried and the vivid feelings of anguish and betrayal, but more

importantly I remember the feeling that the “Dad” figure in my life had quickly vanished




and left a void in my life. However, over these past few years I have been able to restore

-my trust in a father figure from one man willing to fulfill, not replace my Dad. This man

is John Burkett and I admire his many qualities as an adult and father figure.

Within his great qualities as a person there lays his passion for giving to others.
It is his passion in personal relationships to give unconditional love and support, and it is
his passion in work that gives hope and new beginnings to strangers. John is a soft-
spoken soul that gives from his heart. Iam a recipient of John’s love and support and
that is why I write this letter. As a perfectionist, I constantly strive to be a better person
and look for qualities in others that T wish to encompass myself. In my life there are
several people that I respect and several people I admire for their qualities and character,

John Burkett falls into both of these categories.

I respect John, because of his work that helps strangers like my friend, Jonathan
Batchelor, who was able to move to Reno and graduate with me from Galena High
School. Ifit were not for John’s intelligence and passion for perfection int work, Jonathan
would not have had the chance to move from the Bronx in New York, where he would
sleep in the midst of gunfire regularly, to a quicter and safer environment in Double
Diamond. That is one reason I respect John, because he is a giver to all people. I admire
John, because he is sincere, hard working, and altruistic. I can feel John’s sincerity with
mry heart, see his hard work through his housing developments which helps strangers, and
view him as altruistic because of his instinct to always put others before himself and

continuously help others. No word can truly describe the magnitude of love I feel for




John. The only experience that comes close to describing my love is the first time John

called me his “daughter” and my heart sunk with Jjoy and I smiled from the inside out.

I have atterﬁpted to write the perfect letter for an amazing man, but I realize I can
only write from my heart and hope for the best. I do understand the seriousness of John’s
situation and grave error in judgment; however, I want his sentence to help him, not
hinder him. John is an asset to society; it is his character that proves this statement true.

I realize that John has a drinking problem and that he needs help, so why not help him
instead of stripping him of his spirit and possibly making his problem worse. So I ask of
you, Judge Polaha, help this man with a beneficial sentence such as rehabilitation or
house arrest, instead of a destructive sentence such as prison. Iask of you to simply help
this amazing man change his life, for he has touched my life and several others and will
continue to do so with the right help and sentence.

Thank you for your consideration.

With Utmost Respect,

2045 N. Tesuque Rd.
Reno, NV 89511




January 16, 2004

Hon. Jerome M. Polaha

Washoe County District Court Judge
Department No. 3

Washoe County Court House

Reno, Nevada 89501

Re: John Burkettt

Dear Judge Polaha:

I am writing to you on behalf of JOHN BURKETT, who is scheduled to appear
before you on January 27, 2004.

I am a 5™ generation Nevada resident, and have had the joy of raising all three of
my children in Reno. I am involved in community service and I am currently a realtor
with Dickson Realty and managing several commercial properties in Reno and Sparks.

For the past three years, John, an extraordinary man, who has remained my best
friend, who has not only been a good friend to me, but to my children as well. He is
honest, kind hearted, intelligent, respectable, and hard working. When my children
have felt abandoned by their own father, John has been supportive and although not
replacing their father has filled 2 void. My daughter, Kristyn, who is currently attending
U of A, has looked to John many times and he was always there. Thanks to John’s
support and continued guidance, Kristyn graduated with Honors and a 4.0 average and
received a 4-year scholastic scholarship. I will always remember the positive impact he
had on her at such a sensitive time of her life.

John is extremely talented in his development of multi-family housing. He oversees
the construction portion of his developments and is a vital necessity to a business that
extends into California communities. Many families and children are dependent upon
him for their livelihood, and others for affordable housing. Ihad the opportunity to meet
one of these families, a single woman with two boys who moved here from the Bronx in
New York to live close to her brother. In conversation she cried to me and told me how
God had blessed her with this new home and new life for her and her boys. She
unexpectedly died 4 months later, her boys have managed to remain in the apartment and
her youngest son has graduated from High School and is attending College. This young
man was given an opportunity because John was able to provide him a home here in
Reno. John is a vital component in continuing to provide affordable housing and

opportunity to families.

John has truly acknowledged the seriousness of his offense and after 3 years of
being by his side I have recognized a change in his lifestyle that I find remarkable. He is
focused on his business inferests and family, and has become more productive,




healthier and happier. John is remorseful and cried to me over the concern for his
business and the many families dependent on him. He has apologized and cried to me for
the pain that he has created for me.

John and I both understand the seriousness of this offense. ¥ have first hand
experience to the graveness of alcohol and the implications it can have. I have lost my
brother and sole sibling at a young age at a high school party to an aicohol related
incident. He was a wonderful young man and spent | year at Washoe Med and 3 years
following fighting for his life. Many mothers, including my own cried in my arms during
that period. For that reason I have never consumed alcohol myself.

I am pleased that John has changed his life, because he is a wonderful man deserves a
chance and I love him. I suppose you could say my prayers have been answered these
last 8 months in seeing such a positive change in John. I am willing to stand by John
and willing to work with the Court and monitor John’s probation.

Considering the above circumstances, the many lives John positively affects, and that
I'would stand by his side during and after probation, I feel John is an excellent
candidate for leniency and probation. Iplead to you to consider an aggressive
substance abuse program, house arrest, and a back to work program as a more productive
solution. Thank you for your consideration.

2045 N. Tesuque Road
Reno, NV 89511
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December 13, 2003

Hon. Jerome M. Polaha

Washoe County District Court Judge
Department No. 3

Washoe County Court House

Reno, Nevada 89501

Re: John Burkett
No:

Dear Judge Polaha:

I am writing this letter to you on behalf of JOHN BURKETT, who is scheduled
to appear before you on January 27, 2004.

I have been a lifetime Nevada resident, born and raised in Sparks, Nevada. After
college, I became a legal secretary for many years, and had the privilege and honor to
work for Sidney W. Robinson, Eugene and Richard Wait, Allan Shamberger, James
Georgeson, and for a limited time for the Honorable Robert McQuaid, when he was
associated with Gene Wait and Allan Shamberger.

I have personally known JOHN BURKETT for several years, and would like to
say that he is a very honest, kind, hard-working, sincere individual and businessman.
John is also a very intelligent and productive person in his business, and he is a very
important asset to his business partners, who greatly rely upon his expertise. He is truly a
great man who has a lot of good to offer to the community.

I can honestly say that John has acknowledged the seriousness of his alleged
offense, and has completely changed his lifestyle. He has been devoting all of his time
and energy towards making his business interests more productive.

Our daughter, Marcia Lucey, who is a realtor with Dickson Realty, is also a good
friend to John, and would be willing to work with the Court and monitor John’s
probation, if the Court should elect to pursue this course of action,

Under all of the above circumstances, I respectfully state that I believe John
would make an excellent candidate for leniency and probation, if at all possible.

Respectfully yours,
Darleen Lucey

1580 Twin Oaks Road
Reno, Nevada 89511
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December 13, 2003

Hon. Jerome M. Polaha

Washoe County District Court Judge
Department No. 3

Washoe County Court House

Reno, Nevada 89501

Re: John Burkett
Case No.:

Dear Judge Polaha:

This letter is written to you on behalf of my good friend, JOHN BURKETT, who
is scheduled to appear before you on January 27, 2004.

I 'am a third generation Nevadan, born in Palisade, Nevada, and reared in Sparks,
Nevada. My parents and grandparents were born and raised in the Eureka, Nevada area.
I held a non-restricted gaming license with the State of Nevada from 1965 to 2002, and
for the past 25 years I have been a partner with the Hon. Procter R. Hug and his son,
Procter J. Hug, Jr. in extensive real estate holdings here in Nevada.

I have personally known JOHN BURKETT for several years, and in my opinion,
he is a man of great integrity and honor and capable of changing his lifestyle, which he
has already accomplished. I know this from firsthand observation.

Therefore, I feel ‘that if at all possible, he would be a great candidate for leniency
and probation.

Thank you very much for taking the time to consider my request.

Respectfully,
i,

Harold R. [Lucey
1580 Twin Oaks Road
Reno, Nevada 89511
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43 Lowery Drive
Atherton, CA 94025
January 20, 1989

Ms. Jeri Reinhardt

Probation Department - Placer County
P.0. Box 1177

Tahoe City, CA 95730

Dear Ms. Reinhardt:

It was the most devastating blow that our family has ever received when the
San Mateo County Deputy Coroner rang our doorbell at 10:15 p.m. Friday,
July 29, 1988 and informed us our son Kelly was killed. He gave us no
detajls only a Tahoe phone number. Officer Pavone, Deputy Sheriff, only
confirmed that our son was killed and gave us the CHP phone number. CHP
Officer Liles gave us the details that our son did nothing wrong, was in
the stow lane and that a drunk driver traveling at a high rate of speed was
the cause of his death and that the driver was arrested for drunk driving,
. driving without a license and gross vehicular manslaughter while intoxicated. -
He also informed us that the driver, John Scott Burkett, had a previous
drunk driving conviction. :

It is shocking to a family when one loses a Toved one through no fault o an
irresponsible, reckless, careless individual who has no regard for the Taw
and is only out for himself and having a good time.

My wife and I Tost our eldest son Kelly age 24, a fine young man who I had the
privilege of raising. I watched him grow and was proud of his accomplish-
ments. He loved the outdoors, sports and especially the Tahoe area -- his
most favorite area. He was an Eagle Scout and graduated from the University
of California with a BA in Business Economics. He was a thoughtful, con-
siderate, cheerful young man who had a smile for most everyone. He was
employed, working for only 20 months after he graduated before he was killed
by a reckless, agressive drunk driver.

The sleepless nights since Kelly died hopefully will pass after we put this
event behind us with the sentencing of John Burkett. Hopefully I can think
of the good times Kelly and I had an not dwell on the things that could have
been.

I was curious to learn about John Scott Burkett. But the more information I
got seemed to run in the same pattern -- a disregard for the laws that in-
fringed on his endless effort to have a good time, to Tive off the fat of the
Tand and not contribute to society.

The facts in the case as I see them which have a direct bearing on the
sentence John Burkett should receive are as follows:



1. Killed Kelly J. Kolozsi while driving under the influence of alcohol and
cocaijne.

2. Blood alcohol was .17 one hour and 25 minutes after the accident and his
blood revealed cocaine use within the previous six hours.

3. Traveling at 61.98 miles per hour according to CHP and 70.3 miles per hour
by David Yoshida, PhD, in a 35 m.p.h. zone.

4. Previous drunk driving conviﬁq%ion while speeding on December 11, 1984 per
certified copy of Justice Court records.

5. Reckless driﬁing, crossed double yellow 1ine through fast lane of on-
coming traffic into the slow lane when he hit Kelly's car, killing our
son.

6. DriVing without a vailid driVer's_1icense - Nevada Ticense cancelled when
Burkett failed to file proof of financial responsibility (per supple-
mental CHP report).

7. Driving without insurance - currently has a Ford Bronco registered in his
name in Nevada to avoid California license fees while 1jving in California.

8. Has fictictious non-existent address on Nevada driver's license (per CHP
supplemental report}.

9. Nevada driving record shows his driver's license has been suspended or re-
voked 4 times and no traffic schools. He disregarded the Judge s sentence
from his December 1984 drunk driving conviction.

10. He was arrested in California for speeding and driving without a Ticense on
October 13, 1986 per California records.

11. He was seen driving after Kelly's accident in the Tahoe area -- again dis-
regarding another Judge's order (per Ann Nichols, a 17 year resident and
real estate sales person).

CHP Officer Liles did an excellent job of gathering evidence and more than
sufficient for any Jury to convict John Burkett for all three crimes that he
was charged with. He would have been convicted of gross vehicular mans]aughter
while intoxicated which carn(&és a potential sentence of four, six] to ten.years
in prison. While I disagree with the court's allowing Burkett to p]ea no con-
test to a lesser charge of vehjcular manslaughter with gross negligence I
understand the reasons for the convenience of the courts. Mr. Burkett, as he
usually does, takes the easy way out.

I believe that John Burkett needs to be taken away from his environment because
his 1ife hasn't changed since the accident. He has continued to drive and
frequent the bars as he had before the accident. Kurtis Stutz, a young

college student who witnessed Kelly's accident has seen him on occasions
frequenting bars and has wondered what was going on in this case.



Burkett has displayed no remorse and we were told by a Peace Officer that
his comment when informed that his actions resulted in taking of an innocent
1ife was, "so what".

I strongly recommend that John Burkett be sentenced to six years, the actual
sentence is only three years long since criminals may receive up to one-half
time off. Three years is a small price to pay when compared to the productive
1ife he took away from society. Burkett has no respect for the laws that
infringe on his ability to have a good time. He was and is a danger to
society and needs to be punished. Drunken killers on drugs should not be
given probation but given the maximum sentence allowed by the Taw.

Sincerely,

John J. Kolozsi



Thank you, your honor, for allowing us to speak. Mrs. Crane and
the defendant's father, Mr. Burkett - we do not want revenge for
the death of our son as you, Mr. Burkett wrote in your second
Tetter to the court. Nor are we filled with hatred as you, Mr.
Leupp, write in your Tetter to the court. We do not feel that
you, as parents of the defendant, should feel responsibie for the
actions of your son. John Scott Burkett was 27 years of age at
the time of. this offense and he needs to take full responsibility
for his irresponsible, reckless and unlawful conduct that resulted
in the tragic death of our son, Kelly. Reliving the powerfuily
sad and irreversible consequences of John Burkett's offense the
second time is just as difficult as it was the first time. We are
here today to see that justice is served and hopefully prevent any -

of these circumstances from occurring again.
Upon examining new information that has been presented since the
first hearing, there appears to be a ghét number of inconsistencies

which shed 1ight on all issues.

Current Status of Defendant

The California Department of Corrections recommends no change be
made in the current sentence and commitment of the defendant. He
was classified and assigned to the facility at Susanville. The
C.D.C. report states-that,cﬁﬁif Burkett is in need of a structured
environment where he can have time to understand the serious conse-
quences of drinking while operating a motor vehicle." I was under

the impression from what I have read in the newspaper that the



overcrowded conditions at our prison facilities require releasing

prisoners as rapidly as possible. Yet in this case, the C.D.C.

strongly recommends that the public would best be served by the

continued ‘incarceration of Mr. Burkett.

Psychological Evaluation on the question of Rehabilitation

Dr. Araza states that the defendant's vulnerability to alcohol
abuse, " was mildly elevated" (Exhibit 1) and that Mr. Burkett
should receive a one month inpatient treatment program. However,
in Exhibit 32 Mr. Burkett's second letter to the court, he states,
"T did not agree with the inpatient program" and he found the out-
patient program more to his Tiking - less confining, I guess! The
defendant further states in an eariier letter (Exhibit 31, first
letter to the courts) "that he did not continue the inpatient pro-
gram due to lack of adequate insurance coverage.” Dr. Araza also
states in his letter: "He completed a.partial inpatient-and out-
patient a1c6h01 program at Truckee Meadows Hospital after the

- accident. The medical and legal demands and his inability to

[}

drive interfered with.successfui completion of that program.”
S .

Truckee Meadows Hospital's outpatient program is Monday, Tuesday,

Wednesday, and Friday nights from 7-9:00 PM with Thursday night
being optional. It appears that Mr. Burkett could have easily
worked this program into his schedule of medical and legal appoint-
ments if he had felt the responsibi]ity and obligation to do so. I
believe the defendant is being less than forthright with the courts
about the termination of these programs ay@ I am still confuseed

on how an eight hour a week outpatient program can be more beneficial

than a 24 hour perr day inpatient program.



Influence of Cocaine

Use of cocaine, while it has an unknown effect on a driver, is a
serious violation of the law. I continually read in the papers that
the country and the Lake Tahoe area in particular have serious drug
problems aad that the President is about to unveil a new program
against drug usage. Yet Mr. Leupp played down the close relationship
in time that occurred between Mr. Burkett's last ingestion of cocaine
and the time of the accident by stating "he used cocaine within

the month of July, he apparently was not under the influence of
cocaine at the time of the offense." On March 3, 1989, in this

court Mr. Specchio stated, "...the fact that the metabolites were
present would indicate that cocaine had been consumed somewhere
between six hours or as many as one day prior to the time of this
accident." The defendant states that he took cocaine the night before
the accident in his March 13,.1989 deposition. The lab report states
the cocaine was taken éé&ﬁgr(six) hours before the accident. I am
deeply concerned about drug use of any kind in any amounts and the

admission of cocaine use reflects the irresponsible and reckless

character of the defendant and again shows the defendant willfully

violated the law.

Influence of Alcohol

On the matter .of the blood alcohol level at the time of the accident,
there are many discrepancies.

I consider both Mr. Banford, owner of Captain Jon's (Exhibit 4)

and Peter Hewitt, parking lot attendant at Captain Jon's (Exhibit

3) to be extremely self-serving. They would not admit responsibility



for overserving or knowingly allowing an intoxicated person to
drive because that would imply culpability on their part. Also,
there is a serious difference of opinion of the relationship of
Peter Hewitt to John Burkett. In Peter Hewitt's letter to you,
Judge Gilbert, he writes, "First of all I should inform you that I
know John quite well. 1've been with him on many occasions. In
short I have known John for six years." Yet in his deposition
taken under oath Mr. Burkett replies to the question, "Are you
personally acquainted with Peter Hewitt?" His answer is,
“Somewhat." Another question, "Is he still a parking attendant at
Captain Jon's?" Answer, "I do not know." The defendant's replies
indicate that he does not know Mr. Hewitt very well. Someone is

being less than forthright with the court.

A letter (Exhibit 5) from Shirley Gorman who implies the defendant
was not drunk. She states that when the defendant was buying roses
from her, "the whole transaction he was standing on the side of
me...his friend on the other, they were jovial"..... "I could tell
that these two boys were having a good time." VYet Mr. Hewitt states
Louis Bramy, who the defendant in Exhibit 32 calls "one of my dearest
friends" was too drunk to drive and so Mr. Hewitt asked Mr. Burkett
to drive Mr. Bramy home. Yet Mrs. Gorman did not think either party
was drunk but rather "just jovial and having a good time."” Regardless
of who is being forthright, the defendant's blood alcohol level

was .17. Mr. Leupp states that it could be more consistent with a

level of .12 - .14, but by the same token it could also have been



L QU R T
. ' ' o vem
%M%&“”J“A,wgw q;

277 nearer to .19 -.20 if the defendant was on the declining side of
the curve. Either way, the defendant was legally drunk and the
major concern here is his pattern of driving aggressively while
drinking is very disturbing. In 1984 he received a DUI for driving
53 mph in a 25 mph zone (People's Exhibit IiI, Preliminary Hearing)
and at the time of this offense the defendant was travelling at

e mtd
61.98 mph in a 35 mph zone, again with no driver's license in his
possession..... his usual pattern. In addition, he was driving in
an extremely reckless, irresponsible and unlawful manner - passing
on the right side of the road at a high rate of speed, cutting off
a car, and then travelling through the fast lane into the slow lane
of oncoming traffic to kill an innocent victim, our son Kelly.
During all of this recklessness, never once did Mr. Burkett use
hgkrﬁwagjiwﬁf his breaks as the accident report shows only centrifical skid marks.

Ojgiiﬂﬂbxﬂfé Once again, Mr. Burkett exhibits driving with gross negligence and

““**’ blatant d1srespect for the pub11c safety of others.

Work Record is Very Confusing

Mr. Leupp writes that the defendant has a commendable work record.

In Exhibit 31 (the defendant's first letter to the court) he gives
his work history from 1979-1987 as being employed by Sierra Pacific
Development Company. Exhibit 6 (his father's first letter) implies
the defendant 1ived in the Lake Tahoe area since the age of 18.

Yet in Exhibit 10 Mr. Pennington (defendant's father's brother-in-1aw)
states that the defendant returned to Southern California for a

time. In Dr. Araza's letter he confirms that the defendant returned

to Orange County and worked for his step-father in the years 1980-82.



Exhibit 31 states that he worked for his father from 1979 to mid-
1987 and is confirmed by Dr. Araza's letter and his father's
report. Yet Mr. Leupp refers to Exhibit 7 where Dan Guerrett,
owner of Pleasant Adventures, Inc. states, "John came to work for
me in May 1986 after his temporary layoff from Sierra Development
Company. He worked for me on a regular basis until the horrible
accident which occurred in July 1988." Someone is not being

forthright with the courts.

From the defendant's deposition: Q. "What's your income been for
the last six months?" A. "Sporadic waiting for a next project,
pick up remodel-type." Yet the defendant stated to the probation
officer on January 23, 1989 that he was employed and receiving
$2,000 per month. In his deposition he stated, "Basically I was
basing that $2,000/month on the average from working for Sierra
Pacific.® 1In reality Mr. Burkett had not held that position for
more than a year and a half. Again, the defendant is not being

forthright with the court.

The defendant claims in his March 13, 1989, deposition that he was
listed on the books of his father's company as an employee, but
they were not paying him any money nor was he performing any physi-
cal labor since sometime in 1987. The company was carrying John

Burkett on the books only for the purpose of medical insurance.
gars fs may cons i d. gfi%mdl

T Grlamsped L gAML W




It seems very clear that there were serious problems developing
between John and his family beginning in 1987. Fxrom Dr. Araza's
Jetter, "Mr. Burkett (the father) was not invo ved with him (son)
much at all from the middle part of 1987 unyil after his accident.
There was a period in 1987 when John aPPeared to change in his
attitude." Exhibit 8 (Carsten Owens, pﬁner of a Cantina) writes:
"Following the Reﬁ job, I saw Joh2/6;1y infrequently, and it
appeared to me he was beginning }d,spend too much time with what
seemed to be a wrong cr qg.“ /Eghibit 10 (Father's brother-in-law)
writes: "His (defendant'sf}gﬁﬁb]ems started when we had no work

and he got involved with/fﬂe\wrong group of friends. The so
Al

/! x
called friends were thp’beginnipg of his downfall. He got involved

f

with Tiquor and drugé " Exhibit\13 (Father's second letter} "I

\

beljeve John too&/a wrong turn in h1s 1ife in the month preceding

his accident. "/f \
/ \,
/ \
/ N
Exhibit 4 from Mr. Banford's letter (owneh of Captain Jon's): "Being
f

a very good friend of John's father, I often was the unofficial

ra
I

1ntermed1ary between John and his dad in s1tuat1ons when, due to

\

1gck of communications, there existed minor m1sunderstand1ngs parti-

cu]arly in respect to John's choice of friends and career objectives."

/

.\.
A
"

From the defendant's mother's letter to the court datéd March 15,
1989: She states, "His problems last year were very unusua1 and
stem from trying to please his father too much and try1n;\to be

\
someone he could not be."
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It would appear from mid 1987 that the defendqﬁé/;;s not gainfully
employed on a full time basis, nor'was he 5}6;9 to his family, but
was spending time with these so called wpéhg group of friends, got

s

involved with drugs in addition to coai;nuing to use alcohol and
/

in fact for approximately one year/ﬂ;s bomb waiting to explode.

N

s

Unfortunately, our son, Kelly, wg% the v?k{jm. Mr. Burkett was 27
years old at the time of the ﬁféident. He é?rtainly was of age
and needs to assume fuli re§5;nsibi1ity for h}s choice of friends,
1ife style and the resu]ting consequences for h;s actions. This

I
tragic event could have been avoided if he had chosen to abide by

the law.

Remorse

On March 12, 1989, a psychological evaluation of the defendant was
conducted by Dr. Araza who conciuded that the defendant "has the
capacity for guilt and remorse..." The next day Mr. Burkett met

with two of his attorneys, the same day our letter from Mr. Burkett
was postmarked (March 13, 1989). My wife and I reluctantly accepted
the defendant's letter of apology. However, it would have had greater
meaning and sincerity if‘ﬁ%ﬁ$§h g/have been written before ourplea
For—compassionmdwring, the March 3rd sentencing hearing. The defendant
writes in Exhibit 3 that he was "advised to wait..." After he pleaded
guilty on December 28, 1988, more than two months passed before
sentencing and a letter of remorse was only written after the defendant
received a penalty that was totally unexpected and unprepared for.

While we would 1ike to feel that the letter is sincere, it appears



to us that his attorneys began the process of Fesunnecting-hiﬁ
«haractge and started gathering seif-serving information to ask

for recall for resentencing. 1 am sorry to say that the time

factor alone negates any true sign of remorse. u;ﬁu}- lews

Suspended lLicense/Cancelled Insurance

I am deeply troubled by the discrepancies in the following exhibits
concerning John Burkett's driver's license reinstatement and his

car insurance: ‘

Exhibit 28: "...This is to certify that John Burkett was insured
with State Farm Insurance from December 1982 until Jduly 19, 1988."
However, Mr. Burkett is his depositions stated that, "Yeah, I've
carried insurance with them approximately three years, I believe."
Yet the Nevada Court document shows he had no??izﬁ}ance at the time
of the 1984 DUI conviction and did not attempt to reinstate his
lTicense until 1987.0nlCp, [, 4 (L Gl o s K11

Exhibit 29: Copy of a letter dated January 27, 1987 with no addressee
referring to case #CR397-84 with a conviction date of 12/11/84.

More than two years after the date of the conviction, the defendant
was still attempting to get his Ticense reinstated. The letter
states that, "State Farm is in the process of Reviewing the SR-22
filing for John Burkett....The filing is expected to be made prior
to February 6, 1987 directly from the State Farm Insurance regional
office in Tempe, Arizona to the state of Nevada, Department of Motor
Vehicles." Yet....

Exhibit 30: the letter from the Nevada DMV to John Burkett dated

February 9, 1987, says: "Pursuant to our conversations, it was
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agreed to allow you to reinstate your driving and/or registration
privileges without filing a SR-22 form at this time. You agreed
to provide this office with an SR-22 within 30 days." The next
paragraph continues, "Please be advised if this office does not
receive a SR-22 filing by March 4, 1987, the status of the license
will be changed to suspended and you will be required to surrender
your license." Mrs. Goolsby of the Nevada DMV informs me that a
SR-22 was never filed and Mr. Burkett's license was cancelled and

the defendant was informed in March of 1987.

It would appear that Mr. Burkett knew that the Nevada DMV had not
received the SR-22 filing on February 9, 1987, which was supposed
to have been filed by February 6, 1987, according to Exhibit 29.
However, what troubles me even more is the fact that this action
refers to the DUI offense nearly two years earlier yet Mr. Burkett
states in his hand-printed letter (Exhibit 31) to the court that
he recejved a 90 day driving suspension. He says, "When I re-
turned to driving on a regular basis, I made contact with the DMV
who informed me an SR-22 was needed to reinstate. I contacted my
insurance carrier who informed both DMV and Myself that an SR-22
would be provided, thereafter my license was reinstated." We know
from DMV records that Mr. Burkett was cited for speeding in
California on 10-13-86 and convicted on 12-4-86 and again in
Nevada cited on 12-17-86 and convicted on 2-5-87 for speeding. In
each case he had no valid driver's license. In light of this in-
formation, it would appear that Mr. Burkett had been driving with-

out a license for nearly two years before he contacted the Nevada
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DMV, (refer to Exhibit 30) and continued to drive yet-in his Mawch

I believe that at the time of the accident and for some years be-

fore, he was knowingly driving without any valid driver's license
and no really reasonable basis for believing that he had any right

to be operating a vehicle.

I am also puzzied by Mr. Leupp's sentence that states: "on the date
of the collision he (John Burkett) was not driving his uninsured
vehicle, but was driving his girlfriend's insured vehicle." I do
not understand what Mr. Leupp is inferring, but according to Mr.
Burkett's deposition, the gquestion was posed," Was there any

reason you were driving that car (girl friend's) rather than the
Bronco at the time of the accident." His answer was: "My car

wasn't starting. My battery was dead.”

Statement of Defendant j 3
R o O

I do not want to quarrel with who wrote these letters, but what
concerns me are the many discrepancies:

Exhibit 31: Qeiving-record-and-license suspension - In Mr.
Burkett's deposition he responds to the foilowing question:

"How many times altogether in your 1life héve you had your driver's
Ticense suspended before the accident of July 28th - 29th, 1988?"

Mr. Burkett answers: "One time to my knowledge." Yet Mr. Burkett
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was in court on two occasions when records showed that his license
was revoked/suspended four different times. [ie omitted, in his
reply to'the court in Exhibit 31, any reference to DUI school
which he did not complete as ordered by a Nevada judge.

Work history statement was incomplete as previously outlined.
Exhibit 32: Written May 1989 "As you know I had already begun
these steps by entering Truckee Meadows Hospital. It is because
of the program that I jearned I had an alcohol abuse problem."
This reference is to his August 1988 enrollment in the program,
yetJé% Janua:€£23 1989 when interviewed by the probation officer

Mr. Burkett stated he "was only a social drinker." Again, the de-

fendant is less than forthright with the court.

John Burkett further states, "l could not afford to continue as an
in-patient so I inquired what the out-patient program was and bor-
rowed the money to enroll. Due to more and more days being missed
because of ongoing medical treatment and legal matters, 1 was told

1 might have to be discharged. I decided to take care of my medical
and legal matters and then pursue my treatment either with Truckee
Meadows or closer to home as I could focus more on treatment without
these interruptions." Yet Mr. Burkett never entered another program
and furthermore Truckee Meadows Hospital's outpatient program is
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Friday nights from 7-9:00 PM with
Thursday night being optional. It appears that Mr. Burkett could
have easily worked this evening program into his schedule of daily
medical and legal appointments if he had felt the responsibility

and obligation to do so.
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in Exhibit 31 Mr. Burkett claims he never gave a fictitious
address to the DMV. Yet he gave 0fficer Liles of the CHP the same

fictitious address on the Nevada DMV record that he ciaims was a

typo.

In the March 3rd, 1989, sentencing hearing the records state that,
"He does wait for his girlfriend at work periodically and she works
in a casino, but he does not consume alcohol when he does so."

Vet Mr. Stutz saw Mr.Burkett and Mr. Bramy, who was in the accident

with him, at a bar in January 1989, having a good time!!

In the Supplemental Accident Report dated August 1, 1988, Mr. Burkett
states that he had been 1iving with his girlfriend at 9927 Wave
Avenue, Brockway, CA and currently resides at 267 Bend Avenue, Kings
Beach, CA. In his March 13, 1989 deposition he states he owns a

85 Ford Broﬁco that is registéred in Nevada with License #389BJA,

a vehicle he has owned for more than two years. Living in the state
of California and registering a car in Nevada to take advantage of
lower taxes appears to be another violation of the law which John

Burkett knowingly ignores.

In the CDC report titled Release Plans, Mr. Burkett states that he
intends to live with his girlfriend at 587 Bend Avenue, Brockway,
CA. However, his mother wrote in her Jetter to the court dated
March 15, 1989, that the defendant expressed a desire to leave the
Lake Tahoe area when he is released because of bad memories. Again,

Mr. Burkett is being less than forthright with either the court or

his mother.
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These discrepancies reflect upon John Burkett's irresponsible
character, his inability to be forthright with the court, and his
concerted effort to knowingly and willfully disregard the rules of
law that are made in order to insure the safety of the public.
Since John Burkett killed an innocent victim through gross
negtigence, I do not see any reason to change the original
sentencing ordered by you, Judge Gilbert, on March 3, 1989, and I
agree with the California Correctional Center report that, "Mr.
Burkett is in need of a structured environment where he can have
time to understand the serious consequences of drinking while
operating a motor vehicle. While in the Department of Corrections,
he will be exposed to vocational training, academic programs and
valunteer programs such as Alcoholics' Anonymous, all of which

would be beneficial to Mr. Burkett and the public.”

According to the taw regarding priéon sentences, Mr. Burkett will

be entitled to one day off for each day served. Thus his six year
sentence is actually only three years. By the time he is 31 years
old, he will have paid his debt to society and hopefully restructured
his 1ife. When he is released from prison, he will have the oppor-

tunity to lead a long and productive 1ife.
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I walked to the BNMW and observed that it

damage to the driver”s side.
the driver”“s seat. He was slumped over toward the right front

Inside 1 observed the

S3A. DY=NAME 53e. ADDAFSS ey 53¢, TIME $3D. DATE
| (DASCOVERED, Deputy Pavone Placer County Sheriff's Department] 1927 hrs | 7-29-88
&‘ 544, ©/-NAME B4p. ADDRESS 54c, TIME S40. DATE
LASTSEEN Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown
g 5 54E. WHERE
O METHOD USED N/A
g g SG. )
Il x APPARENT .
2 REASON N/A
2 57a. WEAPON USED 57p. WEAFON FOURD 57C. WHERE FOUND 57v. FOUND 8Y S2g. DISPOSITION
WEAPON N/tAD NQD YES D NOD
58a. NOTE LEFT 58 0. WIERE FOUND 58¢. FOUND BY JSBL. DISFOSITION
NOTES thA D no [:l
58 A. INSURANCE 590, AMOUNT 59¢, DENEFICIARY -RAME AND ADDRESS
INSURANCE Nﬁﬁ[j 'm[j
80a. TOTAL CASH 0o, CHﬁ:KS 60¢. BANKBOIKS-BANK, BRANCH AND ACCOUNT NO. €00. RECEIPT NO.
$36.00 None None 05803
PROPERTY I - Tﬁgcuﬁgﬁg t"Wristwatch; one black leather wallet with miscellaneous credit
ENVELCES jﬁTg.cagds;_miSce11aneouswbapexs;~hlack_waten_ski_innblack—hng
. uniinug
z
g B2a. YEAR 62a MAKE AND BODY TYPE 62¢c. LICENSE ND. 620, KEYS 622, LOCATION OIW.EHICLE
.| VEHICLE 1974 | BMW/2002/two-door ws[x] »[] |Stored by California Highwe
E ¢ B63A. PROPERTY IN REJSTDENCE 63w, RELEASED DY OR SEALED BY 8dc. TIME B4p. KEYS 63z, WHERE Patro]
u " YES NO
k RESIDENCE "‘”ﬂ"ﬂﬁ[:l LEFTD nELEAst I:I [:]
E B5A. RELEASED YO: (PRINT—Marmu & Relutionship) 658. ADDRESS
John Kolozsi — Father 43 Lowery Drive, Atherton, CA
she. - . .
g;s:;%gsl‘?rr: Received from Sheriff-Coroner, BBHALD J. RUNES the property as listed above: ’/‘_‘S.NK_:]\%E“ J. Kolozsi
850, NELEASED BY'(Signature ond Addross) 655. OATE ARD TIME OF RELEASE
Sergeant Hearn 8-1-88
Placer County Sheriff's Department 1250 hrs
THE FOLLOWING BY DEPUTY PAVONE:
7-29-~-88 T overheard a report of a traffic accident with unknown
1916 hrs injuries on State Route 28 at 7630, Thornley Lodge.
z 1917 hrs When I arrived at the sceane I saw a Subaru Turbo,
= 4-wheel drive, two-door sedan facing south in the #1
5 westbound lane of State Route 28. I also saw an orange BMW
= 2002, two-door sedan (937MZ0) facing east in the #2 westbound
s lane against the north curb of State Route 28.
n 1922 hrs RKiungs Beach Fire Department personnel arrived on the
g scene,
g
3 1927 hrs 1 was contacted by Kings Beach Fire Department Emer-
gency Medical Technician II Carl Ricks, who told ne
; that the subject in the BMW appeared to be deceased,
b
3

had sustained major

decedent in

SIGNATURES OF INVESYIGATING OEFUTIES

3 DEPUTY PAVONE
PAGE 1 OF ____..PAGES | 2.

#70

APPROVED BY:

L.E.NEWMAN
CAPTAIN




. COUNTY OF PLACER

. . '
i CORONER’S RECORD
' SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTIGATION
LTINS NAME 6. MIDDLE NAMI IC. CAST NAME 7 UASE NO.
KELLY . JAMES KOLOZSI ST8807290035
(southeast) corner of the car. I observed that he was not
breathing. His skin was ashen and his eyes were open. I checked
for a radial pulse, but could not detect anything. I checked

for a croatid pulse with the same results. Using my Mini Mag
light, I shined the beam into the decedent”s right eye. There
was no reaction. I repeated this with the left eye and it did
not react, Emergency Medical Technician II Ricks told me he lis-
tened to the decedent”s heart with a stethoscope and did not
detect a beat. At 1927 hours T pronounced death,

I located the decedent”s wallet inside the car. I removed his
California driver”s license #€0318022. It identiflied the dece-

“dent as Kelly James Kolozsi. The decedent was wearing blue and

grey shorts and a white T-shirt.
1937 hrs Removal service was notified of the death.

2024 hrs Because of the extent of damage to the BMW, it was not

until this time that the decedent could be extricated.
After he was removed from the car I observed that blood was in
his left ear and on both legs and arms. His right forearm ap-
peared to be broken just above the wrist. I saw blood on the
steering wheel inside the car.

The decedent was placed in a body bag and transported to the
Placer County Sherliff”s Office to await the arrival of removal
services. Deputy Langton transported the decedent in Unit #268.

2145 hrs Removal service arrived at the Sheriff s Qffice. Ser-

geank Church and T viewed the decedent. I noted blood
in both ears. Pink foam was in and around the mouth. The dis-
tortion to the right forearm was still visible. A 3-inch
diameter open puncture was noted on the anterior portion of the
left lower leg. No postmortem lividity or rigor mortis was
present.

The decedent”s wristwatch was removed. He had no other property
in his possession.

Mark Daffern transported the decedent to the Placer County Morgue
in Auburn.

Detective Jones contacted the Atherton Police Department and
rquested they notify the decedent”s family of the death. They
advised they do not do death notification.

[RRETTY

SIGNATUHES OQF INVESTIGATING DEPOTIES; APPROVED HYy:

2 3 : DEPUTY PAVONE #70 L.E.NEWMAN
: CAPTAIN
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. COUNTY OF PLACER
- CORONER’S RECORD

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTIGATION

- PIHSY NAML

6. MIDDLE NAMI 1C. LASE NAME J UASE NU,

KELLY ‘ JAMES KOLOZST | ST8807290035

Detective Jones contacted the San Mateo County Coroner”s Office.
He spoke to Deputy Coroner Robert Bergstrom. Deputy Coroner
Bergstrom notified the decedent”s father, John Kolozsi, at his
residence in Atherton at 2200 hours.

2300 hrs The property listed on the Property Record was placed
in Pre—evidence Locker #2,

Photographs were taken at the scene and at the Sheriff”s Office.

Officer Liles of the California Highway Patrol investigated the
incident and took Report #88-07-97.

THE FOLLOWING BY CAPTAIN NEWMAN:

7-30-88 Autopsy, Placer County Morgue, performed by
1350 hrs D.M.Henrikson, M.D.

Alcohol: None detected Drugs: None detected

The decedent was subsequently released to Truckee—-Tahoe Mortuary,
Truckee, CA.

Conclusion: Evidence and information reveal the decedent was the
driver of a vehicle that collided with another vehicle.

oy o, .
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PLACER COUNTY SHERIFF-CORONER'S OFFICE
AUBURN, CALIFORNIA S7- 88, _,7

CORONERS RECEIPT z7-co=z=

DATE: 227 -EBTIME: -2/ ¥ 0_THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT 1 HAVE,
D {E ABOVE DATE AND TIME, MADE A CAREFUL SEARCH OF

THE@I PREMISES | WEHICLEffother)
LpLo

ZE/ ol ly ~ IS DECEASED

OR
AT A L, - /‘fﬁéé
AND HAVE TAKEN POSSESSION OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED
PROPERTY: #

- P
CURRENCY, 8.7 26 %2 COIN, $ —&—

AND: Bt METHL. LoElST 4@4—7‘4’&4 B (ATl
fodr BT, M5l (LD T (eI { fuess,
1 Ak ol SKI Conzld D ot A
A lons  SKL /g/#cfz.

]

ROOM/VEHICLE SEALED?__/7VQ._DATE & TIME__ / A
DONAED J. NUNES, SHERIFF-CORONER

BY: jé’-’/’.‘ J f/éﬂ Sze DEPUTY CORONER

" WITNESS: ;{’/m,.:\ //..fx;lfawq X o,

o
N onmes Ao (er Deuve [/ Tiube - Sussmtriesd

THIS SECTION FOR USE WHEN REI’EASING PROPERTY TO PERSON
. LEGALLY ENTITLED THERETO
DATE:______TIME:_______ALL PROPERTY LISTED ABOVE

 RECEIVED FROM THE PLACER COUNTY CORONER BY THE UNDER
SIGNED, WHO AFFIRMS THAT HE OR SHE IS LEGALLY ENTITLEL

TO SAME: See Pho“‘c:)co,gj Aﬂndne.o/ B

(Signature & Relationshi,

{Print Full Name & Addres.

RELEASED BY:
CORONERS RECEIPT

D 5 88 ) THE STANOARD REGISTER COMPANY. u §. A. STANBOOK @

{Deputy Coroner)
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PLACER COUNTY SHERIFF-CORONER’S OFFICE
AUBURN, CALIFORNIA 57-88.07

CORONERS RECEIPT P

DATE: 7 7%. 22 TIME: 5 </ _THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I HAVE,
THE ABOVE DATE AND TIME, MADE A CAREFUL SEARCH OF

THE-PERSON~, 'CEOTHI@I PREMISES !@@!(otherlﬁ__
OF £ oz = £ '/-’.'//.’// Lyt oo TZpaser & DECEASED

s -
AT ../ A i A "'//r, LT KT T8 | o Tl A
AND 'HAVE TAKEN POSSESSION OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED
PROPERTY: eE———

CURRENCY, ! j‘ Z L ”> —_COIN, —

o AND(’ 2, 17-,;‘/ Lot €T f gt //_/O»/ﬂ/ r;z///"

_¢=_7'\r<\ X//?? g Ny

p—r d Lol f
. : "'/ L2l J'f..‘_’r‘f (F// /ﬂ/ i PV E A WP P /f /A/P\

Q £ rf b f (‘MF A . /

TR S

=
P g L

ROOMIVEH‘ICLE SEALED'L%‘DATE & TIME_, _ - _;

} DONALD J NUNES, SHERIFF-éORONER

~ 3
BY: . / /f{; /"" oo DEPUTY CORONER
WITNESS: { T L —
ADDRESS: -~ ‘r/'ff?'// (7- ? g U") '/,/z ;7:’// = . VY 6-7',_57?3-7//

THIS SECTION FOR USE WHEN REL’EASING PROPERTY TO PERSON

LEGALLY ENTITLED THERETO
DATE:S// 5;5’ TIME: /S0 __ALL PROPERTY LISTED ABOVE,

RECEIVEY FROM THE PLAC COUNTY CORONER BY THE UNDER.

SIGNEP? AFFIRMS T T HE OR SHE IS LEGALLY ENTITLED
A .
&szjgi>¥_ e

. lﬁrmt Full Name & Address)
 RELEXSED BY. | 1 4 7 fé// —
: Deputy Corener)
CORONERS RECEI ;o !
N5anz

t-'n £t J i
‘v -’ L l«); 'y THE STANDARD REGISIER COMFANT. U, 5. A STANBOOR (&
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Lt COUNTY OF PLACER

Office of Sheriti-Coroner
Auburn, California

AUTOPSY RECORD

P88-169
Name KOLOZSI, Kelly James Age 24 Sex M Race C Case No. 5T88-0035
Date and lime of death 1/25/88; 1927 Place of Death Tahoe Autopsy al Morgue JEes Or:
Dale and time .

Extesnal Exam, Partial Avtopsy Aviopsy X of examination ___//30/88; 1350 hours
Identifying Characterislics:  Eyes Hai1 Height Weight

Scars Injuries
#e, the undersigned, having made the following examination, fing the cause of death lo be:
(A) Inmediate cause: MULTIPLE BLUNT-FORCE TRAUMA
{B) due to:
'C} due to;

1. Other significant conditions:
Zlinical Information
‘Indings and Comments:
SPECIMENS TAKEN % o

1. 8L0O0D X Takan foi: B/A__)_(__ Typn Tox_l /w. %{'f —MUM%/LM by D,
i STOMACH CEEIPENEECT-{Sﬁs S PATH (Autopsy Surgeont  [) M, HENRIKSON, M.D.
. TiSSuE heriff- .
g um‘: TOXTCOLOGY DONALD J. NUNES Sheriff-Coroner, Placer County

BILE FOR TOX .
. OTHER ] 8y

T
ahen by: 01, }jgunlfgél&i’mMr;dljl.m?/SO/Sg;.ia]S Witness:

M Autopsy)
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KOLOZSI, Kelly James
P88-169 ST88-0035
Page 1

The autopsy is performed at the DeWitt Center Morgue on Saturday,
July 30, 1988, at 1350 hours.

IDENTIFICATION

-The body, which is unclothed and contained within a white, opague,

zippered, plastic bag, 1is that of a well-developed, well-nourished,
Caucasian male measuring 75-1/4 inches in height, weighing approximately
170 pounds, and appearing about the staged age of 20 years. There are
extensive signs of blunt-force trauma to be described in greater detail
below. Rigor mortis is fully-developed in the feet, ankles, knees, right
hip, hands, left wrist, elbows, neck, and jaws; is partially-developed in
the shoulders; and is absent from the left hip and Teft wrist. A slight
amount of fixed, purple-pink 1lividity involves the posterior aspect of
the head and neck, the posterior aspect of the upper extremities to the
level of the elbows, the posterior aspect of the lower extremities to the
level of the knees, and the back. The body is cold to palpation. The
body is identified by a Coroner's tag.

EXTERNAL DESCRIPTION

The head is normocephalic with signs of trauma to be described in greater
detail below. The scalp is covered with a moderate growth of fine dark
brown-black hair averaging 1-1/2 inches 1in Jlength. The sclerae are
nonicteric, the corneas slightly cloudy, and the conjunctivae show no
petechial  hemorrhage. The pupils are round, regular, and equal
measuring 0.2 cm bilaterally. The irides are green. A slight amount of
red-tan drying artifact involves both scleras. There are red-purple-
green ecchymoses dinvolving the right wupper 1id and the left Tower
eyelid. The ears reveal no lesions but do contain a moderate amount of
dried blood. The nose contains a moderate amount of dried blood, The
mouth contains a moderate amount of foamy white froth ("foam cone").
There are no signs of trauma to the oral mucosa. The teeth are in
generally good repair. There is moderate smeared, dried blood
covering the anterior face, which has dripped down both sides into the
ears. The neck is stiff owing to the presence of rigor mortis.

The chest 1is intact to external compression. The abdomen is flat and
soft with no palpable organs or masses. There are signs of trauma
involving the chest and abdomen to be described in greater detail below
and a moderate amount of smeared, dried blood covers the anterior chest.
In addition, there are several tiny shards of glass averaging less than
1716 inch 1in greatest dimension covering the anterior trunk, as well as
fragments of orange and gray paint flakes. The genitalia are those of a
well-developed, circumcised, adult male with bilaterally descended

testes.

The Tower extremities demonstrate extensive signs of trauma to be
described in greater detail below. The anterior right thigh is covered
with a moderate amount of smeared, -dried, clotted blood and several
fragments of glass; black, gray, and orange paint flakes; and some
foreign fiber-like debris, There is cyanosis but no clubbing, edema, or
deformity. The toenails are well-trimmed, being essentially even with
the tips of the toes.
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The upper extremities demonstrate no scars or palpable cord-like veins in
the antecubital fossas bilaterally. There 1is a moderate amount of
smeared, clotted, dried blood covering predominantly the right forearm.
In addition, multiple irregular flakes of orange and gray paint cover

‘both arms. There is cyanosis but no clubbing, edema, or deformity. The

fingernails are fairly well-trimmed, being essentially even with the tips
of the fingers.

The back reveals no lesions of note. The anal sphincter is intact with
no signs of external trauma. There is a moderate amount of partly-fluid
blood covering most of the back.

TRAUMA

There 1is an irregular, oblique, brush-burn, type abrasion involving the
right temporal area which measures 3/4 x 1/4 dnch. An irregular,
simitar, horizontal abrasion involves the Tleft temple area measuring
approximately 5/8 x 1/4 inch, surrounded by a 1 inch red-tan bruise.
There is a moderate amount of fluid blood present in the back of the
skull, but no lacerations are identified, and there are no palpable
fractures. ' ‘There 1is an idrregular, dice-~type, red laceration involving
the upper left side of the neck, which measures 3/8 inches in greatest
dimension. An irregular, red-tan bruise involves the lower left neck,
measuring 1-1/4 x 1 inches, Multiple dice-type lacerations cover the mid
and left anterior chest, ranging from 1/4 to 1 inch in greatest dimension
and covering an area measuring overall 12 x 10 inches. An 1irregular,
dice-type, combined laceration and abrasion involves the right upper
quadrant of the abdomen, measuring 5/8 inches in greatest dimension. Two
semilunar-shaped, red-purpie-~tan abrasions involve the 1left upper hip
area Jlaterally, one inch below the iliac crest, measuring 1-1/2 and 2
inches 1long and averaging 1/4 inch wide. An idrregular laceration
involves the medial aspect of the right knee measuring 1-1/2 x 1 inches
and a similar laceration involves the anterior aspect of the right knee
measuring 1/2 x 1/2 inch, Multiple scratch-1ike, red-tan abrasions
invoive the Tlateral aspect of the right knee, covering an area measuring
1 x 1/2 inch. A linear, oblique, red-tan abrasion involves the anterior
upper tibial area of the right Tleg, measuring 1-1/2 inches long and
averaging 1/8 inch wide. “An irregular, red-tan abrasion and bruise
involves - the medial aspect of the right ankle and Achilles' tendon
covering an area measuring 2 x 1-1/2 inches. There is a comminuted,
ctosed fracture of the left mid femur. There is a gaping laceration
involving the medial aspect of the 1left lower leg approximately four
inches above the ankle, which measures 4 inches long times 1-1/4 inches
wide, There 1is a closed, comminuted fracture of the underlying left
tibia at a point approximately 1-1/2 inches above the ankle, Multiple
red-tan bruises involve the posterior aspect of the Teft leg, stretching
from the mid thigh to the medial ankle. There is a closed, comminuted
fracture of the right wrist.

PRIMARY INCISION AND BODY CAVITIES

A standard Y-shaped thoracoabdominal incision is made through skin and
subcutaneous fat measuring approximately 1/2 inch thick in the mid
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abdomen. There 1is a fracture of the left mid clavicle. Removal of the
chestplate demonstrates no evident fractured ribs. The pericardium is
smooth but is torn anteriorly. Approximately 30 ccs of blood are present
in the pericardial sac. The heartblood is partially clotted. The pleura
is smooth bilaterally. Approximately 500 ccs of bright red blood are

present in the right pleural space, and approximately 250 ccs of blood

are present 1in the Teft pleural space, associated with a laceration of
the aorta at the level of the carina. There is no evident pneumothorax
bilaterally., The peritoneal and serosal cavities are smooth, about
250 ccs of bright red blood are present in the abdominal cavity, the
internal organs maintain their wusual relationship, and no organs are
absent. There s a comminuted fracture of the right superior pubic
ramus.

ORGAN DESCRfPTION

NECK

There 1is no evident hemorrhage into the soft tissues of the neck. The
hyoid bone s 1Jntact without evidence of hemorrhage or fracture. The
thyroid 1is bilobed and nonnodular. Serial sections demonstrate no gross
pathologic abnormalities. No obstructing materials or Tlesions are
present in the glottis or larynx, and there is no evident laryngeal
fracture, There 1is a moderate amount of pink, foamy froth within the
trachea,

CARDIOVASCULAR SYSTEM

The heart weighs approximately 250 grams, The epicardial surface is
smooth and covered with a regular amount of epicardial fat. The
coronary arteries have a balanced distribution and show no significant
atherosclerotic plaque formation. The valves are grossly unremarkable.
The four chambers are not dilated. The foramen ovale is closed. The
ventricular myocardium demonstrates no apparent acute or old myocardial
infarcts. The Tleft ventricular myocardium measures up to 1.2 cm thick.
The coronary ostia have their usual position and are patent, The great
vessels have their wusual retationship. The aorta demonstrates no
significant atherosclerotic plaque formation but does show an irregular
laceration at the level of the carina as previously described, measuring
about T inch Tong and gaping to 1/16 inch wide.

PULMONARY SYSTEM

The right Jung weighs approximately 350 grams, and the left lung weighs
approximately 400 grams. The pleural surfaces are pink-tan and
generally smooth. Cut surfaces reveal a moderate amount of congestion
and edema and extensive intrapulmonary parenchymal hemorrhage. No areas
of  pneumonic  consolidation, masses, infarcts, or abscesses are
identified. The bronchial tree bilaterally contains a moderate amount of
frothy, pink fluid. The pulmonary vessels demonstrate no thromboemboli.

GASTROINTESTINAL TRACT

The gastrointestinal tract dis 1intact throughout its 1length. The
esophagus is lined by smooth, gray-tan mucosa with no apparent erosions
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or varices. The stomach is 1lined by smooth, yellow-tan mucosa with a
regular rugal pattern and demonstrates no hemorrhages or ulcers. The
stomach contains about 75 ccs of dark tan fluid. No residual medications
and no ethanol-like odor are detected. No blood is seen throughout the
small and Tlarge intestines. There is a moderate amount of well-formed,

‘yellow-brown fecal material within the colon,

HEPATOBILIARY SYSTEM

The Tt1iver weighs appraoximately 1400 grams. The capsule 1is smooth and
glistening, but there are multiple lacerations involving the right and
middle Tobes anterijorly and the left lobe posteriorly. These range from
1 to 3 inches in length and gape to a maximum of 1/8 inch. The edges are
sharp.  The tiver cuts with regular resistance to reveal a red-yellow-tan
parenchyma with no apparent masses, fibrosis, or fatty change., The
galibladder contains about 5 ccs of dark, ropy, yellow-green bile. No
stones are present. The extrahepatic biliary tree is patent.

PANCREAS

The pancreas has its usual size, shape, and position. Cut surface
reveals TJobulated tan tissue with no apparent hemorrhage, fat necrosis,
fibrosis, or calcification.

HEMATOPOIETIC SYSTEM

The spleen weighs approximately 250 grams. The capsule is blue-gray and
generally smooth except for multiple lacerations covering most of the
splenic surface, ranging from 1-1/2 to 4 inches in length and averaging
1/8 inch wide. Cut surface reveals soft purple parenchyma with a regular
pattern of malpighian corpuscles and trabeculae. No masses, infarcts, or
abscesses are  identified. There 1is no Jocalized or generalized
lymphadenopathy throughout the body.

GENITOURINARY SYSTEM

The kidneys weigh approximately 120 grams each. The true capsule strips
with ease bilaterally revealing a smooth cortical surface. There is an
irregular laceration involving the posterior aspect of the lower pole of
the right kidney measuring approximately 1-1/4 inches long and averaging
1/8 inch wide, Cut surface reveals regular corticomedullary architecture
with no apparent masses, infarcts, or abscesses. The renal collecting
system bilaterally is patent and not dilated. The renal vessels are not
stenotic. The wurinary bladder contains about 3 ccs of slightly cloudy
yellow wurine, The bladder mucosa is pink-tan and smooth with no focal
lesions noted. The prostate is grossly unremarkable,

ENDOCRINE SYSTEM

The pituitary has 1its usual size, shape, and position with no apparent
hemorrhage, despite an extensive fracture of the posterior portion of the
sella turcica, and no evident masses. The adrenal glands bilaterally
have their wusual size, shape, and position. Cut surface reveals reqular
corticomedullary architecture with no apparent hemorrhage or masses.
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SKELETAL SYSTEM

The skull, pelvis, and long bones demonstrate multiple fractures as
previously-described. The ribs and vertebral column demonstrate no

apparent fracture.

CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM

The sclap 1is opened by a standard bimastoid incision and reflected,
revealing moderate subgaleal and periosteal hemorrhage in the region of
the right parietal bone, which is fractured and which shows separation
of the occipital- mastoid suture. The calvarium is removed and shows no
epidural hemorrhage but shows mild diffuse subdural and mild diffuse
subarachnoid hemorrhage. The brain weighs 'approximately 1200 grams. The
meninges are smooth and glistening with no apparent pus in the meningeal
compartment. The gyri have their usual width and the sulci their usual
depth. The external configuration of the brainstem and cerebellum is
grossly unremarkable, There 1is no apparent edema and no evident
cingulate gyral, uncal, or tonsillar herniation. The cranial nerves are
grossly unremarkable. The cerebral vessels are thin-walled with no
significant  atherosclerotic change and no apparent malformation or
aneurysms. Serjal coronal sections reveal no enlargement of the
ventricles and no focal masses, infarcts, or abscesses. The dura, which
is opaque and not thickened, is stripped from the skull revealing, in
addition to the fracture involving the right parietal bone, a fracture of
the petrous ridge portion of the right temporal bone and a fracture of
the anterior portion of the foramen magnum.

PROVISIONAL PATHOLOGIC DIAGNOSES

I. Multiple blunt-force trauma.

A. Fractures: fractures of multiple long bones, right
pelvis, left clavicle, skull, and right wrist.

B. Lacerations: multiple lacerations of skin of trunk
and lower extremities; lacerations of aorta, tiver,
spleen, right kidney, and pericardium.

C. Hemorrhages: hemopericardium, hemothorax,
hemoperitoneum, subgaleal and periosteal hemorrhage,
subdural and subarachnoid hemorrhages.

D. Multiple abrasions of skin of head, trunk, and
extremities.

II. Bilateral pulmonary edema and congestion, mild, and
intrapulmonary parenchymal hemorrhage.

A. Aspiration of blood with foam cone in trachea and
bronchi.
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MATERIALS FOR TOXICOLOGY

Heartblood, urine, bile, and gastric contents.

‘MATERTALS FOR PATHOLOGY

Representative sections.
ASSISTING

Mark Daffern,

CAUSE OF DEATH

Multiple blunt-force trauma.

~
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D.M. HENRIKSON, M.D. DMH: dk
PATHOLOGIST 08/02/88

MICROSCOPIC EXAMINATION (08/03/88)

CARDIOVASCULAR SYSTEM

Cross  sections of coronary arteries demonstrate no significant
atherosclerotic plaque formation. Multiple sections of ventricular
myocardium demonstrate no apparent acute or old myocardial infarcts and
no evident myocarditis., A section from the aorta in the vicinity of the
laceration noted grossly confirms the presence of disruption of the
elastic wall associated with abundant fresh hemorrhage 1into the
surrounding adventitia.

PULMONARY SYSTEM

Multiple sections from the lungs confirm the presence of mild congestion
and edema and demonstrate extensive fresh hemorrhage into alveolar
spaces. There is no apparent bronchopneumonia and no evident malignancy.

HEPATOBILIARY SYSTEM

Sections from the 1liver confirm the presence of extensive lacerations
with disruption of hepatic parenchyma, accompanied by a mild fresh
hemorrhage.  There is no apparent hepatitis, fatty change, fibrosis, or
malignancy.

HEMATOPQOIETIC SYSTEM

A section from the spleen confirms disruption of the parenchyma just
below the capsule 1in association with one of the lacerations noted
grossly, accompanied by fresh hemorrhage into the pericapsular soft
tissues. There is no apparent splenitis or malignancy.
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GENITOURINARY SYSTEM

A section from the right kidney confirms the presence of the laceration
noted grossly, not accompanied by a significant hemorrhage. Sections
from both kidneys demonstrate no apparent glomerulonephropathy,
pyelonephritis, or malignancy.

CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM

Multiple sections from the brain confirm the presence of fresh
subarachnoid  hemorrhage. There is no apparent meningoencephalitis,
infarct, or malignancy.

FINAL PATHOLOGIC DIAGNOSES

I. Multiple biunt-force trauma.

A. Fractures: fractures of muitiple Tong bones, right
pelvis, Teft clavicle, skull, and right wrist.

B. Lacerations: multiple lacerations of skin of trunk
and lower extremities; lacerations of aorta, liver,
spleen, right kidney, and pericardium.

C. Hemorrhages: hemopericardium, hemothorax,
hemoperitoneum, subgaleal and perijosteal hemorrhage
subdural and subarachnoid hemorrhages.

B. Multiple abrasions of skin of head, trunk, and
extremities.

II. Bilateral pulmonary edema and congestion, mild, and
intrapulmonary parenchymal hemorrhage.

A. Aspiration of blood with foam cone in trachea and
braonchi,

CAUSE OF DEATH

Multiple blunt-force trauma.
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D.M. HENRIKSON, M.D. DMH: dk
PATHOLOGIST 08/03/88
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FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY - ANALYTICAL REPORT
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Keolozsi, Kelly James ' Placer County Coroner 04206705
CASE NUMBER _
ST88-7-29-0035 cc:
DATE SPECIMENS COLLECTED
7-30-88 y
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.. TEST PERFORMED TESTED : RESULT UNITS® NOTE: See the back of this répart form for a description of the screening
Acetaminophen myfL tests and a listing of substances which may be detected by each test. A
Alcohol, Ethy] Blood| None Detectell %y negative result indicates that none of the substances listed was recovered.,
_ TEST PERFORMED SAMPLE RESULT
Acetone Alcohol, Qual,
Halogenated Hydrocarbons
Barbiturates Hypnotics and Tranguilizers

Cacaine Metaholite
Cannabinoids

Carbon Monoxide % SAT.

Chlordiazepoxide mg/L Narcotics, Analgesics and
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Amphetamine
Methamphatamine Phenaothiazines (Presumptive)
Codeine Salicylates, Qual,
Marphine inon-conjugated) . mg/L Tricyclic Antidepressants, Qual.
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Phenobarbital ma/L
Salicylates mo/L

COMMENTS

*mg/l.=milligram/Liter=micrograms/millititer=parts per million
Blood Type Group NOTE: All specimens will be destroyed 90 days from date of this report
Blood Type Rh ) unless instrocted 'otherwise,
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Alcohal, Ethyl Bl 1 | None Detected %iwiy) negative result indicates that none of the substances listed was recovered,
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JUSTICE'S COURT
INCLINE VILLAGE - CRYSTAL BAY TOWNSHIP
NORTH LAKE TAHOE
‘ P.0. DRAWER CP
: INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA #9450
(702) 832-4100

JAMES V. MANCUSO
JUDGE

~ CERTIF ICATION

The document(s) to which this certificate is attached, consisting of é pages,
thereof

is/are certified to be full, true, and correct copjes of the original(s)
on file and of record in said Court as ofﬂzg,ﬁ; A< 18 % .
INCLINE VILLAGE JUSTICE COURT ' D
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PLAINTIFF

w3

John Scott Burkett

DEFENDANT

o of Incline Village/ Crystal Bay Township, County of Washoe

STATE OF NEVADA

NHP

COMPLAINT OF

craraing counts: Lo DHT WCC 70.38A5 I1: _Fxces
sive speed with a motor vehicle WCC 70.270

III: operating a motor vehicle
without having a driver's license in possessio
WCC 50.212 IV: faildre to have registratio
in vehicle WCC 50.212 V: no proof of insurance
WCC 70,3851 {1)(B)
&Gose .

A ANEY FOR PLAINTIF
WAIVED AFTER CANVAS

/ ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDAN

DISTRICT ATYORNEY

PROCEEDINGS

DATE
- 84
Nov 14 El‘ésh Bail U Bail Bond Posted Amount$ 535 (O O oR
Dec 03 {& Complaint Filed O Warrant of Arrest Issued
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Arraignment Date:

I

)g Def. Arratgned Per N.R.S. LI with Attorney Q(Wawed Attorney L] Public Defender Appt'd.
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NHP A356431 FILED
IN THE JUSTICE'S COURTTQF ﬁ?p&;N% TOWNSHIP

10229
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE, STATE OF NEVADA.

e cuaes
THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff,
Against
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT,

Defendant. / CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

LYNNE HAMMILL , of the County of Washoe, State of
Nevada, being first duly sworn, personally appeared before me,
and complained and deposed that JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, the
defendant above named, has committed the crimes of:

COUNT I: DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED, a violation of Washoe
County Code 70.3865, a misdemeanor, in the manner following, to

wit:

That the said defendant, on or about the 10th day of
November, 1984, at Incline Township, in the County of Washoe,
State of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully, while under the
Influence of intoxicatlng liquor or having a 0.10 percent or
more by weight of alcohol in his blood, drive a blue Datsun
upon State Route 28 southbound from Crystal Bay to Southwood in
the County of Washoe, State of Nevada.

COUNT II: EXCESSIVE SPEED WITH A MOTOR VEHICLE, a violation of
Washoe County Code 70.270, a misdemeanor, in the manner
following, to wit:

That the said defendant, on or about the 10th day of
November, 1984, at Incline Township, in the County of Washoe,
State of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully drive and operate
a blue Datsun upon State Route 28 southbound from Crystal Bay
to Southwood, a public highway in the County of Washoe, State
of Nevada, at a rate of speed greater than that posted by a
public authority for the particular portion of highway
traversed, to wit, 53 miles per hour in a 25 miles per hour
speed zone.

COUNT III: OPERATING A MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT HAVING A DRIVER'S
LICENSE IN POSSESSION, a viclation of Washoe County Code 50.212
and NRS 483.350, a misdemeanor, in the manner following, to

wit:

That the said defendant, on or about the 10th day of
November, 1984, at Incline Townshlp, in the County of Washoe,
State of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully drive a blue
Datsun upon State Route 28 southbound from Crystal Bay to

}/&m« 4 M IR~y £y

sJC 62

Justice of the Peace Date




coeno, N3TTEF

IN THE JUSTICE'S COURT OF‘%‘TOWNSHIP

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE, STATE OF NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

Johy Scott Burket

Defendant,

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

Defendant’s
Initials
P
—~1understand that 1 have been charged with driving or being in actual physical control of a motor vehicle ona
P highway or on premises to which the public has access in this County, (check the proper clement(s):
———while under the influence of intoxicating liquor:; or
_daving 2 0,10% or more by weight of alcohol in my blood; or
———having been under the combined influcnee of intoxicati gliquorand/oracontrolled substance, on
—-zthe Lo 7™ day of _A0er .l Zf in viclation of WCC70.3865.
2, Tunderstand that the State must prove the elements in the’above paragraph beyond a reasonable doubt.
I understand the following possible punishments:

5

- 1st OFFENSEin 7 years -a minimum of 2daysin jail or 48 hours community service in distinctive garb toa
maximum of 6 months in jail; a fine of not less than $200 and not more than $1,000; successful completion of
anapproved educational course on the abusc of alcohol and controlled substances: and a 90 day revocation
of my driver’s license by the Department of Motor Vehicles. )

Ind OFFENSEn 7 years - at least 10 days in jail but not more than 6 months, a finc of not less than $500 and
not morc than $1,000; and revocation'of my driver’s license fora period of onc year by the Department of
Motor Vehicles. R

3rd OFFENSE in 7 years - not less than | year or more than 6 years in Nevada State Prison: not less than
$2,000 fine and not morc than $5,000; and revocation of my driver’s license for a period of 3 years by the
Department of Motor Vehicles.

. L2
7’.5‘:,)_ lunderstand that | have the right to have an attorney represent me, and if [ cannot afford an atterncy the

i Court will appoint one, and 1 give up this right or [ am represented by
\___R I understand that | have the right to a speedy and public trial in front of a Judge or jury and 1 give

# =377 2 up this right.

/L./éz. Tunderstand that I have the right to confront and question all witnesses against me apd | give up this right.
/.TL lunderstand that 1 have the right to subpeona witnesses on my behall and compel their attcndance and
{ =-% . -lgive up this right.

3= | understand that [ have the right to remain silent and not incriminate myscif and I give up this right.

I understand that probation is not availabie for any of the above jail/ prison terms and thit the Judge is not

== > bound by any agrecment between the parties.

2 T'am voluntarily pleading guilty ¥16To contcndercXo the offensc as stated in the first paragraph without any

pramises of lenience or threats having been made because | am in fact quilty of this offcnse

0/7/ s ;d—r 7 | /A'/ e "%/@

/ Bél'cl:'l_d;xr?‘; Sign:ﬁ’turc Datc of Birth Daic

Teertify that 1am the attorney of record for the defendant; that I have fully discussed the matters herein with him/her
and advised him/her thercon; that the representations above are his/her owe ¢ plea and waivers were
intelligently, voluntarily and expressly made; that Ijoin in the plea and watvets: and that I stipulate there is a factuai
basis {or the plea.

____/rAuorncy At Law Date

I have addressed the defendant personally, canvassed him/her on the above to include the elements of this offense as
supported by the facts, the possible penalties; and his/her Constitutiona| rights and find that the plea of guilty/nolo
contendere is made voluntarilyand with an understa ading of the nature of the charge and consequences of the plea and
order that such plea be entered into the minutes of the Courl.

%«KM /'?’//'J’}/ ’
yV

Justice of the Peace Date

o en
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Southwood, & publlc highwa{ in the said County and State,
without having a driver's license in his possession.

COUNT 1IV: FAILURE TO HAVE REGISTRATION IN VEHICLE, a violation
of NRS 4B2.255, a misdemeanor, in the manoer following, to

wit:

That the said defendant, on or about the 10th day of
November, 1984, at Incline Township, in the County of Washoe,
State of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully operate a blue
Datsun vehicle upon State Route 28 southbound from Crystal Bay
to Southwood without having a certificate of registration or a
legible copy carried in the vehicle.

COUNT V: FAILURE TO MAINTAIN EVIDENCE OF CURRENT MOTOR VEHICLE
INSURANCE IN THE VEHICLE AS REQUIRED BY THE NEVADA MOTOR
VEHICLE INSURANCE ACT, & violation of Washoe County Code
70.3851(1) (b), a misdemeanor, in the manner following, to wit:

That the said defendant, on or about the 10th day of
November, 1984, at Incline Township, in the County of Washoe,
State of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully operate & 19738
blue Datsun upon State Route 28 southbound from Crystal Bay to
Southwood, a public highway, without having evidence of current
motor vehicle insurance in the said vehicle.

All of which is contrary to the form of Statute in
such cases made and provided and against the peace and dignity
of the State of Nevada. Said complainant therefore prays that
a warrant be issued for the arrest of said defendant, if not
already arrested, and that he may be dealt with according to

law. Ay ps )
( . . '\‘- . Z
. L !

' . /
Subscribed and sworn to before me this _26Ch day of
November, 1984.

M- .’ f
o e e S A T R ST :..n-;-:u-‘.‘num.r.!t.||1|rlln1llll-‘"l"f“'"'_' ‘—SC{/I&..- f'll!‘:d _/ ,’
pre i HKGTSTR_KT'E—GR' DEFUTY CLEEK

TARA VILLA

n ' pwadz | AND NOTARY PUBLIC

o 1 OFFICE OF THE JUSTICE OF THE
e | PEACE INCLINE TOWNSHIP

1l ] e KRR LRI

PR A}

ey

Custody: ' District Attorney: GREGG
Bailed: X Defense Attorney:
Warrant: Bail

3/21 J

//Ww« ¢ e so— 1y gy

Justice of the Peace Date
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BOLLING, WALTER & GAWTHROP

A Professional Corporation

8880 Cal Center Drive, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95826
Telephone No. (916) 369-0777
Telecopier No. {916) 369-2698

Atorney for Defendant, SUSAN D. DEVYAK

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PLACER
TITA KOLOZSI, et al.,
Plaintiffs, Case No. 82726

V. ANSWERS TO INTERROGATORIES

JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, et al.,

Defendants

PROPOUNDING PARTY: PLAINTIFFS

RESFONDING PARTY: DEFENDANT, SUSAN D. DEVYAK

SET NUMBER: ONE

The attached answers to interrogatories are forwarded
pursuant to Section 2030 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

In answering these interrogatories, you have been fur-
nished with such information as is presently available. This may
include hearsay and other forms cof evidence which are neither
reliable nor admissible in evidence.

DATED: February 8, 1988

BOLLING, WALTER & GAWTHROP

v Dimaddt A fecko

DONALD S. WALTER

DSW:mk
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BOLLING, WALTER
& GAWTHROP
A PROFESSIONAL
CORPORATION
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l.1l Susan Dawn Devyak, 9927 Wave Avenue, Brockway, CA 95719
and Donéld S. Waltér, her attorney.

2.1(a) Susan Dawn Devyak

2.1(b) Please see (a)

2.1{c) Since birth.

2.2 8/12/61, Gary, Indiana.

2.3 Yes

2.3(a) Nevada

2.3(b} S8305-74-8228

2.3(c) 3/88 to 3/89

2.3(d) None

2.5{a) Please see 1.1

2.5(b) Please see 1.1 and 711 Tyner, Incline Village,

NV 89450,

2.5(c) I have lived at my present address for one year and
eight months and lived at 711 Tyner for the three years immediately
preceding that.

2.6(a) Cal-Neva Lodge and Casino, Crystal Bay, NV 89402,
telephone number (702) 832-4000.

2.6(b) Cal-Neva Lodge and Casino since August, 1986 as a
cocktail waitress. From 2/84 to 7/86, cocktail waitress, Crystal
Bay Club. |

2.7(a} through (4} William A. Wirt High School, Gary, Indiana
from 8/75 to 2/77. Crown Point High School, Crown Point, Indiana
from 2/77 to 1/79, Ivy Tech Vocational School, Gary, Indiana from
3/8/79 to 12/78. I have a high school diploma, having graduated
from the 1l2th grade.

2.8 No




1 2.9 Yes

2 2.10 Yes

3 2.12 No

4 4.1 Please see attached.

5 12.1(a) through {(d) I know nothing about the accident other

6| than what is stated in the police report.
7 12.2 Yes
8 12.2(a) Cynthia Ford, 119 Barbaree Way, Tiburon, CA 94920,

9 il Telephone number (415) 388~0430.

10 12.2(pb) 8/1/88
1 12.2(c) Kathy Hooper, CSAA.
12 12.3 Yes. Please see answer to 12.2. The original transcrip-

13|l tion of the statement is in the possession of Donald S. Walter.

14 12.4 Yes

15 12.4(a) 54

16 12.4(b) The vehicles involved and the scene of the accident.
17 12.4(c) 8/2/88

18 12.4(d) D. Casellini, California State Automobile Association.
19 12.4(e) Donald S. Walter.

20 12.5 Yes

21 12.5(a) Diagram made by B. Bauman.

22 12.5(b) The scene and the vehicles.

23 12.5{(c) Donald 5. Walter

24 12.6 I know of no reports other than those made to the police

25 || officer and the statement previously identified.

26 12.7 Yes, a diagram was made of the scene and has been identi-

27 || fied previously.

28 13.0 No

BOLLING, WALTER
& GAWTHROP

A PROFESSIONAL -3-

CORPORATION
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1 13.2 No
2 14.1 I am making no such contention at this time.
3 14.2 The only citation or charges that I am aware of are set

4| forth in the police report.

5 15.1(a) through (¢} I understand that my attorney has denied
6 | the charging allegations of the complaint against me. The reason
7 for the denial is that I was not present at the time of the accident
8. and was not driving any of the vehicles involved.

9 16.1 Yes, it appears from the police report that John Scott
10 || Burkett contributed to the occurrence of the incident. Aall of my

11| knowledge in that regard comes from the police report.

12 16.9 No
13 16.16 No

14 20.1 Please see police report.

15 20.2 Pleaée see.égiice repé;f.

16 20.5 Please see police report.

17 20.6 Please see police report.

18 20.8 Please see police report.

19 20.9 No

20 20.10 ©WNo

21 20.11 Unknown except as to my vehicle which was totalled by
22 || CSAA.

23 || Dated: February 8, 1989

24 BOLLING, WALTER & GAWTHROP

25
26 By:
Donald S. Walter
27
28

BOLLING, WALTER
& GAWTHROP
A PROFESSIONAL
CORPORATION




Driver faces char

By Brett Pauly
and Ken Heiman
An Atherton man died during a
id-on collision on Highway 28 in
hoe Vista Friday evening and a
year-old Kings Beach man, who
s injured in the wreck, faces
inken driving and vehicular
nslaughter charges stemming
m the fatal accident,

\ccording to California Highway
rol Officer Bob Riley, 24-year-
Kelly Kolozsi was pronounced
id by Kings Beach Fire
partment personnel shortly after
emergency unit arrived at the
ne of the 7:15 p.m, accident, 485
t west of Beach Avenue on the

0 block of the highway.
‘olozsi died behind the wheel of

his 1974 BMW after sustaining
major head injuries, Riley said
Monday. He was the only occupant
in the vehicle,

Transported from the crash by
ambulance and admitted into Tahoe
Forest Hospital were John Burkett
and the passenger in his 1986 two-
door Subaru, Louis Bramy, 40, also
of Kings Beach. -

Burkett, a former Incline Village
resident, and Bramy (who was

-under observation in the intensive

care unit) were both listed in stable
condition, a spokesperson for the
hospital said Tuesday. S

However, both injury victims
have asked hospital nursing
supervisors not to release any
further information concerning

their health conditions.

According to CHP reports,
Burkett suffered a broken jaw and
internal chest injuries, while Bramy
sustained: broken ribs and facial
contusions,

Investigating CHP Officer Tom
Liles alleges Burkett "had alcohol
on his breath," Riley said.

As of yesterday morning, Riley
said the blood alcohol tést results
obtained from Valley Toxicology
in Sacramento indicated that
Burkett's blood alcohol level
measured .17, A blood alcohol
level of .10 is considered iegally

" intoxicated.

Riley said theré is enough
evidence stemming from the

ges followin

drunken driving and a count of
vehicular manslaughter against
Burkett with Tahoe City Deputy
District Attomey Ted Peterson,
"When Burkett is released from

the hospital, we will arrest him,

take him into custody and release
him to Placer County Sheriff's
officers and they'll book him™- for
the investigation of the criminal
charges, Riley said. o
According to Riley, the .CHP
report indicates Burkett was driving
“at a high rate of speed” in an
eastbound lane of traffic on North
Lake Boulevard in Tahoe Vista
when he encountered a right-hand
curve in the highway,
He apparently was unable to -

incident to file one %E.mo..om felony navigate the turn safely, crossed

According to Riley, the CHP
report indicates Burkett was driv-

ing “at a high rate of speed" in an

Thursday, August 4,

o fatal accic

‘into oncoming westbound traftic

and sideswiped a boat and trailer
being pulled by a 1982 Honda in

" the fast lane,

. The Honda was driven by Jeffrey
Ford, 29, of Tiburon,

.The Subaru then continued
through the slow eastbound lane
and smashed straight into the front
end of Kolozsi's BMW.

"We: hdve pedestrian witnesses

saying Burkett was doing from 60
.to 70 miles per hour,” Riley said.

‘Tahoe Vista resident Jeff Lay,
who lives near the site of the
acciddent, said he heard the two
vehicles collide and ran outside to
see what happened,

- "I just heard this loud bang,"

szw Kolozsi

Memorial services will be held this

eastbound lane of traffic on North
Lake Boulevard in Tahoe Vista
when he encountered a right-hand
curve in the highway.

He apparently was unable to
safely navigate the tumn due to the
excessive speed, crossed into on-

H Betty Oliver, Mento Atharton H.5, 5
sideswined 8 boat and i MO ol Ko . Bt Tahoe City, Calif. beginning at | p.m.
ing pulled by a 1982 Honda in the A boating and skiing enthusiast, Kelly
‘fast laze, loved the outdoors, especially Lake Tahoe.

The Honda was driven by Jef- * He wasan Eagle Scout.
frey Ford, 29, of Tiburon, Calif, parbay, Graduated from UC Santa

The Subara continued-through Barbara in 1986, then "worked for
the slow eastbound lane and Montgomery man.E.mﬂ.mam in San Francisco,
smashed straight into the front He was born on April 4, 1964, in Encino.
end of Kolozsi's BMW. - After the family moved to Atherton, he

recalled Lay this week. "I didn't:
hear screeching tires or anything, it
was one of the worst accidents I've”
seen and I hope I never see
anything like it again,” -

No persons were injured in the
Honda, but the boat and trailer both
sustained major damage, the CHP
officer said. Both the Subaru and-
the BMW were “totaled out,
however, =

Kolozsi was wearing a seat belt.
at the time of the accident, the
report states, but it is unknown if
either Burkett or Bramy were-

+ wearing their seat belts, .

Friday for Kelly James Kolozsi," 24, 3
resident of Atherton since 1970 and a 1982
graduate of Menlo-Atherton High School,
- Wwho-died in an automobile accident in
Tahoe Vista on July 29,
The services will be held at Tahoe
Christian Center, 2566 Lake Forest Road,

KOoLozsl, x-__k James — Agaa 24 years; a
resident of Atherlon, CA.. died in Tahoa
<.m3.&....;<~o. 1988, as aresult of arrautomo-
bile accident; survived by parents John ang
Tita Kelozsi and his brother, Bryan,

Mamorial Services wili ba Held ot Tahoe
Christlan Center, 2566 Lake Forest Road,

- Tahoe Clty, August 5, 1988, at-1 p.m.
Contributions may be made to tha Keily J,
Kofozst Memorla Scholarshlp Fung,” 95

The investigation into th m "We have pedestrian witnesses attended :.ﬁ Knh.:o Park .&Q schools.
incident will be ongoing saying Burkett was doing from 60 Kelly is survived by his parents, J ohn
- indefinitely, Riley said, to 70 miles per hour," Riley said. and Tita Kolozsi of Atherton, and his

No persons were injured in the
Honda, but the boat and trailer
-both sustained major dzmage, the-
CHP officer said. Both the Snbarn

younger brother Bryan,

‘Al scholarship fund as been set up for
Kelly's memory. Donations may be made
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IN THE SUPERIOR. COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PLACER
DEPARTMENT NUMBER FQUR HON. RICHARD Lh;G ERT, JUDGE
--olo-- ;
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ) M 1:7
)
Plaintiff, ) No. 118
)
vs. )
)
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, } F B/ L E D
) /
| Defendant. ) N )
MAR 30 1989
--o0o--

MABY AMN HULSE
FRIDAY, MARCH 3, 1989 ‘ EHE

By 7 ~TpEPUTY
--o0o--

(The above~entitled matter came on regularly this
day for probation hearing, judgment and sentence, before
the Honorable RICHARD L. GILBERT, Judge of the Superior
Court of the State of California, in and for the County of
Placer, Department’Number Four thereof.

The said Defendant, JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, was
personally present and in attendance upon the Court, and he
was attended and represented by RICHARD SPECCHIO, Attorney
at Law, acting as his counsel.

The People were represented by DANIEL GONG, Deputy
District Attorney in and for the County of Placer, State
of California.

The Probation Department was represented by MICHAEL
SIPE, Deputy Probation Officer.

JON SASEK, CSR 1650, Official Shorthand Reporter

of the Superior Court, was in attendance upon the Court

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS 1
COUNTY OF PLACER
P.0. BOX 488
AUBURN, CALIFORNIA 95603
(918) 8234834
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and acting.

The following proceedings were then had after
presentations by both sides, to wit:)

THE COURT: And with respect to the motion for
continuance, as I indicated to you on the phone,

Mr. Specchio, in this case the District Attorney's position
with respect to disposition of the case has been clear.

In fact, it's been so clear that when they advanced
the offer to the Defendant to enter a plea to one of the
related charges and to drop the grave charge, they made
that plea conditioned upon the Court not giving its
ordinary indication of sentence.

That is quite significant, inasmuch as the Court
often at the regquest of counsel for both sides gives its
preliminary views, and in this case the District Attorney
said if there was any indication by the Court, that they
would not even adv;nce the offer for reduced plea.

And T recall specifically the discussion, and it is

reflected in my notes of our discussion in November of }é

Mr. Gong's position that this was a state prison case.

MR. SPECCHIO: Yes.

THE COURT: And that this was going to be their
position throughout.

I think that puts the Defendant and his counsel on
notice of the need to prepare to rebut that position and to
prepare in advance for the hearing.

This hearing was set over until, initially until

January, and was continued because of some difficulties in

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS P
COUNTY OF PLACER
P.O. BOX 488
AUBURN, CALIFORNIA 95602
(010) 8234504
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the Probation Department receiving the appropriate
information.

So that the Pefendant has received substantial
amount of time 1in order to be able to prepare for what
ought to be the anticipated issues in this case.

There are several issues which have fairly come up
only since the probation officer's report was received.

I disagree with your assessment that it is untimelv.

The étatuté requires only that the probation
officer's report be available three days in advance, and
unless there is a request that it be done before that, then
it is only five days in advance and the old nine-day rule
has not been the rule for some time.

I recognize that that rule, three-day rule, is
really an unfair rule in many cases, because three days is
simply not enough time to prepare to meet critical issues
in a probation off§cer's report.

But the things in the probation officer's report
that need to be me t, that is, which really are only the
statements or only what I would think are the new things in
this case that the defense may not have héd an opportunity
to focus on earlier, I don't think are the critical things
in this case.

The additional information that you would seek to
present I, likewise, do not think are material in light of
what I believe are the critical factors in this case.

The critical factors -- I'm prepared to accept, and

I don't think the Distrigt Attorney is in a position to

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS 3
COUNTY OF PLACER
P.0. BOX 488
AUBURN, CALIFORNIA 95803
{916} B23-4534
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argue other than there may be evidence that the blood
alcohol at the time of the Defendant's accident and at the
time he entered the car shortly before was lower than the
tested result of point one seven,

The authorities in my experience are not definitive
on the question of the influence of cocaine and the impact
based upon analyzed levels, and there is dispute, as I
understand it, in the authorities as to the reliability of
test results in determining the recency of the use of the
cocaine, because that all depends upon patterns of use in
the past, and there can be trace amounts in heavy users,
none for those who are occasional users.

80 that information is really not going to
be definitive.

So I am willing to accept that the cocaine was not
an influence in ths driving.

I, also, have no doubt, having reviewed the
probation officer's history in this case -- this really
gets to the nub of this case -- that Mr. Burkett has a
problem with alcohol and drugs, whether he's willing to
admit it or not.

The pattern or usage that's been established, the
influence that it has had on his life, clearly establishes
that he is an abuser of both alcohol and drugs.

That really gets us to the question that's presented
in this case and most every case like this, and that

question stems from the fact that, unfortunately, under our

laws, for good or for bad, the courts are left in a

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS 4
COUNTY OF PLACER
P.O. BOX 488
AUBURN, CALIFORNIA 85603
(916) B23-4534




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

position of not being able to combine appropriate
punishment with the kind of rehabilitation that will
benefit the community and the Defendant.

The Court's presented really with a choice of one or
the other.

I can either sentence scmebody to state prison
where I know that he will receive nothing but dead time
and be released to a parole system which will not provide
any truly supportive support services for dealing with the
drug and alcohol treatment, or I have the option of not
more than a year of local incarceration, and then I can
impose some requirements for rehabilitation which can be
quite substantial.

I can, for example, condition probation on a
requirement that he enter into an inpatient program, and I
can require thereafter that he participate in outpatient
programs, and I ca; maintain those controls on him for a
period of five yvears from the date of my sentencing.

The problem becomes how do you make that choice?

In the personal view of this Court, the law does not
give good choices to the Court, because in many cases
punishment should be extracted, but also an cpportunity for
rehabilitation because it is essential, to lock somebody up
only to have them come on the street, not only
unrehabilitated, but probably embittered from the
experience, and less likely to be rehabilitated as a result
of that.

However, those are the choices that I have.
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What I think is critical in making those choices
in this case are some facts that simply have not
been disputed.

It is true that while there has been a past
viclation of a driving under the influence section, that
was four years ago.

That does to a certain extent mitigate the impact of
that past record.

However, what has not been mitigated in my mind,
which I believe to be particularly significant in this
case, 1s that for what appears to have been at least a Year
thereaiter the Defendant was involved with the Nevada
courts on the question of the validity of his license, with
the final result that his license was revoked, and he
knew it.

He continued to drive without any lawful authority,
either from the St;te of California or the State of Nevada,
and that concerns me greatly.

What it does is it says that this is a gentleman who
is willing to disregard knowingly, willfully the rules
of law.

It is much different in my view, and I don't want to
make this a driving -- a suspended license case and not a
case inveolving death, but there is a significant difference
in the attitude of a Defendant who, with an alcochol
problem, a drug problem, who doesn't realize the impacts
that that will have, goes off without any intention to do

harm, and someone who continues knowing that their license
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is revoked to put themselves in a vehicle day in and
day out.

In addition to that, Mr. Burkett's driving record
over and above the driving under the influence is not a
good one.

I concede, as you argue, that the last speeding
tickets were approximately just under two years prior to
this accident, but the fact that this accident involved
driving at close to if not at twice the posted speed limit,
in and of itself reflects a pattern of negligent driving
and disregard for safety that exists independent of the
driving vnder the influence, coupled with what is under anv
circumstance a clear situation where he was driving under
the influence of alcohol in this case.

And even disregarding the potential that he was also
driving under the 2nfluence of cocains, but also
acknowledging_that that act in and of itself, whether it
influenced the driving or not, indicates an additional
degree of recklessness in this young man's life.

I am left with the unfortunate éonclusion, and it is
unfortunate, indeed, for this Judge and for those who have
been in this court before, I think who will agree with me,
to conclude that I cannot say in good conscience that this
gentleman in light of the devastation that he has caused
deserves yet another opportunity for rehabilitation.

The disposition of this case, the offer that was
made to him, which I do not criticize, to have been made by

the District Attorney, which I understand the family
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criticize fairly, I think was a reasonable offer to make in
light of the Defendant's age and the relative lack of
past record.

However, the punishment that this Court has
available to it I think is a reasonable punishment under
the circumstances.

With respect to the motion for continuance, this is
a long way of saying that while I respect that vou have in
some ways been put in a jam, the things which could be
offered to me in this matter T don't think would in any
fashion defeat the issues which I believe are critical.

And accordingly, I don't sese any reason or good to
be gained in light of those issues by that continuance, and
I will at this time further deny the request.

With respect to the application for probation, I
don't believe that’a grant of probation is appropriate in
this case for the reasons that I have indicated.

This Court recognizes that there is no sentence that
I can impose, it is not my purpose in imposing sentence to
in any fashion make up for the loss of Kelly's life. It
simply is impossible.

Whether I sentence Mr. Burkett to a day in jail or
20 years in jail, I really will do nothing.

I just will bring a chapter in the lives of this
family to a close, but let me give that family a bit of

what I hope will be wisdom.

5 "h#
I hope your eggs are not all in this basket. = The
closure that you need, this is part of it, but not all 7
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of 1it.

Whether vou agree or disagree with the decision of
this Court, don't look to the justice system to provide
the healing.

It has to come from other sources. This may or may
not help.

It is not the function of the courts to mete out
retribution in that.

This Court is not, however, insensitive to the loss
and the devastation that has been caused to you; and again,
whether you agree or disagree with what happens in this
case, in the finally analysis my hope is that vou will not
think that the loss has not been appreciated by the courts
and by the system. It has.

With respect to the selection of the term, the Court
does believe in th&s case that the factors in aggravation
do outweigh the factors in mitigation.

The mitigation in this case comes from the
Defendant's acknowledgement of his responsibility in the
court at a relatively early stage of the proceedings.

It comes from the fact that it appears that the use
of alcohol and drugs has been long standing and to a degree
has been without as a result of what I believe is an
addiction to alcohol and drugs.

This is not a circumstance where the Defendant has _
willfully set out to commit a violation. N
The circumstances in aggravation include his”EZEEM'

conviction for driving under the influence.

et
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They include what I believe to have been a more than
normal recklessness in his driving and a greater -- at
substantially greater than the legal maximum, legal limit
for driving under the influence in his blocod alcohol.

In addition to the recklessness in this case, he has
been on three separate occasions in the past been convicted
of speed offenses, and I believe of substantial importance
is the fact that at the time of the accident and for some
years before he was knowingly driving without any valid
driver's license and no really reasonable basis to believe
that he had any right to be in a vehicle.

When considered in light of the devastating effect
of his conduct, it is my view that the aggravating
circumstances in this case cutweigh the circumstances
in mitigation.

The applica&ion for probation, accordingly, will
be denied.

And it is the order and judgment of this Court that
as punishment for the Defendant's violation of Vehicle
Code -- Penal Code section -- pardon me -- 192,
subsection c, subdivision 1, that the Defendant be
imprisoned in the California State Prison for the upper
term of the base sentence of six vears.

He is entitled to credit for time served for that

time which he has spent in custody prior to the sentencing

date, I believe is eleven days calculated by the - &;1_*m,m¢-

probation officer.

MR. SIPE: Page 17, your Honor.
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THE COURT: Seventeen. He is entitled as a matter
of law to an additional five days good- and work-time
credits, for a total of credit for time served of
sixteen days.

I don't know that it is necessary to specify that
the sentence is being made in this fashion, but it is -- T
recognize the difficulties posed to the defense in this
case, and I recognize the ever present situation that I
mention where the Court is put in the position of making
a sentence like this which will do society probably no
good whatsoever.

As a result, I am prepared to make this sentence

pursuant to Penal Code section 1170(d), and while I don't

> ——

wish to give any false hope to the Defendant or his

coungel, or any substantial doubt in the minds of the
People as to this Eourt's intention, this Court does have
the authority in this and everv other case to consider

recalling its sentence within 120 days should the Court be

s ——

that the Court may have been in error in its judgment.
-—M ——ed

Accordingly, I simply will make the following offer

apprised by the Department of Corrections or on its own ! i

to the Defendant not only for purposes of substantively
presenting to this Court additional information, but also
so that you may have a complete record in case you wish to
pursue the, perhaps, legal error you might claim with

respect to this Court's decision; and that is, I will.
r—————————

invite that within 30 days vou may file with the Court in
A

writing declarations or other materials which you think

.
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would support a recall of this sentence.
— D —

I will not set a hearing on that. If after

reviewing those materials the Court believes that a hearing
is appropriate, then I will notify all counsel of the
opportunity for further hearing.

I wish to make it clear, however, that I am giving
you this opportunity, perhaps, more to allow you to have
the opportunity to make.a reasonable record of what it is
you would Hﬁve presented than to suggest that the Court hgs

e
any really substantial doubt about the appropriateness of

I wish to make it clear that I really don't, but I
think in fairness under the circumstances that opportunity
should be presented to vou.

It will, therefore, be the order and judgment of the
Court that the Deﬁsndant be remanded to the custody of the
sheriff for delivery to the Director of Corrections at the
facility designated by the Director in accordance with the
state prison sentence just imposed.

A stay of execution on that sentence by way of
delivery to the Department of Corrections will be granted
until preparation of the abstract and delivery of the
abstract to the sheriff.

Anything else this morning?

MR. SPECCHIO: 1 am sorry. With regards to that
stay, your Honor, --

THE COURT: It is only of the delivery to the

Department of Corrections. I am ordering his remand

K
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forthwith to the sheriff.

MR. SPECCHIO: May we have -- he has an appointment
with the dentist with regards to that -- his wires in
his mouth.

Can we have a week for him to resolve that?

THE COURT: I understand that difficulty. I am not
inclined to do that.

As I believe I indicated to vou in our telephone
éonference; one of the options that I had in mind after
reading the initial materials was the possibility of a
further evaluation by the Department of Corrections, and I
made it clear to you at that point that I would likely want
to have him remanded forthwith for that.

MR. SPECCHIO: I understand that.

THE COURT: I decided after further consideration
and the points mad& that that is not appropriate.

So I assume the Defendant's at least been on notice
for these last days of my intention to remand him if that
were to be the Court's order.

MR. SPECCHIO: That is correct.

THE COURT: I think -~ I understand the problems. I
understand the difficulties, and I have considered the
Defendant's physical condition in my decision.

My decision is a difficult one for that reason, as
well, but we simply are not going to be able to resolve his
health problems in any kind of a reasonable fashion before

it becomes necessary for him to begin this ternm.

Accordingly, I think we need to just face up to it
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and deal with it, and I will assume, as I must, that he
will receive adequate and appropriate medical care within
the Department of Corrections.
If they feel otherwise, they have the opportunity to
advise me under section (d) of 1170 as a reason for
a recall.
So the request for a stay of execution is denied.
MR. GONG: Thénk you, your Honor.

-

-~-00o~~-
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COUNTY OF PLACER } °s
I, JON SASEK, certify that I am an Official
Shorthand Reporter and that I recorded verbatim in

shorthand writing the following proceedings completely and

correctly to the best of my ability:
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The Honorable Richard I.. Gilbert
11546 B Avenue
Auburn, California 95603

Re: Jchn Scott Burkett
Dear Judge Gilbert:

This letter is being sent to assist with respect to your
sentencing of John Scott Burkett. I am aware that Mr. Burkett
has committed a very serious crime and understand from his
family and friends that a great change has taken place with
respect to his attitude and objectives.

It is my sincere feeling that all interests would be better
served if additional consideration was given towards giving John
a shorter sentence in prison with a lengthier time of civilian

service. In this manner he could lecture, teach, counsel, or
otherwise assist other individuals to keep the same from
happening to them. "

The complex issues associated with driving under the influence
are known by all. Perhaps Mr. Burkett can better serve his debt
to society by committing him to a plan which forces him to deal
with the grievous consequences of his own actions as well as
enabling him to help others avoid a similar 1life destroying
dilemma.

On behalf of the family of John Scott Burkett, I thank you for
your time and sincere attention with respect to the evaluation
of this matter.

Very truly

SEG:pac
cc: F, A. Burkett



Crane industrial Chuinicals

A Division of Larsal, Inc.

RECEIVED MAR 2 01333

March 15, 1989

Honorable Judge Richard Gilbert
Placer County Superior Court
11546 "B" Ave.

Auburn, CA 95603

RE: John Scott Burkett, Case #1183
Dear Judge Gilbert:

This is the most difficult letter I have ever written
and I only wish I could see you in person to relate to you
what I would like to say. My son was given a sentence of
six years in your court on March 10, 1989. You have given
him thirty days im which to appeal.

John has always been a good son and person, and has
never been in any trouble before his drunk driving and
tragic accident. He has always been a hard working, in-
telligent person who fit into society very well. Since
the accident John has suffered greatly. I know my son
and I know how he has cried, not been able to sleep, and
feels horrible for taking someones life. Also, the acci-
dent has left him with many physical problems that need
on-going treatment.

A1l of us know the great loss and sadness the Kolozsi
family is feeling but no matter what John does, for the
rest of his life, this will not bring this young man back.
I know that John deserves punishment for his accident, but
feel that-the sentence of six years will serve no purpose
to help him get on with his 1life and do what a young man
of his age should be doing. He wants further schooling,
to work, get married and have a family and normal life.

24510 Los Rancherias + Hemet, California 92343 .- (714) 545-1563



His problems last year were very unusual and stem from
trying to please his father too much and trying to be
someone he could not be.

My husband (John's step-father for thirteen years),
and 1 have guaranteed John a job with our company and
we would be very happy for this because he has worked
for us in the past and is a very trustworthy and hard-
working person. He has expressed a desire to leave
the Lake Tahoe area, when he is released from prison,
because of the bad memories.

In closing, Judge Gilbert, I respectfully request
that the court reconsider the previcusly imposed sen-
tence and after reviewing the materials we are submitting
to you, that you have more information that will help
you understand John and allow him to have some hope in
his future.

Thank you for taking time to read this letter.

Sincerely,

Sally I. Crane
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A Division of Larsal, Inc.

RECEIVED MAR 2 2 1383

March 16, 1989

Honorable Judge Richard Gilbert

Placer County Superior Court

11546 "B" Ave. -
Auburn, CA 95603 P A
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P Y e - -
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- e s _‘ o
Re: John Scott Burkett, Case #1183 jlééﬂx‘ -
(' . e i

-

e

e et e =

Dear Judge Gilbert:

I sent you a letter dated March 15, 1989, and made an
error in the first paragraph. The date you sentenced my son
was March 3, 1989, not March 10, 1989. Please forgive me but
I have not been myself and have been making a lot of mistakes.

Also, please find enclosed a copy of a document showing
that John was on the Honor Roll in high school. Thank you
once again.
Respectfully,
* Qégggbg\ OB

Sally Crane

EEAD f;"'j T I Lt

'-.,-.;.-.ds...l'.EIED
DATE: 2 ?’7/ oo

e
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Costa Mesa High School

Costa Mesa, California 92626

This is to certify that

JOHN BURKETT

has achieved an excellent
scholastic average of

3.0 to 4.0 during the

Fall Semester

This achievement places this
student’s name on the

Semester Honor Roll

e t ‘ | .
WM% " February 1978
»  Principal .

Date
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SUPERIOF SOURT OF THE STATE OF CA -!FORNIA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PLACER

DATE: . _.._._March 3 19_89 courtmerar __8:30 a.m. DEPARTMENTNO.__ 4
PRESENT: . X Hon. _RichardL. Gilbert ,JUDGE D. Garner ., DEPUTY CLERK
Jon Sasek ' . REPORTER E4d Leighton _  gaiLiFF
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA COUNSEL FOR PEOPLE:
Vs Daniel Gong District Attorney
Probation Officer _ Michael Sipe
™" B Fopiel
JOHN SCOTT BURK COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANT: K34 Retained
_ { }Appointed
Richard Specchio ( ) Public Defender

ACTION NO.__1183

NATURE OF PROCEEDINGS: HEARING ON REPORT OF PROBATION OFFICER
AND PRONOUNCEMENT OF JUDGEMENT AND SENTENCE

COUNTSTOWIT: _ ..

—X People represented as stated above, _X _ defendant present X__ with counsel. A defense motion for

—X_ Report of the Probation Officer is read, considered and ordered filed. continuance argued and denied.

—X Court indicates it has read and considered ____ supplementali probation report and orders same filed;
—X letters or statements in Mitigation/Aggravation; ____ 1203.03 Diagnostic Report; . .
_X Other _various material as describec. QOral statements presented by parents of the victi

-X_Argument was had with respect to sentencing. Mr. and Mrs. John J. Kolozsi.

— Defendant ___ arraigned for pronouncement of judgment ___ waived formal arraignment

— Defendant, through counsel, states there is no legal cause why judgment should not be pronounced,

ITIS ORDERED:

- X.PROBATION IS X_ DENIED ___ REVOKED ____ MODIFIED as foliows:

.—X. Defendant sentenced to State Prison for a total term of b vears
as set forth in the Abstract of Judgment with _16 _ days total credit time served.

—X Defendant remanded to the custody of the Sheriff for delivery to the Director of Corrections
at the California Institution for as designated by CDC

—— Men at Vacaville, California ____ Wognen at Frontera, California
. Forthwith ___ 48 Hours X __ Other after preparation of the abstract
- _EXECUTION ____ IMPOSITION of sentence suspended for the purpose of granting probation, and

— PROBATION IS GRANTED TO DEFENDANT fora periodof _______ years under the terms and
conditions as set forth in the Order Granting Probation filed herein this date.
— - Defendant to serve disciplinary termof _____ days in Placer County Jail with credit for time served
of __.____ days
-.__ Sentence to Commence:
-—.. Forthwith, and defendant is remanded to the custody of the Sheriff
On at Defendant ordered to report to the
Placer County Jail on that date and time.
—_ Consecutive weekends, commencing
—— Defendant certified to the California Youth Authority for possible acceptance, and the Sheriff to deliver
said defendant to such reception facility as CYA may designate, if so accepted.
—— Defendant referred to Diagnostic Facility at Vacaville, California for evaiuation pursuant to Penal Code
Section 1203.03.
——. Proceedings suspended, D. A. ordered to file petition pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code
Section 3051.
.—— Further proceedings continued to:
—— Court advises defendant of appeal rights.
—Bail bond ordered exonerated. )
-~ Defendant failed to appear. ___ Bail forfeited ____ O.R. revoked - Bench warrant issued,

Bail setat % . .
_Lo?rgesf Saentence imposed under Sec. 1170(d) PC. Within 30 days defense counsel may file

material which would support a recall of this sentence. 1 Court feels hearingis—appropriate,
Conrtwill notify counsel. A defense request for stay of execution is d&nied.

SENTENCE
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF PLACER
ORDER FOR REMAND, RELEASE FROM CUSTODY OR BAIL

- .
People vs. \__\, 'Dl’nb SLOW t(?LM//eﬁ;')""'T ACTION NO) /I3
ORDERS FOR REMAND PC. iale)x el o

- Defendant is hereby ordered remanded to the custody of the Sheriff until his next Court NS LT -
. appearance; at .m. Dept.
_yJMant is remanded to the custody of the Sheriffto serve___ days in the county jail with

s days total credit for time served.
_Y¥_Defendant ordered remanded to the custody of the Sheriff to be delivered into the custody of the

Director of Corrections or Department of Health as follows:

Time; rthwith ____ After 48 hours, excluding Saturdays and holidays
—¥_On prepration of abstract and delivery of same to Sheriff.
—_Other

Place: ____California Medical Facility ~ Vacaville

—__ Caiifornia Institute for Women - Frontera

— Atascadero State Hospital
alifornia Rehabilitaijon Center

gt Ig“j (ree TO ] 7 CHC
Purpose: __¥ Pursuant to sentence to State Prison

— Commitment under W&I 3050 (Adulf)

— For diagnostic evaluation to P.C. 1203.03

Present incompetence (P.C. 1368)
—Insanity (P.C. 1026)
____Other

— Defendantis hereby ordered remanded to the custody of the Sheriff to be delivered into the custodyof ___

ORDERS FOR RELEASE
—— Defendant is ordered released from the custody of the Sheriff
— On Own Recognizance Release aswigned in Court
— On Bail posted
— On Probation granted/modified/reinstated
—_ Without restriction

BAIL SETTING
— Bail setfreset at $

OTHER ORDERS TO SHERIFF

GOOD CAUSE APPEARING THEREFORE, THE ABOVE IS HEREBY ORDER

Dated: 3 '3 “539

JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

Distributior: Original — Court— White .
- Jail- Yellow
- Defendant ~ pink
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RICHARD K. SPECCHIO, ESQ.
Attorneys at Law F ‘ L E D
3351 Lake Tahoe Boulevard, Suite 8

Post Office Box 14329 } -
South Lake Tahoe, California 95702 MAR:}.1989
Telephone: S916-541-8740

MA' Ni{QLSE
Attorneys for Defendant
BY "‘""' SCDLI'[‘{

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE

OF CALIFORNIA, NO. 1183
Plaintiff, STATEMENT IN
MITIGATION
VS,

JOHN SCOTT BURKETT,

Defendant. /

TO: DISTRICT ATTORNEY, COUNTY OF PLACER

PLEASE TAKE ﬁBTICE that on the 3rd day of March, 1989, in
the Superior Court, at the Sentencing Hearing, the Defendant will
urge the Court to impose the lower prison term, in the event State

Prison is imposed, in accordance with mitigating factors as

follows:
A, Facts relating to the offense:

1. The offense was committed because of the
follow1ng and unusual clrcumstance,
addiction problem, which is unlikely to
reoccur.

2. The defendant partlclpated in the crine,
however, his conduct is partially excusable
(for the reason that he was acting under
the influence of alcohol) though not
amounting to a defense.

/77




P.0O. Box 14328
So. Lake Tahoe, CA 95702
Telephone: (216) 541-8740

RICHARD K. SPECCHIO, ESQ.
A Professional Corporation

—
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4,

There was a lack of planning, sophistication,
or professionalism with which the offense was

carried out.

The defendant was not on probation or parocle
when he committed the offense.

B. Facts relating to the Defendant:

5.

10.

11.

lzl

13.

The defendant has an insignificant record of
criminal conduct considering the recency and
frequency of prior crimes.

He was not engaged in any pattern of violent
conduct to indicate a danger to society.

The defendant has not served prior prison terms.

The defendant was suffering from a mental/
physical condition not amounting to a legal
defense which significantly ©reduced  his
culpability for the crime, i.e., alcohol

abuse.

The defendant did not attempt to illegally
interfere with the judicial process.

The defendant is very close to his family and
will have their support upon release.

The, defendant is remorseful over the offense he
has been convicted of.

The defendant has been employed regularly in the
past and will be employable upon his release.

The defendant's prior performance on probation
was good.

Given the aforementioned factors in mitigation, the

Defendant hereby requests that, in the event Probation is denied,

the Court impose

Dated:

a lower prison term of two (2) years.
March 2, 1989
LAW OFFI E OF{ . SPECCHIO

By:

RIC D K. SPE ﬁIo
Attorn y for Defendant




P.0. Box 14329
So. Lake Tahoe, CA 95702
Telaphone: (916) 541-8740

RH:HA$H)K.SPEC33HIO,ESCL
A Professional Corporation
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RICHARD K. SPECCHIO

Attorney at Law

3351 Lake Tahoe Boulevard, Suite 8
Post Office Box 14329

South Lake Tahoe, California 95702
Telephone: 916-541-8740

Attorney for Defendant

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA,

Plaintiff,
vs.
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT,

Defendant /

1989

Dated: February 28,

By:

Respectfull

ILAW OFFICE QF RIC

FILED

MAR 3- 1989

MAR A HULSE
€ou

PR,

D'PUTY

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF PLACER

NO. 1183

POINTS & AUTHORITIES
IN SUPPORT OF EX-PARTE
MOTION TO CONTINUE

In support of Defendant's Ex-Parte Motion to Continue, the
following Points an&'Authorities are submitted in support hereof:
Penal Code § 1050 states a defendant is only entitled to a
continuance which is necessary after showing specific facts that

constitute good cause for the continuance.

submitted,,

j M

RICHARD X. SPECCHYO!
Attorney for Defendant




P.O. Box 14329
So. Lake Tahoe, CA 95702
Telephone: (916) 541-8740

RICHARD K. SPECCHIO, ESQ.
_ A Professional Corporation

—h

S © 0 N b W N

Rt

RICHARD K. SPECCHIO Ef , L_ ,Ei [:}
Attorney at Law

3351 Lake Tahoe Boulevard, Suite 8

Post Office Box 14329 ] ;
South Lake Tahoe, California 95702 MAR 3- 1989

Telephone: 916~541-8740 %f A ?ﬁ%ﬂSE
: f,
Attorney for Defendant BY (&éﬂ%@

DEPUTY

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF PLACER

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA,
NO. 1183
Plaintiff,
EX~PARTE MOTION
vs. TO CONTINUE

JOHN SCOTT BURKETT,

Defendant /

TO: Placer CountywDistrict Attorney

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 1st day of March, 1989, at
the hour of 4:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be
heard in the courtroom of Department 1 of the above-entitled
Court, RICHARD K. SPECCHIO, Attorney for Defendant herein, applies
for an Ex-Parte Motion to Continue Defendant's Sentencing Hearing
presently set for Friday, March 3, 1989, at 8:30 A.M.

The motion will be made on the grounds that a continuance
is necessary to serve the ends of justice.

The motion will be based on this notice of motion, on the
attached declaration, on the memorandum of points and authorities
served and filed herewith, on the records on file in this action

and on such oral and documentary evidence as may be presented at




P.C. Box 14329
So. Lake Tahoe, CA 95702
Telephone: (916) 541-8740

RH:HA&H)K.SPECH:HHD,ESQ.
A Professional Corporation
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l\Jl\)I\JI\Jl\)I\)M[\)]\J_a_.A_a._a_a_:_x._n_:_a
00\10)01-&-03!\)—'0(000\10301-&(.0&3-—*

Dated:

the hearing on the motion.

February 28,

LAW OFjié%JZi(g

1989
RD K, SPECCHIO

)
RIC D K. SPHQ@CHIO
Attorney for Pefendant




P.0. Box 14329
So. Lake Tahoe, CA 95702
Telephone: (916) 541-8740

RICHARD K. SPECCHIO, ESQ.
A Professional Corporation
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RICHARD K. SPECCHIO

Attorney at Law F I L E D
3351 Lake Tahoe Boulevard, Suite 8 i

Post Office Box 14329

South Lake Tahoe, California 95702 MAR 3- 1989

Telephone: 916-541-8740

AT ILeE
A d S
ttorney for Defendant _ /%ﬁ;?

DEPUTY

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF PLACER

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE

OF CALIFORNIA,
NO. 1183

Plaintiff, 4
DECLARATION IN SUPPORT
vs. OF EX-PARTE MOTION
TO CONTINUE

JOHN SCOTT BURKETT,

Defendant /

I, RICHARD K. SPECCHIO, declare:
I am the attorney representing the defendant in the above-

entitled action.

The following facts exist that make a continuance necessary
in this case:
1. To acquire alcochol counseling information from Truckes
Meadows on the Defendant which is not readily available despits

repeated oral and written requests;

2. To assist defense counsel in preparing an Alternativg

Sentencing Report in 1light of the Probation Report and

Recommendation;

3. Additionally, defense counsel received the Report and
Recommendation from the Placer County Probation Department in ths

late afternoon of Monday, February 27, 1989, Defense counsel's
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if sufficient court time would be available on March 3, 1989, to

office contacted Judge Gilbert's clerk on said date to ascertain

present testimony. Judge Gilbert's clerk advised that at the
present time, minimum time would be allowed, as the Court had a
prior 1204 Hearing set to commence on March 3, 1989, at 8:30 A.M.,
as well, and that the Court must reconvene a2 pending criminal
trial at 10:00 A.M. on said date. Therefore, she recommended that
defense counsel appear on March 3, 1989, at 8:30 A.M. and make an
oral Motion to Continue the sentencing hearing. In that
additional time is necessary to prepare the Alternative Sentence
Report, said continuance is in the furtherance of Jjustice.

Defense counsel has discus;Ld this request for continuance
with Dan Gong of the Placer County District Attorney's office, ang
he advised me that he will object to the request for continuance
herein, and that an advance ruling by the Court would allow him to
call his interested parties and aveid this inconvenience.

Defense counsel further requests time to present testimony
at the time of the sentencing hearing. _

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct. Executed this 28th day of February, 1989, aty

South Lake Tahoe, california.

RICHARD K:\FPEccﬁlﬁfIESQ.
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT COF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PLACER

T CERTIFIED
COPY

TITA KOLOZSI, et al.,

Plaintiffs,

)
)
)
)
Vs ) No. 82726
)
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, )
et al., )
)
Defendants. )
)
'Deposition of
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT I
Monday, March 13, 1989
--00o0—--
Reported by: Heather J. Wolgamott, CSR No. 6902

TWWESTERN REPORTERS

SACRAMENTO
927-38353
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For the Plaintiffs
John & Tita Kolozsi:

For the Defendant
John 8.

Devyak:

Personal Counsel for

APPEARANCES

Burkett & Susan

Defendant John S. Burkett:
-=000—=
1 NDE
Examination by:
Mr. Adler
-—000~--

JACQUES M. ADLER
Attorney at Law
300 Montgomery Street
Suite 825

San PFrancisco, CA

BOLLING, WALTER &
GAWTHROP

By J. BRIAN POWERS
8880 Cal Center Drive
Sacramento, CA 95826

RICHARD R. SPECCHIO
Attorney at Law

3351 Lake Tahoe
Boulevard

Suite 8

South Lake Tahoe, CA
95702

Page

WESTERN REPORTERS
SACRAMENTO
927-5855

94104
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BE IT REMEMBERED that on Monday, the 13th day
of March, 1989, at the hour of 10:40 a.m. of said day,
at the Placer County Jail, DeWitt Center, Auburn,
California, before me, Heather J. Wolgamott, a Notary
Public, there personally appeared JOHN SCOTT BURKETT,

who was examined as a witness in said cause.

-—-000--

JOHN SCOTT BURKETT,

called as a witness, having been first duly

sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION BY MR. ADLER

Q- Mr. Burkett, would you state your full name for

the record, please.

A John Scott Burkett.

Q And your birth date?

A 1-17-61.

Q And do you have a permanent mailing address

that you use?

P.O. Box 4763, Incline Viilage, Nevada.
And that's still your P.0O. Box?

Yeah.

On July 29th, 1988, were you employed?
Yes.

By whom?

A o B T © B -

Self.

WIESTERN REPORTERSE
SACRAMENTO
927.5855%
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Q What was your occupation?
A Carpenter.
0 When the accident of that date happened, were

you in any way engaged in any employment? At the time
that it was going -- the accident itself happened?
A No.
(Interruption in proceedings.)
(0ff the record.)
Q BY MR. ADLER: The vehicle you were driving was

[ 3
owned by Susan Devyak?

aA Yes.

Q Did you have any interest in the automobile
itself?

A No.

Q ~ Did you own an automobile on the day of the
accident?

A Yes.

Q What car did you own?

A '85 Ford Bronco.

0 and who was the registered owner of that car?
A Myself.

0 Where was it registered?

A Nevada.

Q Did you have an insurance policy on that
vehicle?

A I believe it ran out two days before the

accident.

Q What do you mean "ran out"?

WESTERN REPORTERSE
SACRAMENTO
927-5855
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A It was -- Oh, what do I say, the policy ran

out. It wasn't paid up-to-date.

Q Had you received a written notice of

cancellation on that policy?

A I received a written notice of make payment

or -— I don't know if it says cancellation or not. It

says I had to a certain date to make payment.
Was that from State Farm?

Yes.

Q
A
Q And was your agent at that time Mike Mennath?
A Yes.

Q

Have you done any checking to find out whether

that policy covers this accident?

A No.

Q. Have you reported the accident to Mr. Mennath?
A No.

Q Or anybody at State Farm?

A No.

Q Do you have somewhere a copy of that policy?

A I'm sure I do.

Q Where would it be?

MR. POWERS: Well, do you know?
THE WITNESS: 1It's -- everything I have is

boxed up now, so --

Q BY MR. ADLER: Well, where are the boxes?
A They're spread out all over the place.
Q Well, where would the box with the State Farm

policy on the Ford Bronco be?

WESTERN REPORTERS
SACRAMENTO
927-3855
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A Either in storage or Possibly with Miss Devyak

I cannot answer that for sure.

Q And when you say "in storage," where is it in
storage?

A In a storage unit that I own.

Q And who has the right to go into that storage
unit?

A Miss Devyak.

Q Does she have the key to it?

A No.

Q Who has the'key to it?

A It's a combination.

Q She had the combination?

A I believe so.

Q What's the name of the storage place?

A Truckee, Tahoe Truckee Storage.

Q And where is it located?
A By the Truckee Airport. 1It's a little
five-by-ten storage area.
Q What were the -- Let me go back a second.

The letter that you got telling you you had up
until a certain date to pay, where is that?
A Like I said, it could be in either of those
placés. All my stuff is being packed away and put
away, so I cannot answer that completely. It's either
in storage or with Miss Devyak.
0 What were the policy limits on that pc>l.1.cy'J

A I can't answer that without look at the policy.

WESTERN REPORTERS
SACRAMENTO
927-5858
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Q Do you have any memory of how much insurance
that you have?

Well, like 15/30 or something like that.

Was it an assigned risk?

No.

How many years did you have the policy?

On the Bronco?

Yes,

OO ORP OO0 0w

Yeah, I've carried insurance with them
approximately three years, I believe.

Q Before the accident, you had that policy for
three years?

A Yes.

0 And did you own any other vehicles at the time

the accident happened?

A No.

Q Did you own any interest in any other vehicles?
A No.

Q Did you have any other automobile insurance

policies on the day of the accident?
A No.
Q Did you have any umbrella or liability policies

of any kind?

A No, not that I know of.

Q Did your father carry you as an employee on
Sierra -- is it Sierra Pacific?

A Yeah, I am an employee with them.

Q On the date of the accident, were you being

WESTERN REPOCRTERS

SACRAMENTO
927-3835
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carried as an employee on Sierra Pacific's --

A Yes.,

Q ~- books?

A Uh-huh.

Q Did they provide you with any benefits by being

on the books as an employee?

A As far as how do you mean?

Q Like health insurance or insurance benefits.
A I have medical insurance.

Q Through Sierra Pacific?

A Uh-huh,

Q On the day of the accident?

A Uh-huh.

Q Is that correct?

A Yes.

0 Was the vehicle owned -- the Bronco, did you
buy it or did your £father buy it?

A I bought it.

Q Was the money that you bought it with your own,

or did you get that somehow from Sierra Pacific?

A My own money.

0 Did Sierra Pacific have any interest at all in

the Ford Bronco?

A No.

Q Were you =-- was Sierra Pacific a corporation?
A Yes.

Q Were you an officer in the corporation?

A No.

WEBTERN REPORTERSB
SACRAMENTO
g27-s8s85
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Q Now, where were you living at the time of the
accident?
A 267 Bend, B-e-n-d, Avenue, Brockway,

California.

You were renting that?
Renting.

Were you the tenant?

Yes.

OF 0 B0

Did you have a liability policy of any kind on

that premises?

A No.

Q Had you ever had a tenant's package liability
policy?

A No, none.

Q Had you ever had within five years before this

accident any kind of umbrella or general liability

policy?
A No.
Q At the time the accident happened, what assets

did you own other than a checking account in the bank?

A Nothing.

Q Did you have more than $5,000 in the checking
account?

A No.

Q Are you, as far as you know, the beneficiary of

any will or trust of any kind?
A No.

Q Is your name listed as an interested owner on
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any real estate that you know of?

Nothing, absolutely nothing.

Are all of your grandparents alive?

Uh-huh.

I need a vocal answer.

Yes.

Okay. What is your -- what are their ages?

Approximately 68.
Both of them are in their late Sixties?

Yeah.

o R A oI S I o B o B

What is your maternal grandfather's business?

What does he do?

A Retired.

Q From what kind of work?

A I guess lab technician, Pathay's (ph.) Studios.
He just -- he ran film.

Q And your paternal, your father's father, what's

his business?

A I have no idea. Never met the man, so I -- 1
have to retract the answer i1f they're all alive,
because I don't know if he is alive.

Q How about your paternal gfandmother? Do you
know her?

A Yes. I don't have any contact with her.

Q Now, has your father made any gifts of stock or
interests in any of his businesses to you?

A No.

Q Will you explain to me -- I note you have some

WEBTERN REPORTERS
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stepbrothers or sisters. Are any of those three your
father --
A No. I have one =-- no, none of the

stepbrothers, no.

0 You have one natural sister?
A I have one natural sister.
Q Does she own any interest in your father's

business?

A No, not at all.

Q Are any of his investments --

A Nothing.

-Q Has your father indicated to you whether you

are the beneficiary of any insurance policies?

A No, not at all.

Q Do you own anything that is yours that someone
else is holding on your behalf that's in their name

but it's really yours?

A No. All I have is my car.

Q You indicated, I think, or -—- let me just ask
you. What's your income been in the last six months?
A Sporadic, waiting for a next project, pick up

remodel-type.

Q Have you had a $2,000 a month income from some
source?

a Have I had?

Q In the last six months.

A No.

Q When you reported to the Court that your incgme

Lo el

aa it
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was $2,000 a month, what did you have reference to?
MR. POWERS: Well, can we define what you're.
talking about in terms of reporting to the Court?
Q BY MR. ADLER: When you were guestioned for
purposes of probation, did you tell the Court your
income was $2,000 a month?
MR. POWERS: This is last Friday you mean?
THE WITNESS: No. Well --
MR. POWERS: Wait, time out. It's vague and
ambiguocus as to time and place.
Q BY MR. ADLER: Within the last 30 days, and a
court representative asked you. Did you tell them
that you had $2,000 a month income?
MR. POWERS: That includes probation reports,
any statements made to a court officer out of court?
MR. ADLER: Yes. I don't mean in court.
Let me withdraw the question for a moment.
Q BY MR. ADLER: Have you made any —-- I am
correct that you made no statements in court to
anybody; is that right?

A Yeah, correct.

you connected as being somehow involved with the
court, in the last 30 days did you tell anybody that

you had $2,000 a month income?

12

Q Okay. Outside of the courtroom, but to someone

A Yes.
Q What did you have reference to when you said
you had $2,000 a month income? (ﬁ
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A Basically I was basing that on an average from

working for Sierra Pacific.

Q There was no particular scurce then that was
producing --

A No.

Q -= $2,000 a month income for you?

a No. See -- no.

Q Okay. Is your féther in good health?

A Yes.

Q Do you know whether you're the beneficiary of

his will?

A No, not at all.

Q Does your father havg partners in the company?
A I'm not sure.

Q Is it incorporated, do you know?

A Yes,.

Q Who owns the stock in the company, Sierra
Pacific?

A I would think my father.

MR. POWERS: Well, wait a minute. Do you know?
THE WITNESS: No, I don't know.
MR. POWERS: Remember, we're not here to guess.
If you don't know, tell him you don't know.
Q BY MR. ADLER: Has your father indicated to you
what he intends to do with the stock in his company or
his ownership interest in his company?
A No.

Py

Q Do you have any knowledge as to what the net -
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worth of your father'srcompany is?

A No.

Q As I understand it, you attended a Truckee
Meadows Hospital after the accident, a rehabilitation
program?

Yes.

Who paid for that?

My insurance company.

California State Auto Association you mean?
No.

What insurance?

My medical insurance policy.

Oh, okay. Through Sierra Pacific?

Yeah.

And did anybody other than insurance pay any of
your medical bills after the accident, anybody other
than medical insurance through Sierra Pacific, any

individual person?

A Myself.

Q Anybody else?
A No.

Q Let me ask you a few quesﬁions about you

personally. You used to have a Nevada driver's

license; is that right?

A Yes,

Q Do you still?

A No.

Q Okay. Was that -- when you had it, was the
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driver's license number =--

A I can't answer if it's no or not. I was

thinking of a revocation notice that I got, but --

Q That was in California?

A That was in California. I just found out.
Was your Nevada driver's license 5265135777
Yes, it was.

Was that your Social Security number?

Q

A

Q

A Yes,
0 They use --

A Yes.

Q And do you know what your California's driver's
license number was?

A No. I surrendered that when I moved to Tahoe
nine years ago.

Q Okay. In 1986, you were driving a vehicle with

the license number 389BJA°?

A Yes.

Q What vehicle was that?

A Ford Bronco.

Q Oh. That's the same Ford Bronco you still own?
A Uh-huh. |

Q You gave an address of 1565 Vivian Lane. What

is 1565 Vivian Lane?

A That's 1585.
Q What is 158% Vvivian Lane?
A It's my previous girlfriend's home where I used

to reside.
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Q Okay. What is John Alden, Inc.?
A Medical insurance carrier,
Q What other occupations have you had in the last

three years other than for Sierra Pacific and the
self-employment you've told me about?
A Nothing else. When I stayed at --
MR. POWERS: Off the record.
(0Off-the-record discussion.)
0 BY MR. ADLER: Doeé your father own an interest

in any other company other than Sierra Pacific?

A No.

Q What's your stepfather's occupation?

A He sells maintenance chemicals.

Q Self-employed or for someone else?

A For himself.

0 Does he have employees working for him?

A I believe so.

Q And he's the father of your stepbrothers and

sisters? Is that the people you listed as

stepbrothers and sisters?

A No.

Q Who are your stepbrothers and sisters?

A My father's ex-wife's kids.

Q So they are through your father, your father's
children?

A No, they are previous marriage of my

stepmother's. They're her kids from a previous

marriage.
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Q I gotcha. Okay. Does your stepfather have any

other children?

% I believe a son. L.
Q Do you know anything about his intentions with
regard to wills or trusts?
A No, I do not.
0 Does he own anything other than this chemical
business?
a Not to my knowledge.

MR. ADLER: I don't have anything else to ask
him right now.

(Off the record.)
Q BY MR. ADLER: Let's'go back on the record just

a moment.

You stopped working for Sierra Pacific about

‘8772

A Leave of absence.

O And you didn't work anywhere from '87 --

A Yes.

Q Where else did you work after '872?

A I built a house in Incline Village.

Q What do you mean you buil£ it?

A I was a carpenter on that house.

Q Who owned -- they paid you to do the work?
A Yes.

Q Who was that? Who employed you to do that?
A I was hired by Dan Garrett.

Q How does he spell his name?
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got pay stubs somewhere at home.

G-a-r-r-e-t-t.

Where is he living?

18

In Kings Beach, I believe. I was paid by -- I

don't remember their last name.

FOoO o 0 P 0

Were they the owners?

Owners of the house.

And where was that house? In Kings Beach?
Incline Village.

Do you know' the address?

Neoe, I don't.

MR. ADLER: Okay. I have no other questions.

(Brief recess taken.)
MR. POWERS: Let's go back on the record.

MR. ADLER: You want to clarify an answer?

MR. POWERS: Yeah. He wants to make it clear,

and I think you do understand, that he has been

carried as an employee of record with Sierra Pacific

on an ongoing basis.

does actual physical work for them. Am I correct?

things on a self-employment basis during periods of

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. POWERS: And that you have done other

It was Marcy =-- T

That doesn't mean that he always

time when you were actually not doing work physically

for Sierra Pacific?

THE WITNESS: Right.

MR. POWERS: That if somebody looked, there

would be a constant period where you would be an
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employee of record for Sierra Pacific?

THE WITNESS: Uh-huh.

MR. POWERS: But that doesn't -- That's yes?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. POWERS: But that doesn't necessarily mean
you were always working for Sierra Pacific and earning
money during those periods of time; is that right?

THE WITNESS: That's accurate.

MR. POWERS: Okay.

Q BY MR. ADLER: So that even after '87, you were

listed on the books as an employee, but they weren't

paying you any money; is that correct?

A Yes, and have since worked for Sierra Pacific
after the accident.
Q At the very moment today, are you still being

carried as an emplovee of Sierra Pacific?

A Yes. (ml;,r
Q Are they paying you any money now?

A No.

Q Has Sierra Pacific ever paid you money when you

weren't actually working and spending time on a job?
A No. '
Q Ckay.
(Brief recess taken.)
{Whereupon Mr. Specchio joins
the deposition.)
Q BY MR. ADLER: OQOkay. HNow, to continue with the

deposition, Mr. Burkett, do you remember the accident

Y
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on July 29th?

A No.

accident?

in.

Yes.

Yes.

Louis Bramy,

ol o T I e T - o)

remember?

Front.

Yes.
I say "your

Ch, no.

Devyak.
-—- Devyak's
Right.
And had you

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q It was Miss
A

Q

A

Q

A Yes.
Q

20

Q What'®s the last thing you remember before the

A Leaving the parking lot of the restaurant I was

Captain John's?

Do you remember who was in the car with you?

Who was in the car with you?

B-r-a-m-y.

And where was he in the vehicle the last you

Passenger seat.
In the front? | -
<

Okay. Was your car parked in the parking lot?

car," that was --

vehicle?

driven that car before?

It was a Subaru?

1

.
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21

A Yes.

Q What year?

A '85.

Q And did you have her permission to drive it?
A Yes.

0 Was there any reason you were driving that
rather than the Bronco at the time?

A My car wasn't starting. My battery was dead.
Q Okay. Was Mr. Bramy awake the last you
remember?

A Yes.

Q Was he coherent?

A Yes.

Q Were you able to talk with him?

A Yes.

Q Did you two know each other before he got in

your car that night?

Yes.

bid he ask to ride in your car?

I believe so.

Whose idea was it that he ride with you?

It was mentioned by somebody with us, and I

can't tell you exactly who, that he might ride with me

he had been there longer than myself.

Was his car in the parking lot, also?

I do not remember.

Had you been together -- Let me withdraw that.

Had you been in Captain John's before you left?
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Yes.
How long had you been in Captain John's?

I believe an hour and a half.

o0

Were you and Mr. Bramy together in Captain

John's during that hour and a half?

A Yes.
Q Who else was with you at that time?
A There were three or four people, and I can't

tell you exactly who.
Q Well, can you remember any of the people who

were with you at that time?

A Pat Brown.

Q Who was Pat Brown?

A Just a friend of both of ours.

Q Is that a male or a female?

A Male.

Q What is his -~ where does he live?
A

I'm not sure. He's moved. He used to live in

Kings Beach. He's moved, and I don't know where.

Q What's his occupation?

A OCh, I believe painter.

e} Whom did he work for?

A I don't know if he worked for himself or for a

contractor.

Q How much time did Pat Brown spend with you at
Captain John's?

-\ Oh, I would say probably an hour and a half.

Q Who would know where Pat Brown is now?
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A I have no idea.
Q Well, did he have any friends that were good

friends of his that you know of?

A He knows Lou, aléo.

Q He knows what?

A He knows Louis, also, so --

Q Mr. Bramy?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And who else other than Mr. Bramy and

Pat Brown were with you at Captain John's during that

hour and a half that you spent there?

.A I can't give names. I'm not sure.

Q Were there any women with you?

A I believe -- what was the name? Do you
remember?

MR. SPECCHIO: The person, which one now?

THE WITNESS: It was a girl.

MR. SPECCHIO: That was actually with you or
people that merely saw you?

THE WITNESS: There was, I believe, a girl.

MR. SPECCHIO: Do you understand the question?

THE WITNESS: Yeah, |

MR. POWERS: Well, let's stick with what you
remember, John. If you don't remember, just say you
don't remember.

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I really don't remember.
Q BY MR. ADLER: Where had you come from when you

came to Captain John's?
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A From my house to Susie's ~- I mean, from
Susie's house to Louis' house, where I found he was

not at home, and then on to Captain John's.

0 Where had you been before you were at Susie's
house?

A At Susie's house.

Q for how long?

A Probably three hours. I came from my house to
there.

0 What time did you arrive at Susie's
approximately?

‘A Oh, probably 12:00, 1:00 o'clock.

Q And you believe you ;eft there at 3:00 or 4:007?
A I believe I left there at approximately 4:30,

guarter to 5:00.

Was Susie with you all that time?

Yes.

And what time did you get to Captain John's?

Between 5:00 and 5:30.

Lol A s =

And is it correct you were at.Captain John's
from 5:00 or 5:30 until just minutes before the
accident happened?

A Yes.

Q Is it correct you were on your way from Captain

John's when the accident happened?

A Yes.
Q Did you make any stops after you left Captain
John's --
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A No.

Q -—- before the accident happened?

A No.

Q Had you had anything alcoholic to drink before

you got to Captain John's?

A No.

Q Were you drunk when you got to Captain John's?
A No.

Q Had you had any drugs of any kind before you

got to Captain John's?

consists of.

extra large drinks?

A No.
Q What do they charge you for a Captain's Grog?
a I believe $3.00 or 3.50.

25

A No. The night before.

Q How many drinks did you have at Captain John's?
A Three.

Q What did you drink?

A Captain's Grog, orange juice and rum mixture.

Q Who was the bartender?

A A girl named Jan.

Q Were they pouring extra large drinks that
night?

A : Just the normal that they serve.

Q Were they pouring three-and-a-half ounce shots?
A I couldn't tell you that,.whatever the drink

Q Did you ever tell Susie that they were pouring
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Q And did you have any understanding of how much
alcoheol was in those drinks?

A No.

Q Do you know what the proof was of the rum they

were putting in?

A No.

Q Did you ask for any special rum?

A No.

Q Was Mr. Bramy already at Captain John's when

you got there?

A Yes.

Q Was he intoxicated when you got there?

MR. POWERS: I'm sorry. Excuse me. Was Bramy?
Q BY MR. ADLER: Was Bramy intoxicated when you
got there?
A I don't remember.
Q _ At any time did he become obviously drunk while
you were there?
A Yes.
Q Did they serve him alcohol after he became
obviously drunk?
A I could not say, so no.
Q Did they have any drinks after he became
obviously drunk?
A Not to my knowledge.
Q Was there an attendant in the parking lot at
Captain John's?

A Yes.
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0 What was the attendant's name?

A Peter.

0 Do you know his last name?

A Hewitt.

Q Pardon me?

A Hewitt.

o] Can you spell that?

A H-e-w-i-t-t.

0 Okay. And were you personally acquainted with
Peter Hewitt?

A Somewhat.

.Q Did you ever drink with him?

A No.

Q Where did Peter Hewitt live? Do you know?
A Incline Village.

Q Does he still live there?

A To the best of my knowledge.

Q Does he still work for Captain John's?

A I do not --

Q rLet me withdraw the question.

Do you know, was he in his own business or was

he an employee of Captain John's? Do you know?

A No, I don't. I don't know.

Q Is he still a parking attendant at Captain
John's?

A I do not know.

0 Had you seen him as a parking attendant there

before that night?
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28

Yes.

On a number of occasions?

No, not a number.

Did he tell you that night that

Bramy was too drunk and he shouldn't drive himself

and you should drive him?

Somebody did. I cannot say i1f it was Peter or

Do you have any memory of who said that?

Ne.

Did Mr. Hewitt ever before the night of July

29th, when the accident happened, ever tell you that

you were too drunk and shouldn't drive?

No.
Did you ever see him tell anybody that?
No.

Did you ever see any of the parking attendants,

whether it was Mr. Hewitt or someone else at Captain
John's, tell anybody that they shouldn't drive, they
should go with someone else or take a taxi or anything

of that nature?

No, the only time I ever even seen or talked to

him is when I get my own car.

Was there only valet parking at Captain John's?
Let me withdraw that. It's not clear.

Captain John's is off the road; you have to

pull down into an area to get in there?

Yes.
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Q If you don't park up on the road and you park

down in by Captin John's, can you park yourself?

A At certain times.
Q Okay. In the evenings?
A Depends on their business, but normally it's

valet parking.

Q Okay. And normally was it Peter Hewitt who was
the parking attendant in the evenings?

A For the last couple months, I believe.

Q Did you know the name of any other attendants

who worked there?

a No.
Q Do you remember leaving Captain John's?
A I remember getting in my car, diving up the

parking lot. That's the highway driving lot. That's

the last I remember.

Q Do you remember pulling onto the highway?
A Not really.
Q Do you have any recollection of how fast you

were going on the highway at any point?

A No. kW
Q Do you remember passing aﬁy vehicles?

A No.

Q Now, do you remember making a statement to a

probation officer in which you said you made an
improper pass?
A Yes.

0 ' And which you said you were unable to negotiate
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the turn?

A Yes.

Q Do you remember making an improper pass?

A No.

Q Do you remember being unable to negotiate the
turn?

A Nope.

Q Well, what did you base your statement on to

the probation officer that you made an improper pass?

A That was from reading reports and everything.

I was trying to put the accident in perspective from

other data.

Q Do you know Mr. Maxwell Bennett?

A Yes.

Q Did you tell him how the accident happened?
A No.

0 Did he question you about how the accident
happened?

A I believe so.

Q He was an investigator investigating the
accident?

A Right.

Q And he, among other things, asked you how the

accident happened?

A Yes.

Q What did you tell him?
A I don't remember how it happened.
Q Did you sign a statement for him?
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A Not that I know of.
Q Did you give him the names of any witnesses who

would know anything about how the accident happened?

A I believe one name.
Q Whose name did you give?
A Which proved to be =- his name is John, which

he proved to have no information.

Q What was his last name?
A I'm not sure.
Q Well, can you help identify him, his

occupation, where he lived?
A Cook, Captain John's cook.

Q He is a cook at Captgin John's?

A Yes.

Q What did you think he knew?

A That the possibility of a car pulling a boat
had crossed over the line and not myself,

Q Where did you get that idea?

A Somebody had called me in the hospital, and I

don't remember who.

Q And told you that's what happened?

. Uh-~huh. |

Q Which hospital did they call you at?

A Tahoe Forest.

Q Have you made any effort to find out who called

-and told you that?

A Max Bennett did all the research.

Q Did he find out who called and said that?
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I don't know his report. That was all done a

long time ago.

Did you tell Susan what happened?

No, I was unable to tell. I mean, she found

out from I don't know who and showed up at the

hospital. I was unable to speak.

Have you ever discussed with anybody how

much —-—- Let me withdraw that.

Have you ever discussed with anybody other than

your lawyers how much you had to drink at Captain

Not that I know of.

Excuse me?

Not that I know of.

Okay. Now, you then indicated that the day
the accident you'd used some drugs. You mean
28th?

Yes.

Okay. At any time on the day of the 2%th --
withdraw that.

What time did you wake up that day?

9:00 o'clock. |

MR. SPECCHIO: You're referring to --

MR. ADLER: The 29th.

BY MR. ADLER: You woke up about 9:00 o'clock?

-Yeah.

Any time after you awoke on the 29th did you

use any drugs of any kind?
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A No.
Q When was the last time before the accident you
used any drugs?

MR. SPECCHIO: Okay. We're getting in an area
I'm a little concerned with. His answer as it stands
on the record right now is he had consumed drugs the
day before.

MR. ADLER: That's correct. &as I understood --
I really don't want to quarrel with you. That will
get us nowhere, but I thought you in open court made
statements, but --

MR. SPECCHIO: Well, basically -- if we could
be off the record.

MR. ADLER: Sure.

(Off-the-record discussion.)

Q BY MR. ADLER: Let's go back on the record.

My question is, when was the last time before
you wéke.up on the morning of the 2%th that you used
any drugs?

A When was the last time that I woke up on the
29th that I used them? On the 28th, and I don't know
a specific time. |

Do you know if it was daytime or nighttime?
Toward the evening hours.

Was it dark outside?

Yes, 1t was dark.

And what was the drug or drugs?

A e B A o I 2 =)

Just a small amount of cocaine.
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And how did you use 1t?
Inhalation.
How much did you use?

I don't kneow exactly, not -- just a small

Well, I don't know what you mean. Can you in

any way quantify the amount?

No, I can't give you an amount., I don't have

any idea of a weight.

34

On how many occasions that evening, that would

One occasion.
Did you feel the effect of it?
Yeah.

What was the effect of it?

Well, I don't know how to explain it really.

MR. POWERS: You want to know -—-

be on the 28th of July, 1988, did you inhale cocaine?

MR. ADLER: What he felt was the physiological

on him.

BY MR. ADLER: How did it affect you?

MR. POWERS: He doesn't mean from a chemical or

biological standpoint, but how yéu felt.

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I understand. It's just
don't know how to answer.

BY MR. ADLER: You mean you can't explain it,

don't know? I don't know what you're -- or you

not to. I don't understand what the answer
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MR. SPECCHIO: Do you understand the question?

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I understand the questioﬁ.
I just -- I'm just trying to come up with the word for
a feeling of --

MR. SPECCHIO: Elated?

THE WITNESS: Yeah, okay. That's perfect.
Q BY MR, ADLER: 1Is that the only reaction you
got from inhaling the cocaine?

A Yeah.

Q Did you have a driver's license on the day the

accident happened?

A Yes.
‘ Q From what state or states?
a Nevada.
Q Had that license been suspended by the State of
Nevada?

MR. POWERS: You mean before the accident?
MR. ADLER: Before the accident.
THE WITNESS: I'm not sure. That's something

I'd have to talk with Mr. Specchio about.

Q BY MR. ADLER: Did you physically have a --

A Yes., |

Q -- card that said, "Nevada driver's license"?

A Yes, yes, expiration date 1989.

0 At any time before this accident had you had to

give up possession of that license, physical
possession of it to keep in the State of Nevada?

A Ne, I did not.
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Q Had you ever been advised within three years
before this accident happened —-- |
(Interruption in proceedings.)
(Cff the record.)
Q BY MR. ADLER: Within three years before this
accident, did you ever deliver up possession of that

license to the State of Nevada or the State of

California?
A No.
Q Had you ever been advised that your license had

been suspended?

A In that three-vear period?

Q Well, at any time when you had the Nevada
license, had you ever been £old that the license had
been suspended?

A Not that particular license, no.

Q Okay. How about in 19847 Did you have your
license suspended at that time?

A Yes, I did.

Q Did you give up possession of the license at

that time?

A I had lost my license, ana there was nothing to
give up.

Q But they told you it had been suspended?

A Yes, ninety days.

Q And how did you go about getting it back after

ninety days?

2 I hadn't drove, I wasn't driving, and waited
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some time after ninety days. I went to the DMV. T
was notified that I had to have an SR22 form. I |
notified my insurance company who -- or, my insurance
agent who was working on an SR22, and went back to DMV

who reinstated my license.

0 The SR22 was to prove financial responsibility,
insurance?
A Yeah. Well, I had procof of insurance, but I

don't know exactly what it is. It's also to prove
that, but I already had proof of financial.

Q Weren't you regquired to attend a school before
you got your license reinstated in '84?

A I don't -- do not think so. I waé under a
different impression.

Q Okay. Did you, in fact, go to DUI school at
that time?

A No, I did not, no.

Q In 1986, October of '86, were you stopped for

drunk driving at that time?

A No.

Q What were you stopped for at that time, if
anything? |

A I believe a speeding ticket;

Q In California?

a I don't know if that was the State of

California.

Q In December of '86, you had a speeding ticket

in Nevada; is that right?
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A I would have to see that DMV report to be sure

on these dates., I don't know. |
MR. POWERS: Well, if you don't know, just tel%m_

him you don't know. -

Q BY MR. ADLER: I'm talking about something in

California. Do you remember being stopped by the

Highway Patrol in California in '86 before a speeding

ticket in Nevada in Decembér of '867

A I don't recall.

Q Okay. How many times altogether in your life

have you had your driver's license suspended before

the accident of July 28th -- 29th, 19887

A One time to my knowledge.

Q That was in 198472 |

A Yes.

Q By Nevada?

A Yes.

Q Were you knocked out in the accident of July
29th?

A I don't know.

Q Well --

A I really don't know.

Q Do you remember talking to the police at the

scene of the accident?

A No.

Q Do you remember talking to anybody at the scene
of the accident?

A No.
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Q Do you remember how you got to the hospital?
A No.
Q Do you have any knowledge as to why you don't

have the memory, from any source, anybody told you why

you don't have memory of this?

A A concussion I received.

Q Who told you that?

A Doctor.

0 Do you know the name of a doctor who told you
that?

A Dr. Uota.

Q Do you know how to spell it?

A U-o-t—~a. Just that I had a concussion. I

can't say that he told me that's the reason for no
memory. That is my assumption.

Q Do you have any other basis other than him
telling vou you had a concussion for your belief that
your lack of memory is from somehow hitting your head?
A No.

Q I don't know that I asked. Do you still own

the Bronco?

A Yes,

Q Is there insurance on the Bronco now?

A Yes.

Q Through the same agent?

A No.

Q Who is it through now?

A It only covers the vehicle through the bank who
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holds title.

Q Oh. 1Is there any liability insurance on the‘
Bronco now?

A No.

Q Have you had any liability insurance on the
Bronco since the accident?

A No.

Q Okay. When you were at Susan's from 12:00 or
1:00 o'clock until you left, were you having anything

alcoholic to drink at that time?

A No, none whatsoever,

Q Were you taking any drugs that afternoon?

A Not at all.

Q Was Susan with you wﬁen you were there?

2 Yes.

Q Who else was with you at that time, if anyone?
A No one,.

Q Did you notify your father about this accident,

the July 29th accident?

A No, I can't do anything. I was in the hospital

for a week.

Q Have you ever talked to him about the accident?
A Yes.

Q Where did that happen? Where did you talk to
him?

% He came to see me at the hospital.

Q Did he ask you what happened?

A No. He was basically informed by everyone
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else, because I wasn't aware of really what happened.

Q Did you discuss with him what happened in the

accident?

A More he discussed with me.

Q Okay. But did you also discuss with him what
happened?

A Talking back and forth from what he was telling

me about the accident is all.

0 Okay. But my question is whether you said
anything to him about what happened.

A I don't remember.

Q Did he accuse you of being drunk when the
accident happened?

A No.

Q Did he ask you in any way about whether you

were drinking before the accident?

A He was informed of it.

Q But d4did he ask you about what he had heard?

a No.

Q Did you discuss with him your drinking before

the accident?

A Yes,
Q What did you tell him?
A I had two or three drinks. That's all I

remember.
Q Did he ask you how you could have had such a
high blood alcohol on two or three drinks?

A No. I don't know if he was aware of my
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alcoheol --

MR. POWERS: Well, just answer the gquestion.
0 BY MR. ADLER: Did you discuss with your father
drug use before the accident?
A No.
Q Did he discuss with you -- ask you about having
used drugs before the accident?
A I don't recall.
Q Who decided you should attend the Truckee
Meadows Hospital DUI program?

MR. POWERS: Well, I object to that as being a
little vague and ambiguous, but go ahead.
0 BY MR. ADLER: Well, I'll withdraw the
question.

Did you attend an alcohel program at the
Truckee Meadows Hospital after the accident?
A Yes, I did. |
Q Who decided you should do that?

MR. POWERS: I have the same c¢objection, but you
can answer.

THE WITNESS: Ultimately myself.

Q BY MR. ADLER: Why did you decide to do that?
A Obviously there was a problem with my drinking.
Q What did you feel the problem with your

drinking was?
A It caused me to get in this accident, and up to
that point I didn't think it was a problem.

Q And how many days did you attend that program?
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A Twelve days.

Q And why did you stop?

A My insurance wouldn't pay any more.

Q Did they pay for the first twelve days?

A Yes.

Q And they somehow notified you they wouldn‘'t pay

more than twelve days?

A Yes.
Q Was that in writing?
A It was done through the business office of the

hospital. They informed me that my funds had run out,

and I did not have enough to complete the progran.

Q Okay. Before this accident happened, did you

believe you were addicted -- Let me withdraw that.
Before this accident happened, did you believe

you had an addiction problem?

A No.

Q Before the accident happened, did you believe

you were abusing alcohol?

A No.

Q Have you changed your mind since the accident?
A Yes. |

Q About both the addicticon and the abuse?

MR. POWERS: Well, are we talking about -- Let
me define it because it's vague and ambigquous. Are
you talking about his addiction to something separate
and --

Q BY MR. ADLER: Let me explain to vou. Your
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attorney has filed -- Mr. Specchioc has filed some
documents in court in which he alleged that you had an
addiction problem.

Did you tell Mr. Specchio you had an addiction
problem?

MR. SPECCHIO: Do you understand that, or is it
ambiguous? Do you understand?

THE WITNESS: No.

MR. POWERS: It's also privileged, isn't it?

MR. ADLER: Well, he's put it in the file. I
mean, I read it in the court file.

MR. POWERS: Well, does it say that Mr. Burkett
told his attorney that, or is that an allegation that
Mr. Specchio has made?

MR. ADLER: Mr. Specchio alleged that his
client had an addiction problem and an alcohol abuse
problemnm.

MR. POWERS: Well, I don't think that
necessarily means that the source of that information
was his client, and I den't think that the --

MR. SPECCHIO: Maybe we should go off the
record. |

MR. ADLER: Sure.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. ADLER: Let's go back on the record. 1I'm
not sure where we are, but let me ask the guestion,
then you people can do what you want.

0 BY MR. ADLER: Did you -- Let's take this a

WEBTERN REPORTERS

SACRAMENTO
927-5855




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

45

step at a time. Did you decide after this accident
happened that you had an addiction problem? |
A Again --

MR. SPECCHIO: Is it referring to alcohol?

MR. ADLER: I don't know.

(Interruption in proceedings.)

(CEf the record.)

Q BY MR. ADLER: Okay. My question is: After
this accident happened, did you decide that you had an
addiction problem? And I understand and I intend to
ask what it is, but I want to get one step at a time.
And if you do, I'll ask you what you were addicted to.
If you don't, we don't have to go any further, but I
have some reason to believe that --

A My answer is no.

Q After the accident happened, did you gdecide you
had any alcohol abuse problem?

A Yes.

Q Okay. What led you to believe you had an
alcohol abuse problem?

MR. POWERS: Well, I think that's asked and
answered. Go ahead. I mean, thét's my objection. Go
ahead.

THE WITNESS: Well, first of all, I have two
things. First of all, the accident; secondly, my
treatment through Truckee Meadows made me aware of all
of this. This is what I've learned about myself and

the problem.

WESTERN REPORTERS

SACRAMENTO
927-3855




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

that would

A No.

can review
deposition,

90 days in

But
reascnable
if it were
difference
he wants.

MR.

46

Q BY MR. ADLER: Okay. You don't. have any

information of any kind about any possible insurance

cover this other than the California State

Auto policy on Susie's car?

MR. ADLER: I have no other guestions.

(Off the record.}

MR. ADLER: We have stipulated that the witness

a copy rather than the original of the
and we further stipulated that he can have

which to, once he's received the copy, to

make corrections, and through his counsel he'll notify

the court reporter of the corrections.

I think the code provides that after a
opportunity to review it, it can be used as
signed. So it doesn’t make any big

except for his opportunity to correct it if

POWERS: Okay.

(The deposition concluded at 3:50 p.m.)

--00o0-~
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Pursuant to Section 2025 (Q) (1) of the Code~of
Civil Procedure of the State of California, I hereby
certify that I have read my deposition, made those
changes and corrections that 1 deem necessary, and
approve the same as now true and correct.

Dated this day of , 1989.

JOHN SCOTT BURKETT
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I certify that-the said transcription was by
the said witness, JOBN SCOTT BURKETT, thereafter read
over, corrected and signed, and by the said witness
declared to be his deposition in said action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my official seal at my office in the

County of r State of

California,

this day of r 1989.

Notary Public in and for the
County of
State of California
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT-OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PLACER
DEPARTMENT NUMBER FOUR HON. RICHARD L. GILBERT, JUDGE
--00o~--

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

)
VU
Plaintiff, ) No. 1183
)
vs. )
) , |
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, ) F H L E Eg
)
e e Defendant. )
DG JUN 23198
A'_ .\. e - .. ‘" ‘ __OOO_'—
S TITANETS . [ St =T ] ) r{‘:ﬂﬂ N HULSE
| FRIDAY, MARCH 3, 1989 BY ¥ ‘ ?%ﬁg%
DoRyTY
-~olo--

{(The above-entitled matter came on regularly this
day for probation hearing, judgment and sentence, before
tite Honorable RICHARD ﬁ} GILBERT, Judge of the Superior
Court of the State of California, in and for the County of
Placer, Department’ Number Four theresof.

The said Defendant, JOHN SCOTT BURKETT, was
personally present and in attendance upon the Court, and he
was attended and represented by RICHARD SPECCHIO, Attorneyv
at Law, acting as his counsel,

The People were represented by DANIEL GONG, Deputy
District Attorney in and for the County of Placer, State
of California.

The Probation Department was represented by MICHAEL
SIPE, Deputy Probation Officer.

JON SASEK, CSR 1650, Official Shorthand Reporter

of the Superior Court, was in attendance upon the Court
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and acting.
The following proceedings were then had, to wit:)
(Comments were heard
from the victims, not
transcribed herein.)

TEE COURT: Mr. Gong, additional comment on behalf
of the People?

MR. GONG: Thank you, vour Honor.

I have read and reviewed the recommendation by the
Probation Department.

I'm in total concurrence with the recommendations
and with the analysis presented bv the Probation
Department.

It is clear from loocking at the record of
Mr. Burkett that he should receive a six-vear state
prison commitment.

He has a prior driving record that justifies
six years. r

He has three prior citations and convictions for
driving for speeding.

He has two prior convictions for driving without a
license in his possession.

In fact, on the convictions for driving without a =
license in California that occurred on October 13, 1986, h iz
received two citations on the same day.

He was cited, first. Apparently, the cite did not
attract his attention and he continued to drive, and he was

cited again on the same day. He was convicted on

both citations.
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He has a prior 1984 DUI out of the State of Nevada.

In that case he was also speeding, apparently going
70 miles an hour.

He was again driving without a license in his
possession. He was driving without a license.

Your Honor, my understanding is that he was placed
on probation in Nevada for a period of three vears.

That means that at the time of this oififense his
probation Had only expired approximately one year.

Though he has no prior criminal record, his driving
record would justify state prison commitment.

Further, the facts of this case are so seriocus that
the only message that Mr. Burkett and others like him
should receive is a state prison commitment.

He was driving ét a point one seven hlood alcohol
taken an hour and twenty-two minutes after the ciffense,
which would have ﬁ:de his blood alcohol level at the time
of the offense a point one nine when vou consider the burn-
off rate.

He was driving with cocaine in his blood which shows
current usage or usage within six hours.

He was again driving approximately twice the speed
limit, going-TO miles and hour in a 35-mile-an-hour zone.

His driving prior to the impact itself would suggest
that he had a total disregard for human life.

He was trying to pass a motor vehicle on the right

improperly, swerved -- which was just prior to a curve in
the road.
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS
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He struck Kelly Kolozsi's vehicle going in the
opposite direction when he crossed over the center dividef.

The Defendant in his probation statement denies any
alcohol problem, says that he is a social drinker who
drinks on occasion; does not crave alcohol, does not have a
drug problem. In fact, shows no remorse whatsoever,

I would_suggest to the Court that this man should
not be granted probation, should receive a commitment to
state priscn.

In our line of work we often compare cases.

We compare Mr. Burkett to others we have dealt with
in the past, and I would make a simple comparison that
Mr. Burkett's case compares to the Mariscal case we had
here a couple vears ago where he received a six-vear
commitment to state prisonL

In fact, Mr. Burkett's case is more aggravating than
the Mariscal case.’

Mr. Mariscal had a blood alcohol level of point
one one.

Mr. Burkett is much higher, point one seven.

Mr. Mariscal did not have anv drugs in his svstem.

Mr. Burkett has or had cocaine in his system.

Mr. Mariscal had no prior record, criminal record,
but he did, in fact, have the same type o6f driving record.
He had the prior citations for speeding and
reckless driving.

When you compare Mr. Burkett's casé to the recent

case we had here involving the Dovle case where the school

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS
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teacher was tragically killed in Tahoe, she was granted --
or he was, Dovle, granted prcbation, but in that case he
had no DMV record at all, no prior speeding tickets, no
prior DUI convictions.

This case demands that a message should he sent to
the people driving in Lake Tahoe, to Mr. Burkett, that if
you drive with drugs in vour svstem, you drive with alcohol
in your system, that vou are'going to be severely punished
for it. ’

I think it calls out for a sentence of six vears,
and I would submit it, vour Honor.

THE CGCURT: .Thank vou, Mr. Gong.

Mr. Specchio, I will give you some options on how to
proceed, if vou will, subject to vour objection to
the continuance. |

You request the continuance. You may wish to
respond now and th;n indicate to me, as well, what vou
feel in addition you would need to present, and I can
evaluate --

MR, SPECCHIO: Thank vou.

THE COURT: -- the materiality of that in light of
my view.

MR. SPECCHIO: Thank you, your Honor.

There are two people that we have been attempting
to subpoena.

Those people work at Captain John's. We have

interviewed them and taken a statement from them early on,

but to subpcena them for today's hearing we have been
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unable to do so at this time.

THE COURT: And these veople are who?

MR. SPECCHIO: Peter Hewitt, H-e-w-i-t-t, and Rachel
Herring.

‘THE COURT: And --

MR, SPECCHIO: And possibly a Karen Anderson, as
well. But I am not -- have not interviewed her to knéw
whether or not she would be appearing.

THE COURT: Can you give me an offer of proocf as to
what materiality, what the materiality of that information
would be?

HR. SPECCHfO: Yes, vour Honor. I believe that
their testimony will reflect that Mr. Burkett was on the
absorption phase, not the burn-off phase.

An hour and a half, approxzimately, after he was
driving is when the blood alcohol was taken.

The medical&records that I provided the Court and
covnsel would reflect that it was higher than that sometime
after the CHP took their test, and from these witnesses T
think it would reflect that at the time he entered the
vehicle that he appeared based on their statements to be
well in comtrol, which would indicate to me that he was on
the absorption phase, and everything that he had consumed
at the restaurant was in an absorption phase, and at the
time he was driving it was substantially less than one
seven; and that's the offer of proof with regard to those
particular people. |

Jeff Zinder has provided --

[
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THE COURT: Excuse me a moment.

MR. SPECCHIO: I am S0rrv.

THE COURT: What would be the lapse of time from
entering the vehicle to the time of the accident that would
be established by them?

MR. SPECCHIO: It was within a minute, your Honor.
Captain John's is right down the street from the location
of the accident.

THE 'COURT: Thank ¥ou. @Go ahead.

MR. SPECCHIO: Secondly, there's Jeff Zinder from
the drug detection labs that we had sent the blood out to
be reanalyzed.

There is a letter that I provided vou with from
Bernice Stone that indicated the metabolites and their
active nature, and so 63.

Jeff Zinder, who Teanalvzed it, concurred with that
and is to provide ;s with a report.

He has not provided it vyet. He is either going to
be present or provide us a letter indicating the
metabolites and the degree to which they were noticed in
the sample would not have a bearing on a person's
driving ability.

THE COURT: That's with respect to the cocaine?

MR. SPECCHIO: With respect to cocaine. That the
cocaine ~-- the fact that the metabolites were present would
indicate that the cocaine had been consumed somewhere
between six hours or as many as one day pfior to the time

of this incident.
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And I think that's consistent with my client's
statement in terms of when he had consumed cocaine.

Truckee Meadows, I think I indicated to the Court
that there were some records that we have been trying to
obtain from them. |

Yesterday I received something from them which was
no more than a bill indicating that he had attended.

What I wish to present for the Court is the actual
chart notes which would reflect how he did there, what his
involvement was, his attitudes as they were reflected in
the records and to the counselors there,

TEE COURT: 1 assume that You can tell me from your
client's viewpoint those things, can you not, today?

MR. SPECCHIO: Well, I don't think I can,
your Honor, because we have not had -- we have not seen the
actual chari notes.

I would -- ; am in hopes that thev are going to
reflect an ernest involvement on his part. Not having
them, I can't sav.

But whatever they do reflect, I think it is relevant
to the Court.

Lastly, Doctor Arozza. When T had called the Court
last week he had some time problems.

I called the Court, and I was informed that vou had
a 1204 hearing scheduled and that thé.Court was not going
to be able to take any testimony, and in light of that he
had made changes. |

I would wish him to be present to reflect how John
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performed on an MMPI, basically a personality inventory,
and slso to comment upén a plan, rehabilitation plan, wvpon
Mr. Burkett's release from custody.

And we are very realistic and understand that
he will be going into custody, but I believe what is
imposed should have some bearing in terms of what his
evaluation is.

It is somewhat analogous to a diagnostic in terms of
1'd suspecf an MMPI being employed, and I would be in hopes
that the Court would consider that.

So with those factors, vour Honor, and in light
of my receiving the probation report late on Mondav, in
light of the recommendation, it was my hope that the Court
would give me an opportunity to present an alternative
probation report and encompassing the factors that I have
previously indicaﬁsd.

THE COURT: What is the Defendant's proposal that
those materials would support?

MR. SPECCHIO: I think they would support several
things, vour Honor.

There have been statements about him not
being remorseful.

I think that's going to reflect itself in
several ways.

I believe that whether or not he has been employved
in the past, there is some indication of that.

THE COURT: I am sorry. Mavbe I didn't communicate

my question.
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MR. SPECCHIO: I am SOIIY.

THE COURT: T want to know what it is +he Defendant
is seeking by way of a court order that that would support.
MR. SPECCHIO: With regard to the continuance,

Your Honor?

THE COURT: No. I assume he is seeking a grant
of probation.

What conditions of probation would vou be proposing?

MR.'SPECCHIO: Well, vour Honor, we'd bhe proposing a
rehabilitation plan at some time incorporated into the
sentencing scheme as conditions.

THE COURT: W¥hat, do vou have something specificallyv
in mind?

MR. SPECCHIO: I suspect it would involve itself
with Doctor Arozza to some degree overseeing a
rehabilitation pliF.

I suspect, going into an inpatient program.

It was interrupted previously not because he, as
there's been some mention, that he didn't complete the
brogram because of substance abuse or things of that sort,

That is not the case. What, in fact, occurred was
he was involved in the inpatient program at the cosit of
approximately $12,000 for a month.

The insurance terminated and would not pay anymore
than, I believe, half of the program.

He was without means to proceed with that progran.

He got involved in the outpatient program at Truckee

Meadows, had borrowed $2,000 to engage in that and, in

\___......—-—-——-——_.._____‘____
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1 fact, actively engaged in that.

2 And that was somewhat interrupted by, it is trye,

3 court appearances, seeing myself and doctors early on in

4 this program.

5 He had substantial contacts with the doctors two and

6 three times a week.

7 He has had surgeryv. It is possible he has to have

8 additional surgery.

9 In fact, as he sits here right now, he has an

10 appbintment to go in because the wires had broke loose. He

11 still has wires in hisimouth, and so on.

12 The time that we have had has served one purpose.

13 He has been improving healthwise which has rendered him Fit

14 for incarceration more so now than he was one month ago,

15 and I suspect one month in addition, he would be verv

16 prepared for incaﬂseraticn.

17 I think as it stands at this point in time, I don't

18 know if that would be the case, but I am not the doctors.

19 I'm running adrift. Am I off --

20 THE COURT: No, vou are on point, but I'd also like

21 You, because I need to assess the materiality of the

22 materials, information vou'd like to present, I'd like to

23 have your comments on some of the other issues that have

24 been raised as supporting a state prison sentence, as

gL"’Ebposed to probation, particularly the relevance and )

26 significance of the past record, the circumstances of the

27 driving with a suspended license and the violation of the

28 previous court orders. “‘-~J

I ]
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I would like to have your comment on the statements

T tirituied to the Defendanit. I he :

T

a

Y

.'[)

i

nat have heen a nk

was at booking according to the probation officer repvort.
Also, the allegations that he has driven a wvehicle
eince the accident.
The address on the registration is of concern to me.

I'd appreciate vour comments on those issues,

MR. SPECCHIO: Okay. With regard to the address on

the driver's license, -- I belisve it was, wasn't it, or

MR. EPECCHIO: 1In any event, the information he gave

giving an address was an address, I believe it was on the

i:zcense, my recollection is it was on the license, and that
Wwas a residencs t'ft he, in fact, did live; and we were
golng To bring the voung lady who lived at that residence

in todav, and have been unable to do so, and we didn't
learn of that until really reading the probation report.

He believed it to be an accurate address, as he sits

=
L4}

here today believes it not to be an inaccurate address.

And that was one of the things, also, that I failed
to mention that we intended to do, because it seems to be a
point of contention.

With regard to drinking and driving, I don't know
where they got the information. )

I, quite frankly, would love to see those pecple

come forward, bescause Mr. Burkett te2lls me that has not
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been the case.

Yo does wait far hais girlfriend at work Zﬂ%»ZJLS
. . . . She dedtpd
periodically, and she works in a casino, but he does not &mngﬂwﬂ

consume alcchol when he does so.

Now, if somebody saw him inside of the cssino and
that's what they are basing it on, thev are totally in
grror in terms of whether or not he's consumed alcohol.
Excuse me.

(Mr. Specchio conferred
with Defendant Burkett.)

MR. SPECCHIO: ©h. Yes. There was mention thai he
got in an accident. Again, that is an error.

Suzie's car while parked at work was hit bv a snow
plow, and that's the onlv damage that we know, and it was
sitting. No one was driving the vehicle, and she had
brought it to work‘;

Again, there's beEEtEE_QEEEE;gg_and no driving.
There's been no accident.

With regard to the statements that were made, I read
those to Mr. Burkett.

We reviewed the report together, and he's just at
awe that anybody could possibly say that.

If people wish to make inferences about, like in one
statement there, his attitude reflected this statement.

Not so.

THE COURT: The statement is, the socurce of that

statement is attributed, I believe, to the booking officer.

MR. SPECCHIO: Yes.

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS
COUNTY OF PLACER
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MR. GONG: Deputy Harris.

nt?

13

it}

THE COURT: He denies making the statem

MR. SPECCHIO: He denies making th atement,
your Honor.

I believe it was Mike Harris, Deputy Mike Harris,
and per the report, page 16, line 15, 16.

According to Harris, the Defendant's attitude was
that he did not commit a crime and he shouldn't be here
with all tﬁe criminals, and then thers was also something
said about the food.

THE COURT: I, with all due respect to the Keolozsis,
I was not concerned with that as much as I was the
statement attributed in the probation report, particularlyv
to the deputy, the named deputy, and that was the comments
that you have noted, and also the "So what?" comment which
I hbelisve is conta}ned in the probation officer's report,
as well.

MR. SPECCHIO: Wwith regard to the "So what?" at the
hospital, vour Honor, Mr. Burkett indicates +o me that at
the time he was in the hospital he couldn'téeven talk, and
that he has no recollection of anvthing like that because
it is contrary to the wav he, in fact, felt, and it is just
unbelievable to him that these statements can be made.

Additionally, with that of Officer Harris. I take
it, from Officer Harris, he savs the Defendant's attitude
was that.

So I suspect that he is somewhat speculating or what

have vou.

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS
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But in that regard I can oniy tell you that I have

for several months pow, and T havs only

Dl
-y
|+
b= |

reDrs

i
.rl

ente
seen a very, very remorseful person that's had his life
turned up-side-down.

I mean, I can understand evervbhody wishing to tag
these things on him given the circumstances, but the other
side of the coin is what we are trving to present to
the Court, and I think to do so fully I would like to have
the continuance.

THE COURT: 1T den't want to mislead vou.

-

You are arguing for the continuanca, but

-

I know that

I also don't want vou 1o mis the opportunityv to respond

l.ﬂ

substantively to the sxtent that vou can to the issves that
have been raised.

And I am particularly concsrned and do want VOUL
present response to the issues concerning the past record,
in particular. r

MR. SPECCHIO: Okay.

THE COURT: 8o I'd like you to -- I don't see any
reason why vou can't address the relevance or vour position
on the relevance of those things now, and I'd like to have
your views on this

MR. SPECCHIO: Well, with regard to the DUI,
your Honor, clearly that occurred four vears vrior to
this incident.

The speeding tickets, we don't deny the existence of
any of these.

The speeding tickets, the latest one was over two
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years old; and with regard to whether they occurred on the

same dav, I don't

think that's accurate.

They occurred at different times, and the latest one

being two vears old.

THE COURT:

What explanation does Mr. Burkett give

for failing to comply with the Nevada court orders with

respect to financial responsibility and, most importantly,

P

participation in the driving under the influence school?

MR. BPECCHIO: Your Honor, whatever transpired there

I am not ezactly certain.

Mr. Burkett indicates to me he had cause to helieve

-
]

LiloT

rt
bas)
W
ot
-4

of that

Cha

relieve

cndition

+

I=F

ifl
ja N

alleviated or relieved, he was

condition.

And T suspect if he did not form that opinion

He did not
never a violation

50 T don't

Q
3
o)
=
4]
it
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=
Q
-
jay
o
0n
Q
jus
Q
Q
pand

ave a c¢lear recollection as to what

that, buit somebody at the court indicated

proceed with the school, and there was
cf probation.

believe he actively, intentionally

viclated anv court ocrder.

THE COURT:

on that?

Driving without a license. Comment

MR. SPECCHIO: Well, with regard to the license,

there was one confusion early on. When the license was

first revoked, suspended, there was a problem with the
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insurance company failing to file an SR22.

THE CCURT: The proof of financial responsibility
form in Nevada?

MR. SPECCHIO: Yes. And he communicated with his
insurance company in that regard.

We don't have letters to verifv that. We are

attempting to after *~-ing seen -~ we might have, we might
L %
. %5
have something. 37

THE CTOURT: Assuming all that is true, the guestion
I am posing is not what caused the license to be revoked,
but whv was he driving when thse licensé was ravoked
whatever justification or mitigation there might have heen

= -

for the revocation.

We are talking azbout a period of some three vears.

MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, it had besn reinstated.
After that was clearesd up on financial responsibility, it
was reinstated. I; had run out --

THE COURT: When was it reinstated?

MR. SPECCHIO: 1I'm not exactly sure the date it was
reinstated. I know that he had insurance and --

THE COURT: The probation officer's report, page 9,
indicates that as a result of the conviction in December of
'84 it was revoked, later reinstated, and then canceled due
to the failure to provide the proof of financial
responsibilitvy.

MR. SPECCHIO: And I assume that's referring back to
the '84 DUI.

THE COURT: At some point thereafter,
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I guess my guestion is: It seems clear that at the

UI

time of the accident he did not have a valid driver!
license either in Nevada or California.

Apparently, he was aware that he did not have a
valid driver's license.

And my guestion is: Why was he driving?

MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, we have something from
DMV indicating that the license was not revoked or
suspended until October, I believe, or November.

THE COURT: That's the California --

MR. SPECCHIO: Califcrnia.
THE COURT: -- license?
MR. SPECCHIO: The California license.

THE COURT: ©Does he contend that he had a valid

MR. SPECCH%E: I am sorrv. That was Nevada.
DEFENDANT BURKETT: Nevada license.
TEE COURT: Does he contend he had a valid driver's
license at the time of the accident?
{Mr. Specchio conferred
with Defendant Burkett.)

MR. SPECCHIGC: May I have just a moment, your Honor?

THE COURT: Ah-huh.

(Mr. Specchio conferred
with Defendant Burkett.)

THE COURT: You might look at the probation
officer's report at page 8.

There is a reflection of the revocation of a
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California driver's license in October.

MR. SPECCHIO: Of '88. That's corrsct.

THE COURT: Of '88. Had there heen a valid
California driver's license prior to that time?

DEFENDANT BURKETT: I believe I have that letter,
and I thought it was Nevada. No.

THE COURT: Mr. Gong, do vou have the underlving DMV
records, or Mr. Sipe?

MR. GONG: 1 have a certified copv of his DMV which

shows that on October 13, 1988, he was cited twice for

driving without a license, once for driving without a valig
—_—
license, spesdin

riving witheout a license in

Ch
Q.
T

n

1
[x}]

!

his possession.

THE COURT: All right. Do we have the records that
support the probation officer's conclusion at vagde 8 of the
prohation report tEat refers -- apparently, refers to s
California Department of Motocr Vehicles rescord and
California license revocation?

It is possible that his privilege to drive was
revoked, rather than the existing license, is what I
am wondering.

MR. SPECCHIO: We had the letter from DMV somewhere
here, your Honor, where it corroborates the fact it was
suspended or revoked in Gctober after the accident.

THE COURT: Yeah. The qguestion is what was revoked,
the privilege or the license?

MR. GONG: I have a copv of his DMV record, if the

Court would like to see it.
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THE COURT: Mayhe it will help.
My reading of this DMV printout would indicate that
his license is a license that was issued in January of

1977, duplicate issued in June of 1977, was surrendered to

I}

Nevada, and then apparently subseguent to this accident
independent revocation action was taken by California, but
the license would have been an expired license, in
any svent.

Do fou have a copv of this, Mr. Specchio?

MR. SPECCHIO: No, I don't, vour Honor. T have a

THE COURT: You might want to look at it.
MR, SPECCHIO: Thank vou.
THE COURT: Yeah. This order is an order revoking

rive, s opposed to -~ so that's

¥
j
o
ol
H
'..l
<
[
|_I
a
\Q
144
!
o}
o}

consistent wi

us

h mgrreading of the printout.

Well, the bottom-line gquestion remains the same.

What explanation does he have for driving with no
license either from California or Nevada?

MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, I don't believe there is
an explanation.

THE COURT: What would be vour comments as to whv he
ought to be considered for a grant of probation in
this matter?

MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, I think that it is an
unfortunate and terrible thing that's occurred here, but on
the other hand, if we look to his act, -- and I believe,

again, I'm urging a continuvance, hecause I believe that
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there are things that can be reflected by witnesses that is

red that vehicle that

{

going to show that at the time he ent
he was not a person that was, objectively speaking, not
having the appearance of heing swashed, bheing real drunk.

THE COURT: If we go back an hour and a half or SO
from the time of the taking of the blood, which would
roughly correspond with the time he got in the vehicle, we
are at most going to reduce that hlood alcohol level down
to, I would suppose the lowest would be somewhere around 2
one one or one two, and probablv more iikelvy a one three or
one four at the time he sntered fhe veshicle.

MR. SPECCHIO: Well, and that's scmewhatr
speculative, because I guess evervthing vou could consume
vou would absorb within an hour and a half,

Burn off at point oh two per hour, agssuming he has a
regular metabolic ratio of twentv-one hundred to cne.

»

But trying to establish what he was at the point he
was driving, we know it was something less than one seven,
and to exactly fix it is somewhat difficult.

THE COURT: I agree.

MR. SPECCHIO: However, I think the observations of
those pecople who were present when he 2ot into the wvehicle
is very relevant.

THE COURT: I agree, but unless you are going to be
contending that he, essentially, drank -- in order to be at
a one seven, he'd have to consume how manv drinks,
somewhere in the neighborhood of --

MR. SPECCHIO: One seven, --
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THE COURT: =-- 3ix or seven.

MR. SPECCHIO: -- eight.

-t
W

THE COURT: Do vou contend he drank those within the
hour before hs got into the car?

MR. SPECCHIO: ©No, vour Heneor. T don't think that's
our position at all.

I think what our position is, though, it is
substantially less than a one seven, and a person who is a
one seven versus a one oh objectively is going to exhibit
different svmptoms.

Ou

ad

T: Agree.

k]

THE

MR. SPECCHIO: I den't think there is anv .
question -- or I belisve we will be able to show that he
got in the vehicle immediately from the bar, and shortly
thereaiter got in the accident and then the time span
occurs where the absorption occurs.

»

And it seems reasonable, even without those people,
to assume if he left the bar he had just recently consumed;
and the fact that we have iwo blood tests, one by the CHP,
one by the hospital, reflecting he's on the rise, we know
that he was something less than a one seven.

So think it is relevant to see if the guy had

-l

cause to believe that he was going to endanger other people
as manifested by his objective symptoms.

That's really important. I mean, many of us,
unfortunately for others, people have gotten into cars and
not realized the amount of alcohol they have consumed, and

hecause of the absorption rate they feel differently down
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the road than thev did when they got in the vehicle, and I

£1
1l

the casze richt here.

il

think that'

\l

And that bears on what type of attitude he had and
how negligent he was when he got hehind the wheel.

THE COURT: Okav. Go ahead.

MR. SPECCHIO: 1In any event, vour Honor, I suspect
there's been a pericd of time in which there haven't been
any Vehicle Code violations, the DUTI being four vears, the
speeding tickets two. The most recent haing two.

I guestion sincerely whether or not the statements

L0 him, such as "So what?" and

Qs

=

-k

u

1-1

that have besn at:ir

roe

that Lo he trus, and T think if

4]
b )

the like, I don't Leliev
the Court gives us an opportunity to be heard in that
regard from Mr. Burketi, from his girlfriend, from thoss
people that are closest to him, the Court would then be
able to have a feg& ior his remorse.

And as I see it right now, it seems to he somewhat
one-sided in terms of how remorseful he really is.

So we wish to address the Court, or Mr. Burkett
would like to address the Court in that regard.

Again, the statements about him drinking and
driving, they just don't have anv basis to then.

Those people should come forward, hecause it is just
like him being in an accideﬁt. It just is not accurate.

He has not been drinking since he's been out. He's

not been driving since he's been out. He could not get in

another accident since he's been out of custody

last summer. t
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I think the fact that the cocaine was a
consideration, I helisve, in the mind of the District
Attorney, and I suspect in the minds of the parents here,
as well, I believe that objectivelvy we can illustrate that
at the time he was driving he was not under the influence
of cocaine that would have in any wav affected his
driving ability.

He has involved himself with Truckee Meadows. He
has involved himself with the alcohol program, AA, from the
time he left the outpatient program at Truckese Meadows, and

te.

83

has besn involved in that wp to todav's &

I have made certain notes. With regard to the food

when he was in the jail, if that comment was made, it's

1

because he probably couldn't eat, He had his jaw wired, T
believe, at that point in time.

And he ind%sates to me he had not eaten for two davs
until thev had acguired a blander so he could take
down 1liguid.

Based on that, vour Honor, my feeling is that --
again, I am pushing for the continuance so we can provide
the Court with this material in a more structured form, but
on the basis of what we have before us at this point in
time, I believe that the level at which he got into the car
and the cocaine are substantial factors for the Court.

If he was not under the influence of cocaine when
he was driving, and if he was at a substantially lower
bloocd alcohol rate or level, I believe that's a Very

significant factor in terms of what his, what his breach of
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responsibility was, to what degree.

“"»J‘“O\“%;u,f: S

The fact that he had not heen driving’,“had not hesn
in an accident, had not commented in the regard of "So
what?" and so on, those are relevant considerations.

And there are many things attributed to him that we
take issue with, and I object to Doctor Arozza's input.

I believe his performance in Truckee Meadows, the
thes

chart note nould reflect how he §id, are going

i
il

;  4f

r!
m

to be relevant considerations as +o how he has bsen
impacted by this incident, the inferesnces that he's done
nocthing snd conducted himseslf as if nothinog has happened
since this occcurred.

And that is not the case. His life has been
traumatized by it.

His involvement with Truckee Meadows and counseling
throughouvt from thig incident reflects thar.

Rllegation;rthat have, I hobe, heen dispelled with
regard to the accident, him driving and drinking.

If there is no basis for ithat, the Court should take

=iy

a totally different lock than that which has bheen presented
by the People.

MR. GONG: Your Honor, could I make a
brief response?

THE COURT: You may when he is done.

MR. GGNG: I believe he was.

THE COURT: Were vou completed?

MR. SPECCHIO: 1I'm fine.

THE CCURT: Mr. Gong?

dmu
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MR. GONG: Your Honor, I don't think his performance
at the Truckee Mesadows hospital has anvthing to do with
this case.

He already told the Probation Department he didn't
think he had a drinking problem. He left that program
after 28 days.

As to whether or not his blood alcohel is going up
or down at the time of the accident, I don't think is
material at this point in light of the fact that he was
tested for a one seven.

If he was going vp, his blood alcohel still would be

‘

inity of a poin

4
3

1
~t

three, one four.

a

(way]

in the vi

There's heen testimonvy at the Preliminary
Examination that he was, in fact, under the influence of
cocaine, I believe.

Even if he is not the one four or the cne seven,
would justify a sfgte prison comnitment.

Asks for a continuance in this case to bring
witnesses in. My contention is that he has had two full
months to prepare for this hearing. The plea was entered
on December 29th.

He knew very well on that day that he was facing a
state prison commitment.

He was advised by the Court at that time the maximum
penalty he would face would be six vears.

He's had two months, more than adequate time.

I would submit to the Court that there's more than

sufficient information before it now to make its ruling and
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to do so today.

THE COURT: Thank vou, Mr. Gong. WMr. Sipe, anv
final comments on behalf of the Probation Department?

MR. SIPE: I don't have any additional comments in
addition to what the District Attornev has presented.
Thank vou.

THE COURT: &And with respect fto the motion for

a
b}
Q
Lo
|
i1
fui g
m
W
s
Q
s
M

continuance, as I indicated t
Mr. Specchio, in this case the District Attorn =4

with respect to disposition of the case has heen clear.

In fact, it's been so clear that when they advancsd
the oifer to the Defendznt io enter a plea to one of tha

related charges and to drop the grave charge, thev made
that plea conditionsd upon the Court not giving its

ordinary indication of santence.

That is ite significant, inasmuch as the Court
. * L] -
oiften at the request of counsel for hoth sides gives its

preliminary views, and in this case the District Attornev
said if there was any indication by the Court, that they
would not even advance the offer for reduced plea.

And I recall specifically the discussion, and it is
reflected in my notes of our discussion in November of
Mr. Gong's position that this was a state prison case.

MR. SPECCHIO: Yss.

THE COURT: And that this was going to be their
position throughout.

I think that puts the Defendant and his counsel on

notice of the neead to prepare to rebut that position and to
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prepare in advance for the hearing.

This hearing was set

i)

ver until, initiallv until

jal]

January, and was continued because of some difficulties in
the Probation Department receiving the appropriate
information.

So that the Defendant has receiveg substantial
amount of time in order to be able to prepare for what
ought to be the anticipated issues in this case.

There are several issues which have rairly come up
only since the probation officer's Ieport was received.

agree with vour assessment tha

4

I di

rF

it is untimels

i
34

The statute requires only that the vrobation
officer's report be available three davs in advance, and

unless there is a reguest that it he done before that, then

F

ive davs in advance and the 0ld nine-day rule

Fh

it is only

vt

e
w
i
=

ot been the rgls for some time.
I recognize that that rule, threes-dav rule, is
really an unfair rule in many cases, because thres davs is
simply not enough time to prepare to meet critical issyes
in a probation officer's report.

But the things in the probation officer's report
that need to be meet, that is, which really are only the
statements or onlv what I would think are the new things in

this case that the defense may not have had an opportunity

to focus on earlier, I don't think are the critical'things

in this case.

The additional information that you would seek to "d

Me.

Dv o
.

present I, likewice, Ao not think are materi i in ligh

_—w—-

L]
it
L]
; 1y

Y

>

L2

4
,WLU‘L
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what I believe are the critical factors in this case.

The critical factors -- I'm prepared to accept, and
I don't think the District Attornev is in a position to

that the blood

il
=]
[x1]
k)
@
@
<y
[
fol}
M
=]
Q
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argus other than ther

t's accident and at the

Fh
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o
D
lw |
D
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alcohol at the time o
time he entered the car shortlv before was lower than the
tested result of point one seven.

The authoritiss in mv experience ars not definitive
on the question of the influence of cocaine and the impact

based upon analvzed levels, and there is dis spute, as T

=}
t
i

understand it, i & authorities zg to the relizhilitv o

i

etermining the rscency of the use of the

"ll

ceést results in

i
H

cocaine, because that all depends upon patterns of use in
the past, and there can he trace smounie in heavvy users,

none for those who are occasiocnal users.

4

S50 that information is really not going to

L5

be definitive.

S0 I am willing to accept that the cocaine was not
an influence in the driving.

I, also, have no doubt, having reviewed the
probation officer’'s historv in this case -- this really
gets to the nub of this case -- that Mr. Burkett has a
problem with alcohol and drugs, whether he's willing to
admit it or not.

The pattern or usage that's been established, the
influence that it has had on his life, clearlv establishes
that he is an abuser of both alcohol and drugs.

That really gets us to the question that's presented
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in this case and most every case like this, and that
question stems from the fact that, unfortunatelv, under our
laws, for good or for bad, the courts are left in a
position of not heing able to combine appropriate
punishment with the kind of rehabilitation that will
benefit the communitv and the Defendant.

The Court's presented reallyv with a choice of cne or
the other.

I can either sentence somehod v to state prison
hiere I know that he will receive nothing but dead time

el parole svystem which will not provide

-+

ased To

bl
pe
Qs
o
it
.1.
Jull

Y suUpporilve svpport services for dealing with the

i}
!

|—.-l

"

[al]
=
2+
o
l.J

drug and alcohol treatment, or I have the cption of not

han a vear of local incarceration, and then I can

i+

more
impose some regquirements for rehabilitation which can be
guite substantial.

»

I can, for sxample, condition probation on a
requirement that he enter into an inpatient vrogram, and I
can require thereafter that he participate in outpatient
programs, and I can maintain those controls on him for a
period of five vears from the date of my sentencing.

The problem becomes how do vou make that choice?

In the personal view of this Court, the law does not
give good choices to the Court, because in manyvy cases
punishment should he extracted, but also an opportunity for
rehabilitation hecause it is essential, to lock somebody up

only to have them come on the street, not only

unrehabilitated, but probably embittered from the
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experience, and less likely to be rehahilitated as 3 result
of that.

However, those are the choices that I have.

What I think is critical in making those choices
in this case are some facts that simply have not
been disputed.

It is true that while there has besn a past
violaticn of a driving under the influence section, that
was four vears ago.

That does to a certain extent mitigate the impact of
that past record.

However, whait has not besn mitigated in my ming,
which I believe to be particularly significant in this
case, is that for what appears to have been at least a vear
thereafter the Defendant was invoived with the Nevada
courts on the question of the validitv of his license, with
the final result tgat his license was revoked, and he

Knew it.

He continued to drive without any lawful authority,
either from the State of California or the State of Nevada,
and that concerns me greatly.

What it does is it says that this is a gentleman who
is willing to disregard knowingly, willfully the rules
of law.

It is much different in my view, and I don't want +o
make this a driving -- a suspended license case and not a
case involving death, but there is a significant difference

in the attitude of a Defendant who, with an alcohol

(53
-y
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problem, a drug problem, who doesn't realize the impacts
that that will have, goes off without anv intention +6 do
harm, and someone who continues knowing that their license
is revoked to put themselves in a vehicle dav in and
day out.

In addition to that, Mr. Burkett's driving record
over and above the driving under the influsnce is not a
good ocne.

I concede, as vou argue, that the last speeding
tickets were approximately just under two ¥ears prior to

this accident, bhut the fact that this sccident involved

0

ose to if not at twice the posted speed limi

Jo2

driving at c

in and of itself reflects a pattern of negligent driving

and disrsgard for safetv that exists independsnt of the
driving under the influence, coupled with what is vunder anv
circumstance a clear situation where he was driving under

>
the influence of alcohol in this case. ' Emrmere——

And even disregarding the potential that he was also
driving under the influence of cocaine, but also |
acknowledging that that act in and of itself, whether it
influenced the driving or not, indicates an additicnal
degree or recklessness in this voung man's life.

I am left with the unfortunate conclusion, and it is
unfortunate, indeed, for this Judge and for those who have
been in this court hefore, I think who will agree with me,
to conclude that I cannot sav in good conscience that this

gentleman in light of the devastation that he has caused

deserves vet another opportunity for rehabilitation.

=
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The disposition of this case, the offer that was
made to him, which I do not criticize, to have been made by
the District Attorney, which I understand the family
criticize fairly, I think was a reasonable offer to make in
light of the Defendant's acge and the relative lack of
past record.

Bowever, the punishment that this Court has
available to it I think is a reasonable punishment under
the circumgtances.

With respect to the motion for continuance, this is

]}

caving tha: ile I respect that vou have in

[

W

Qat
Hh
b
t

long wav ©

!
Jd

SOMEe wWai am, the things which could he

n
Q
L

been put in

2

offered tec me in this matter I don't think would in any
fashion defeat the issues which T believe are critical.

And accordingly, I don't see anv reason or good to
be gained in light of those issues Dy that continuancs, and

>

I will at this time further denv the Tegusst.

jidl

probation, I

A1)
luy
)
G
)
-h
Q
H

With respect to the applic
don't believe that a grant of probation is appropriate in
this case for the reasons that I have indicated.

This Court recognizes that there is no sentence that
I can imgpose, it is not my purpose in imposing ssntence to
in any fashion make up for the loss of Kellvy's 1life. It
simply is impossible.

Whether I sentence Mr. Burkett to a day in jail or
20 vears in jail, I reallv will do nothing.

I just will bring a chapter in the lives of this

i close, but let me give that familv a bit of

Al]

familv to

g
ol
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what I hope will be wisdom.

I hope vour egas are not all in this basket. The
closure that vou need, this is part of it, hut not all
of it.

Whether vou agree or disagree with the decision of
this Court, don't look to the justice svstem to provide
the healing.

It has to come from other sources. This may or may
not help.

It is not the function of the courts to mete out

retribution in that.

il

This Court is not, however, insensitive to the los
and the devastation that has been caused to vou; and again,
whether ¥ou agree or disagree with what happens in this
case, in the finally analysis my hope is that vou will not
think that the loss has not been appreciatsd bv the courts

»
and by the svstem. It has.

With respect to the selection of the term, the Court
Goes believe in this case that the factors in aggravation
do outweigh the factors in mitigation.

The mitigation in this case comes from the
Defendant's acknowledgement of his responsibility in the
court at a relatively early stage of the proceedings.

It comes from the fact that it appears that the use
of alcohol and drugs has heen long standing and to a degree
has been without as a result of what I believe is an
addiction to alcohol and drugs.

This is not a circumstance where the Defendant has
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willfully set out to commit a violation.

The circumstances in aggravation include his past
conviction for driving under the influence.

They include what I belisve to have been a more than
normal recklessness in his driving and a greater -- at a
substantially greater than the legal maximum, legal limit

for ériving under the influence in his blood alcohol.

-}

In addition to the recklessness in this tase, he has

ol

Pbeen on thr'ee separate occasions in the rast been convicted
of speed offenses, and I belisve of substantial importancs
@ of the accident znd for some

ch i
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vears beiors he was know
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When considered in light of
of his conduct, it is myv view that the szggravating
circumstances in t;is case ouitweigh the circumstances
in mitigation.

The application for probation, accordingly, will
be denied.

And it is the order and judgment of this Court that
as punishment for the Defendant’s vioclation of Vehicle
Code -~ Penal Code section -- pardon ma -- 192,
subsection ¢, subdivision 1, that the Defendant he
imprisoned in the California State Prison for the UPP&r
term of the base sentence of six vears.

He is entitled to credit for time served for that

time which he has spent in cusftody priocr to the sentencing
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date, I believe is eleven days calculated hv the
probation officer.

MR. SIPE: Page 17, vour Honor.

THE COURT: Seventeen. He is entitled as a matter
of law to an additional five davs good- and work-time
credits, for a total of credit for time served of
sixteen davs.

I don't know that it is necessary to specifv that
the sentence is being made in this fashion, but it is -- I
recognize the difficulties posed to the defense in this
czge, and I recognize the ever present situation that I
mention where the Court is put in the position of making
a sentence like this which will do society probhably no
good whatsosver,

As a result, I am prepared to make this sentence
pursuant to Penal Code section 1170(d), and while I don't

*
wish to give any false hope to the Defendant or his

counsel, or anv substantial doubt in the minds of +the
People as to this Court's intention, this Court does have
the authority in this and everv other case to consider
recalling its sentence within 120 davs should the Court he
apprised by the Department of Corrections or on its own
that the Court may have been in error in its judgment.
Accordingly, I simply will make the following offer
to the Defendant not onlv for purposes of substantively
presenting to this Court additional information, but also
so that you may have a complete record in case you wish to

rursvas the, perhaps, legal error vou micht claim with

1)
Loa)
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respect to this Court's decision; and that is, I will
invite that within 30 davs vou may file with the Court in

writing declarations or other materials which vou think

would support a recall of this sentence. ?1%74ﬂ¢2& f“'
o de .
. , - . )

I will not set a hearing on that. If after J

reviewing those materials the Court bhelieves that a hearing
is appropriate, then I will notify all counsel of the

vurther hearing.

= 1Y
=

opporiunity for
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I wish to make it clear, however, tha
vou this opportunity, perhaps, more to allow vou to have

the opportunity to make a reasonable record of what it is

any really substantial doubt about The gopropriatensgss of
this decision.

I wish to make it clear that I really don't, but I
think in fairness Ender the circumstances that opportunity
should be presentad to vou.

It will, therefore, he the ordsr and iudgment of the
Court that the Defendant be remanded to the custody of the
sheriff for delivery to the Diresctor of Correciions a:f the
facility designated by the Director in accordsnce with the
state prison sentence just imposed.

A stay of execution on that sentence by wav of
delivery to the Department of Corrections will be granted
until preparation of the abstract and delivery of the
abstract to the sheriff.

Anything else this morning?

MR. SPECCHIO: I am sorry. With regards to that
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_— 1 stay, vour Honor, --
}
2 THE COURT: It is only of the delivery to the
3 Department of Corrections. I am ordering his remand

4 forthwith to the sheriff.

5 MR. SPECCHIO: May we have -- he has an appointment
6 with the dentist with regards to that -- his wires in

7 his mouth.

8 Can we have a week for him to resolve that?

9 THE COURT: I understand that difficulty. I am not

10 inclinsd to do that.

11 As I believe I indicated to vou in our televhons
12 conierence, one of the options that I had in mind after
13 reading the initial materials was the possibility of a
""" M 14 turther evaluation by the Department of Corrections, and I
) 15 made it clear to you at that point that I would likelv want
16 to have him ramandfd forthwith for that.
17 MR. SPECCHIO: I understand that.
18 THE COURT: I decided after further consideration
19 and the points made that that is not appropriate.
20 50 I assume the Defendant's at least heen on notice
21 for these last davs of my intention to remand_him if that
22 were to be the Court's order.
23 MR. SPECCHIO: That is correct.
24 THE COURT: I think -- I understand the problems. I
25 understand the difficulties, and I have considered the
26 Defendant's physical condition in my decision.
w 27 My decision is a difficult one for that reason, as
28 well, but we simply are not going to be able to resoive his
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS 33
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health problems in any kind of a reasonable fashion before

or him *o begin this tzrm.

e
=l

it hecomss necessar

Accordingly, I think we need to just face up to it
and deal with it, and I will assume, as I must, that he
will receive adeguate and appropriate medical care within
the Department of Corrections.

If they feel otherwise, they have the opportunitv to
advise me under section (d) of 1170 as a reason for
a recall.

80 the reguest for a stav of execwiion is denied.

MR. GGNG: Thank you, vour Honor.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF PLACER

I, JON SASEK, certifv that I am an Oificial

wuf

Shorthand Reporter and that I recorded verbatim in

shorthand writing the following procesdings co mpletelv and

|‘[)

correctly to the best of myv abilityv:

COURT: Superior Court of the State of California
County of Placer

JUDGE: Honorable Richard L. Gilbert

ACTION: PECPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA VS,
JOHN SCOTT BURKETT

NOHMEER: 1183

DATE: FRIDAY, MARCH 3, 1339

I further certify that I have caused such shorthand

transcribed into typewriting, and that the

ot
Q
-

M
il
|"
Q
pay
4]

preceding pages 1 through 39, inclusive, constitute an

accurate transcrip& of my shorthand notes in the

OIflC;Qi Shorthand Reporter
qOunEy of Placer
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THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA VS,

JOHN SCOTT BURKEIT

—BuRiETE— JUSTICE COURT >C s/ 23
: ‘COUNTY OF PLACER

" STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Case No. 880481

DEFENDANT CO-DEFENDANTS

COUNTS

| Section 191.5a CFC Wfﬁ?ﬁSﬂ{E&l{CULAR MANSLAUGHTER "
" Section 23153 a CVC DRIVING UNDER THE INF. WITH INJURY.

mn Section 23153 b CVC DRIVING AT .10 OR ABOVE WITH INJURY

T 'E'CG T TﬁE’MQ'E'n
NI LN

T
.LLJUU aCVeUNEAWFULE-TO-DRIVE-R
23152 '84 INCLINE )
ok e Warrant issued Bail $ . 170.6 C.C.P. Judge filed

%r:.
omplaint filed

CONTINUANCES:

Cont.on

AUG G 31
UG C4

988

‘ON 3SVD’

TRENLO

BB MI' 11636 $35,000 TO APPEAR 8/12/88 10:00am

Cont. to

Custody  Statutory Judge ™
Date Time

Cont. for Status Timo

AUG 25 1988

AUG -

—
i

4

g%g/émzom ///w ot /1/
1658 7:36Am it

g 7Y /j_%m euC 3001 fﬂw»/v
v yy  [F ,wéﬁaém rceshe,

AUG 12 1988
A6 1 2 1988

ZZ;Q/XZ j0:658AM . FX
'&jﬁﬁtﬁ’ F. 304 W&WJ TN~

ARRAIGNME

NTS:

AUG U 5 1988 ﬁff%efendam presen{k@:zlmout attorney Clwith/by attorney

_AU{'? \; NS

\

(arﬁendsd complaint)

AUG 0 3

1988

(amended complaint)

1988

AUG G 3

MG 3 B

O Arraignment and advisement of Constitutional Rights waived.

Defendant Informed of charges, arraigned, and advised of the following rights /@?{o an attorney at all
stages of the proceedin /l;ahe Court would appoint an attorney if defendant does hot have the financial
means to retain own ;/ﬂl}o release on reasonable bail; 0 a speedy public trial before jury or judge/A%k6 a

pFpliminary examinafiof within ten Court days following pleay 0 the processes of the Court to subpbena;
to confront and examine adverse witnesseg; not to incrinfinate self. g”ﬂ,qy Sowmwés

Public Defender appointed. O Private Counsel appointed. T Defendant advised that upon conclusion of
the case the Court may conduct a hearing to determine the defendant’s then ability to pay for all or any part of
the cost of appointed counsel, and that defendant may be ordered to pay all or that part of said costs within
defendant's ability to pay

efendant committed to custody of Sheriff/ﬂﬂ/dmlt to bail in amount of $ Mé

O Defendant released on own recognizance. J Defendant to remain free on bail.

0O Defendant ordered discharged.

/ng edsifed. i .
(£ :%REPORTER;
O Defendant present O wlthou’f‘attorney [J wit‘attorney

Release on supervised own recognizance [ granted [ denled.

AL 6 L' ‘ 788 JUDGE: CLERK: REPORTER:
Yo
erndam present ithout attorney O3 with attorney .
- lea of NOT Gl LT g count entered. Prior convictions [J denied (J admitted. '\
- JROPRELIMI NS SCHEDULED. See CONTINUANCES.
DGE: 4/~ = CLERK: . REPORTER:
PRELIMINAR4Y MINATION:
AUG {A-Defendant present O not present O without attorney {B¥with attorney DD FIU\/W )\@’ULL.
O Defendant present (1 not present I without attorney [ with attorney
AUG 2 4 1088

AUG 7 4 1988

AUn 2 4 1088

>

S48

W‘Prellmlnary examination held. 00 Preliminary examination waived.

{~Defendant held to answer for Gounts _ L, T:f' LT

QGase transferred to Superior Court and defendent ordered to appear there &)nqjb IXK % >3 D{‘P'T Lf
0J Misdemeanors alleged in Count certified to Superior Court.

W\Charges In all Gounts for which defendant not held to answer disneiiede and defendant discharged on

grounds of I &) €

0 Other orders of the Court;

=)

) (g
71 @mw” REPORTERKMM%&M{




PLEA OF GUILTY/CHANGE OF PLEA:

0. Defendant present [J without attorney [J with attorney

[J On motion of District Attorney complaint amended to add a violation

0O Defendant requests,. and is granted, permission to withdraw. previous NOT GUILTY piea

and/or pleads- 0 GUILTY (1 NOLO CONTENDERE to a violation of
and/or pleads 3 GUILTY [0 NOLO CONTENDERE to a violation of
stipulated by the parties to be a lesser included offense within COUNT

[J Charges to which defendant pleads GUILTY declared to be misdemeanors on OJ Court’s motion (] Dis-

trict-Attorney's motion [ defendant consenting thereto. (For further. proceedings see misdemeanor docket
form attached.)

0 On Motion of District Attorney Court orders Section(s) dismissed.

3 Prior convictions

O Defendant enters plea of GUILTY pursuant to 859aPC.

03 See transcript & change of plea form

0 Defendant certified to Superior Court and ordered to appear there on

O Referred to Probation Dept. for pre-sentence report.

J Admit to hail in amount of § . O Defendant committed to custody cf Sheriff. [J. Defendant

reieased on his own recognizance.

O Defendant to remain free on bail. O Defendant ordered discharged.

JUDGE: CLERK: REPORTER:

WARRANTS: ISSUANCE/DISPOSITION:

[J Defendant not present.

O Bail forfeited O O.R. revoked for O other

[0 Notice of forfeiture mailed to depositor.

0O Bench warrant ordered issued. Bail $

JUDGE: CLERK: REPORTER:

I Bench warrant issued to

00 Warrant recalled.

0 Motion set aside forfeiture filed. Bond No.

See CONTINUANCES.
(0 Motion of bondsman or surety company to set aside forfelture and [J exonerate [J reinstate bail

0O denied O granted O on condition

JUDGE: CLERK: REPORTER:

MISCELLANEOUS HEARINGS AND ORDERS:

8/4/88 BARRY JONES, TED PETERSON, JUDGE, REQUEST FOR O.R. DENIED, SET FOR
O.R. HEARING 8/5/88 BATL, LEFT AI$35,000. REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATOR MADE
_ BY_BARRY
S5 ST

pir T 198

ol F
L m T

e

8/11/88

'T'tmD'l'.‘!'\!\"! ‘E'TT 1.71'\

_AUG 12 mm‘q

) LTLSINTX

Defendant present-in court with P. D Jones. Mot1on for continuance granted

AUG 16 1988
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